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PRESIDENT

The 2016/2017 season has been extremely busy for Surf Life 

Saving Sydney.  In my third year as President, I have been very 

fortunate to have the same board supporting me this season. 

The main focus this season has been to ensure we were relevant 

to the 15 clubs in the branch. This meant we were continually 

striving to deliver value and provide leadership and guidance to 

all clubs.

The year in review, with our continued focus on innovation 

and suitability for the future, enabling us to continue to deliver 

against the strategic priorities as outlined in our strategic plan.

The key areas of focus this past season have been on strategy 

and innovation while continuing to improve the operational 

aspects of the organisation. Under the guidance of Peter Agnew 

we have been in a position to ensure we have a strategic focus 

while delivering against our core operational requirements. 

During this process we continued to engage with all the clubs 

ensuring we were focused in the appropriate areas. Peter also 

continued to ensure we are leading across the Drone Technology 

front. This enabled us to utilise the technology in an unfortunate 

drowning incident which occurred in February this year on 

Maroubra beach. Having the ability to put the technology to 

use in a major incident while unfortunate allowed us to fully 

appreciate the value of using technology and continue to ensure 

the organisation at all levels remains engaged.

On a lifesaving and education front Simon Torsellini and his team 

continued to deliver some great results across the portfolio. The 

ever-increasing requirement for the support operations teams 

across the branch with some testing incidents occurring that 

required many hours of interactions from all the teams. The 

incidents we have been involved in this season have highlighted 

the ongoing requirement for the services and in fact has 

necessitated the appointment of additional rescue coordinators 

and an increase of other support services.

I have been very encouraged by the number of clubs who have 

taken up the SLSNSW quality clubs program. We currently have 

11 of the 15 clubs who have obtained the quality club status as 

recognised by SLSNSW 9 Bronze level, 1 Silver level and 1 Gold 

level. This program is designed to ensure that all clubs have the 

appropriate plans in place to remain sustainable for the future. 

The financial health and compliance of the organisation has 

been led by John De Cean. The decision was made to engage an 

external book keeper to manage the accounts which has enabled 

us to have a clear separation from operational activities accounts. 

While we undertook this process we were exposed for a short 

period of time while the new book keeper Sharon Porter came on 

board. I would like to say thank you to the club presidents and 

board members for their patience during this period.

The Surf Sports team lead by Wayne Druery has also provided 

some great opportunities supported by the clubs. The main focus 

was to continually challenge the way we do things today. The 

team have continued to deliver on the objectives set by hoisting 

a second series of Nutri-Grain in Sydney Branch which was 

successfully run at North Cronulla. 

This season also saw a successful Branch Championships and 

Junior Championships held at Maroubra with a full schedule 

being completed on both days, which is the first time in many 

years. I would like to thank David Simpson (Maroubra President) 

for the management of the two days and for continuing to 

support the event. The team at Maroubra ensure the event is run 

without any issues and continues to deliver.

Sydney Branch also took a team to the SLSNSW inter branch 

championships held at The Lakes on the central coast in the 

Entrance and came away with the winners trophy. I would like to take 

this opportunity to thank the team Manager John De Cean and the 

competitors for achieving a great result. I would also like to take this 

opportunity to recognise Jackie Parker who has been involved as the 

team chaperone for the past 12 years. Jackie has been instrumental 

in ensuring the behind the scenes logistics runs like clockwork. 

It is with a heavy heart that I advise that Jackie has advised due to 

personal commitments that she will be unavailable for future inter-

branch championship events. Jackie, I know personally that this is a 

tough decision you have made and I sincerely wish you all the best in 

the future, you will be sadly missed. 

The Member Services team have also been working on a strategy 

to engage more youth and females into key positions within the 

organisation while ensuring we have a succession plan in place 

to support the future direction of the organisation. This year we 

launched a number of conferences dedicated to the youth within 

SLSS, this has been met with a high level of enthusiasm of which 

will continue into the future 

The Junior Development team lead by Doug Hawkins continued 

to manage juniors and deliver the development camps.  These 

camps ensure the juniors of our organisation are provided with 

the necessary skills to be future leaders of the organisation. 

Doug and his team also continued to roll out the junior scenario 

training across the Branch.

The 2016/2017 Surf Life Saving AOE was a great success and 

a tribute to the work the BOM and office staff put into the 

evening. The evening saw recognition of the best lifesavers 

and competitors in our Branch.  Congratulations to Lifesaver of 

the Year – Jedd Goggin, Volunteer of the Year – Wayne Druery, 

Branch Member of the Year – Trent Thomas, Official of the Year 

– Greg Pierce, Open Athlete of the Year - Lizzie Welborn, Young 

Athlete of the Year (U/19) - Ethan Garland, Coach of the Year - 

Jock Campbell, Assessor of the Year - Stephen Urquhart, Trainer 

of the Year - Nicole Cooney, Community Education Program of 

the Year - Tradies Surf Awareness Clinic, Masters Athlete of the 

Year - Dori Miller, Services Team of the Year - Maroubra Beach 

SAR – members of South Maroubra, Maroubra, Coogee SLSCs, 

Surf Rescue 30, RWC, Duty Officers, Little Ripper, Facilitator of 

the Year -  Peter Carney, Initiative of the Year - Rock Fishing APP, 

Administrator of the Year – Keith Grima, Junior Lifesaver of the 

Year Male - Asher Wilson, Junior Lifesaver of the Year Female 

Bridget Crick, We wish all the winners well at the up and coming 

SLSNSW AOE.

Surf Life Saving Sydney was extremely well represented at 

the SLSNSW 2015/2016 Awards of Excellence (AOE) with a 

nomination in 99% of the categories and winning a number of 

awards such as Trainer of the Year - Kerrie Hammell (Cronulla 

SLSC), Surf Sports Official of the Year - Wayne Druery (Cronulla 

SLSC), Stramit Club of the Year - North Bondi SLSC, Surf Lifesaver 

of the Year - Kane Hughes (North Cronulla SLSC).

Surf Life Saving Sydney was also well represented at the SLSA 

2015/2016 Awards of Excellence (AOE) Lifesaver of the Year 

Kane Hughes, North Cronulla SLSC, NSW, and Official of the Year 

Wayne Druery, Cronulla SLSC, NSW and Group Certificate of 

Merit with Bronze Insert North Bondi SLSC.

In summary the key achievements delivered by Surf Life Saving 

Sydney are listed below:

•	 Continuing to drive the drone technology for use in Surf Life 
Saving at all levels of the organisation

•	 Delivering new competitive events in Sydney Branch

•	 Clubs Gear Inspection Application released and used 
successfully across the 15 clubs 

•	 Quality Club Program with 11 of the 15 clubs engaged

•	 Rock Fishing Application released in February into a live 
production environment

I would like to take this opportunity to reconfirm that NO LIVES 

WERE LOST between the flags in Sydney Branch and sincerely 

thank the club presidents for the continued support provided to 

me and the Board of Management during the season.

To the Board of Management - Peter Agnew Deputy President, 

Keith Grima Director of Administration, John De Cean Director of 

Finance, Simon Torsellini Director of Life Saving and Education, 

Wayne Druery Director of Surf Sports, Trent Thomas Director 

of Member Services and Doug Hawkins Director of Junior 

Development - I wish to extend my sincere thanks for your 

support and dedication to our Branch. To the backbone of the 

organisation - Linda Perrin, Victoria Raymond and a welcome 

note Toni Murphy thank you for the unrelenting support you 

provide to all the clubs and BOM.  

I would also like to acknowledge John De Cean for his sustained 

service. John has advised he will not be seeking re-election for 

the coming season. John has held a position on the board of Surf 

Life Saving Sydney for the past 30 years, we wish him well in the 

future and look forward to seeing him on the beach.

Three of our members were recognised with high honours this 

season. Peter Agnew ESM and John De Cean were elevated to Life 

Membership of SLSNSW and Peter Pearce was awarded an OAM 

for service to Surf Life Saving.

George Shales 
President
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PATRON

Ernest Stephens OAM

VICE PATRONS

Premier of New South Wales

M.H.R.A.E.S of Branch Seaside Areas

M.L.A.A.E.S of Branch Seaside Areas

The Honourable Leader of the State Parliamentary 
Opposition

The Lord Mayor of Sydney

Director, National Parks and Wildlife Service

Mayor, Sutherland Shire Council

Mayor, Randwick City Council

Mayor, City of Bayside Council

Mayor, Waverley Municipal Council

Mayor, Woollahra Municipal Council

President, Surf Life Saving Australia

President, Surf Life Saving New South Wales

President, Surf Life Saving Illawarra

President, Surf Life Saving Sydney Northern Beaches

Sydney Airport Corporation

President, Maroubra Seals Club

President, Randwick Club

President, Caringbah Bowling Club

President, Trade Union Club

President, Cronulla Leagues Club

Streets Ice Cream

SLSS COUNCIL CLUB PRESIDENTS

Bondi - Jacob Waks

Bronte - Basil Scaffidi

Burning Palms – David Falkiner

Clovelly – Karon Lekeu

Coogee - Mark Doepel

Cronulla - Robert Short

Elouera – Peter Carney

Era - Elissa Hancock

Garie – Michael Bretherton

Maroubra - David Simpson

North Bondi - Mark Cotter

North Cronulla – Geoff Budd

South Maroubra - Paul Fownes

Tamarama - William Shires

Wanda - Mark Sargeant

PRESIDENT 

George Shales

DEPUTY PRESIDENT

Peter Agnew ESM

DIRECTOR OF ADMINISTRATION

Keith Grima OAM 

DIRECTOR OF LIFESAVING AND EDUCATION

Simon Torsellini 

DIRECTOR OF FINANCE AND COMPLIANCE

John De Cean

DIRECTOR OF JUNIOR DEVELOPMENT

Doug Hawkins

DIRECTOR OF MEMBER SERVICES

Trent Thomas

DIRECTOR OF SURF SPORTS

Wayne Druery

DELEGATE TO SURF LIFE SAVING NSW

George Shales

SLSS TEAM MANAGER

John De Cean

SLSS TEAM COACH

Tracey Schriek

IT  ADVISOR

Nexon Asia Pacific

HONORARY LEGAL OFFICER

Bartier Perry Solicitors Pty Ltd

HONORARY GRIEVANCE OFFICER

Trent Thomas 

AUDITOR

Bell Partners

OFFICE STAFF

Linda Perrin, Victoria Raymond (resigned April 2017), Toni 
Murphy (May 2017)

LIFESAVING  AND EDUCATION COMMITTEE (LSEC)

Director of Lifesaving and Education  – Simon Torsellini 

Lifesaving Manager – Matthew Evans

Education Manager – Marissa Saunders 

Support Operations Manager – Joel Wiseman

RWC Coordinator – Jackson Towns (resigned Jan 2017)

                                    Andrew McKellar (appointed Feb 2017)

ORB Coordinator- James Caterson

Peer Support Coordinator – Matthew Evans 

OPERATIONAL AREA LIFESAVING COORDINATORS

Royal National Park  – Mark Wood

Cronulla Sutherland  – Michael Byrne (Resigned Dec 2016)

                                         Graham Hill (appointed Jan 2017)

Randwick  – Matt Spooner

Waverley  – Peter Quartly

OPERATIONAL AREA EDUCATION COORDINATORS

Royal National Park  – Peter Pearce OAM

Cronulla Sutherland  – Stephen Urquhart

Randwick  – Beck Mister

Waverley –  Paul Hotton 
 

JUNIOR DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE (JDC)

Director of Junior Development – Doug Hawkins 

Deputy Chairman – Marcelo Garay

JD Secretary / Treasurer – Donna Hargreaves

JD Competition Adviser – Michael Day

JD Lifesaving Adviser – George Benhayon

MEMBERS SERVICES COMMITTEE (MSC)

Director of Members Services – Trent Thomas

Club Development Officer – Rachelle (Coco) McCarthy

Member Protection & Information Officer – Paul Hotton

Member Recognition Officer – Julian Vincent

WH & S Officer – Debbie Midwinter

Youth Development Officer – Rosemarie Taliano

SURF SPORT COMMITTEE (SSC)

Director of Surf Sport – Wayne Druery

Deputy Director of Surf Sports –  Greg Pierce

SSC Secretary – Tracey Green

SSC Competition Manager – Carlo Vilanti

JD Competition Coordinator – Michael Day

SURF SPORTS ADVISORS

Greg Allum OAM, Michael Byrne (Water) resigned Dec 2016, 
Ian Goode OAM (water & R & R), Peter Burst (IRB & Gear 
Steward), Grant McMah OAM (March Past), Maxwell Serpa 
Gonzalez (Pool), Graham Bruce (Officials)

LIFE  & HONOURS MEMBERSHIP COMMITTEE

Keith Grima OAM (DOA), Peter Pearce OAM, Ian Goode 
OAM, John Restuccia, Peter Quartly, Peter Agnew ESM, John 
De Cean, Ron Pears OAM

CONSTITUTION COMMITTEE

Keith Grima OAM (DOA), Peter Quartly, Leo Hyde, John De 
Cean

FINANCE  & COMPLIANCE COMMITTEE

John De Cean (DOF), Peter Pearce OAM, Trevor Elliot

JUDICIARY COMMITTEE 

Keith Grima (DOA), Gary Daly, Ian Goode OAM, Peter 
Quartly, Ron Hegarty, Richard Bignold, Paul Fownes, Leo 
Hyde, Craig McKinnery, Peter Burst

SELECTION COMMITTEE

Wayne Druery (DOSS), John De Cean, Tracey Schriek, Brett 
Furniss 

GEAR INSPECTION PANEL

Mike Batty, Peter Burst, Michael Byrne, Greg Causer, 
Glen Clarke, Matthew Evans, Keith Grima, Graham Hill, 
Ken Hudson, Kane Hughes, Anita Pryke, Peter Quartly, 
Marissa Saunders, George Shales, Matthew Spooner, Simon 
Torsellini, Trent Thomas, Joel Wiseman, Mark Wood

OFFICERS AND COMMITEESCONGRATULATIONS

Surf Life Saving Sydney members were recognised for Excellence at the State and National level this season. 

Congratulations to the following members who were recognised for their excellence in Surf Life Saving.

2016 NSW State Awards of Excellence Recognition

•	 Kane Hughes, North Cronulla SLSC – NSW Lifesaver of the Year

•	 North Bondi SLSC – NSW Club of the Year

•	 Wayne Druery, Cronulla SLSC – NSW Surf Sports Official of the Year

•	 Kerrie Hammell, Cronulla SLSC – NSW Trainer of the Year

2016 SLSA Awards of Excellence Recognition

•	 Kane Hughes, North Cronulla SLSC – SLSA Lifesaver of the Year

•	 North Bondi SLSC – Group Certificate of Merit with Bronze Insert

•	 Wayne Druery, Cronulla SLSC – SLSA Official of the Year
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OUR MEMBERS

SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY  LIFE MEMBERS

P. V. Ainsworth †

P. Agnew ESM

K. C. Andrews †

G. Allum OAM

C. I. Badham OAM

M. J. Batty

V. A. Besomo †

R. Bignold

M. Bretherton

E. M. Brooker OAM

H. J. Brown OAM

G. Bruce

P. Burst

L. J. Buck (dec.)

R. V. Buist †

M. J. Burke †

R. M. Camilleri

J. H. Cameron †

A. W. Castleman MBE †

G. R. M. Challis †

W. A. T. Crain MBE †

G. S. Cohen †

Sir A. Curlewis CVO CBE †

G. R. Daly

F. H. Dargan †

R. P. Davison

J. C. De Cean

J. W. Dempster †

G. S. Dellitt †

J. C. Dewey †

J. B. Dillon †

N. A. Dixon †

T. D. Elliott

K. E. English

G. Evans

W. Foerster †

G. C. Forshaw

I. A. Goode OAM

W. T. Gray †

K. M. Grima OAM

N. Hayton MBE †

J. N. Hodge †

R. M. Howells OAM †

G. H. Johnson †

G. A. Lindsay †

A. R. Loton †

D. C. Lucas OBE †

L. S. McDonald OAM †

W. J. R. McKenna †

J. S. McRorie †

C. Mack †

E. J. Marsden †

W. G. Marshall OAM †

T. W. Meagher OBE †

K. F. Messenger OAM 

R. Michaelis †

G. Millar †

N. S. Miller †

T. F. Moran †

D. R. B. Moroney †

A. Moseley OAM †

A. D. Olson †

C. F. Osborne

C. J. Owens OAM

P. M. Pearce OAM

R. E. Pears OAM

A. J. Purcell †

J. Restuccia

P. G. Quartly

R. J. Sargeant †

G. Shales

M. C. Singleton †

E. C. Sier †

H. A. Small †

G. B. Staunton MBE

E. B. Stephens OAM

S. R. Strange

J. R. Switzer OAM †

B. J. Taylor

L. D. Turner †

J. K. Vaughan OAM †

J. B. Wardall †

K. W. Watson MBE †

G. R. Webb (dec.)

C. W. Whitehead †

S. J. Windon †

G. Williams †

V. J. Williams MBE †

G. J. Wilson †

W. J. Young †

SLSS PRESIDENTS MEDALS

A. White, R. Hitchenson, R. Allan

M. Batty, F. Ridley, R. Robinson

P. Steenson, K. Solomonson

SLSS BJA/JD LIFE MEMBERS

B. Breadner

B. Bulmer

W. McNamara † 

A. Powell †

E. Topper

K. Walker †

SLSS  MEMBERS WHO ARE LIFE MEMBERS 
OF SLS NSW

G. Allum OAM

P. Agnew ESM

G. Bruce

P. Burst

H. J. Brown OAM

R. Bignold

E. M. Brooker OAM

J.C De Cean

J. C. Dewey †

W. H. Eady OAM †

T. D. Elliott

K. E. English

J. S. Fraser OAM

I. A. Goode OAM

R. M. Howells OAM †

P. Kirkwood

W. Marshall OAM †

A. Moseley OAM †

K. Neilson

C. F. Osborne

P. M Pearce OAM

W. A. Rennie AM

J. Restuccia

R. J. Sargeant

M. C. Singleton †

G. B. Staunton MBE

E. B. Stephens OAM

S. R Strange

J. R Switzer OAM †

R. E Pears OAM

P. Vanny AM

J. K. Vaughan OAM †

SLSS  MEMBERS WHO ARE LIFE MEMBERS 
OF SURF LIFE SAVING AUSTRALIA

G. A. Allum OAM

R. Buist †

H. J. Brown OAM

V. A. Besomo †

W. T. Crain †

J. C. Dewey †

J. W. Dempster †

J T Donohoe

J. S. Fraser OAM

G. Ford AM

R. M. Howells OAM (dec.)

D. C. Lucas OAM †

A. R. Loton †

A. Moseley OAM †

L. S. McDonald OAM (dec.)

T. W. Meagher OAM †

W. G. Marshall OAM †

R. E. Pears OAM

W. A. Rennie AM

R. Sargeant (dec.)

S. R Strange

P. R. Stapleton AM

G. B. Staunton MBE

E. B. Stephens OAM

M. C. Singleton (dec.)

J. R. Switzer OAM (dec.)

J. K. Vaughan OAM †

G. Bruce

I. A. Goode OAM

P. Pearce OAM

R.Bignold

SLSS  MEMBERS WHO ARE MEMBERS OF 
INTERNATIONAL LIFESAVING FEDERATION

G. B. Staunton MBE

W. A. Rennie AM

Dr I. J. Mackie AM †

G. A. Allum OAM  (Grand Knight)

G. Ford AM

*†: Deceased
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Season President Deputy President Secretary Treasurer Elected Vice Presidents

1949-50 A. Curlewis C. Mack G. Millar J. Robinson V. Besomo J. Borseini G. McRoberts R. Geary

A. Loton W. Crain C. Rudd W. Whitehead W. Calnan

R. Michaelis T. Meagher G. Souter J. Dempster

1950-51 C. Mack W. Crain A. Loton J. Robinson V.Besomo J. Borserini G. McRoberts R. Geary

J. Marsden C. Rudd W. Whitehead W. Calnan

1951-52 C. Mack W. Grain A. Loton G. Souter V. Besomo J. Borserini D. Noon V. Williams

D. Lucas R. Geary W. Whitehead V. Calnan

1952-53 C. Mack W. Grain A. Loton G. Souter V. Besomo J. Comans A. Castleman N. May

D. Lucas R. Round C. Rudd D. Moon

1953-54 C. Mack W. Crain A. Loton G. Souter H. Spurway W. Lucas J. Dempster D. Lucas

A. Paterson R. Jones F. De Fries C. Rudd

A. Castleman J. Comans F. Lawler

1954-55 C. Mack A. Loton G. Staunton G. Souter D. Lucas J. Dempster A. Paterson R. Jones

J. Vaughan W. Crain C. Rudd J. Comans

E. Lawler J. Geary S. Perryman

1955-56 C. Mack A. Loton G. Staunton G. Souter J. Comans J. Geary R. Arkins J. Vaughan

C. Gray T. Orsmby J. Dempster C. Rudd

A. Paterson H. Spurway R. Mascord W. Crain

1956-57 C. Mack A. Loton G. Staunton W. Threflo R. McKeon J. Geary C. Rudd J. Dempster

W. Crain A. Paterson J. Vaughan D. Renford

C. Gray R. Barker H. Spurway J. Comans

1957-58 C. Mack A. Loton G. Staunton W. Threflo E. Lawler G. Hatten R. Baker A. Sargeant

C. Rudd W. Crain J. Dempster A. Paterson

C. Gray J. Clarke D. Renford J. Comans

1958-59 A. Loton D. Lucas G. Staunton B. Pitt R. Grant G. Hatton H. Spurway J. Dempster

C. Rudd B. Heavener W. Crain C. Gray

A. Paterson E. Lawler J. Clarke R. Wood

1959-60 A. Loton D. Lucas G. Staunton B. Pitt R. Grant C. Gray E. Lawler R. Wood

B. Brewin G. Challiis W. Crain A. Paterson

C. Rudd J. Comans A. Purcell A. Olson

1960-61 A. Loton D. Lucas G. Staunton B. Pitt W. Crain G. Challis E. Lawler A. Purcell

1961-62 A. Loton D. Lucas G. Staunton J. Needham W. Crain R. Grant J. Pearson E. Sier

1962-63 A. Loton D. Lucas G. Staunton K. Lonsdale W. Crain J. Marsden J. Pearson J. Perryman

1963-64 A. Loton D. Lucas G. Staunton K. Lonsdale W. Crain E. Sier J. Marsden E. Stephens

1964-65 A. Loton D. Lucas G. Staunton K. Lonsdale W. Crain E. Sier A. Staunton E. Stephens

1965-66 A. Loton D. Lucas G. Staunton K. Lonsdale W. Crain W. Marshall E. Sier E. Stephens

1966-67 A. Loton D. Lucas G. Staunton K. Lonsdale W. Crain W. Marshall R. Howells E. Stephens

1967-68 A. Loton D. Lucas G. Staunton J. Vaughan E. Sier W. Marshall R. Howells E. Stephens

P. Ainsworth

1968-69 A. Loton R. Buist G. Staunton J. Vaughan R. Hoffman W. Marshall R. Howells E. Stephens

1969-70 A. Loton R. Buist G. Staunton J. Vaughan W. Hodges W. Marshall R. Howells E. Stephens

1970-71 A. Loton R. Buist G. Staunton J. Vaughan H. Brown W. Marshall R. Howells E. Stephens

1971-72 A. Loton R. Buist G. Staunton J. Vaughan H. Brown W. Marshall R. Howells P. Stapleton

1972-73 A. Loton R. Buist G. Staunton C. Smith H. Brown W. Marshall R. Howells P. Stapleton

1973-74 R. Buist P. Stapleton G. Staunton C. Smith N. Dixon W. Marshall C. Osborne I. Toll

1974-75 R. Buist I. Toll B. Parker R. Pears N. Dixon W. Marshall C. Osborne G. Staunton

1975-76 R. Buist W. Marshall I. Toll R. Pears W. Gray J. Seddon C. Osborne G. Staunton

1976-77 R. Buist W. Marshall I. Toll W. Kingston W. Gray J. Seddon C. Osborne G. Staunton

BRANCH OFFICERS

Season President Deputy President Secretary Treasurer Elected Vice Presidents

1977-78 W. Marshall J. Switzer J. Vaughan W. Kingston W. Gray R. Buist C. Osborne M. Fischer

1978-79 W. Marshall J. Switzer J. Vaughan W. Kingston W. Gray R. Buist C. Osborne J. Vesper

1979-80 W. Marshall J. Switzer J. Vaughan W. Kingston J. Dewey R. Buist C. Osborne J. Vesper

1980-81 W. Marshall J. Vesper P. Pearce OAM W. Kingston J. Dewey R. Buist N. Rees G. Reeves

1981-82 W. Marshall J. Vesper P. Pearce OAM R. Sargeant J. Dewey W. Kingston N. Rees M. Singleton

1982-83 R. Sargeant  N. Rees P. Pearce OAM C. Owens W. Gray R. Howells W. Marshall M. Singleton

1983-84 R. Sargeant  N. Rees P. Pearce OAM C. Owens W. Gray J. Connelly W. Marshall M. Singleton

1984-85 R. Sargeant  N. Rees S. Strange C. Owens W. Gray J. Connelly W. Marshall M. Singleton

1985-86 R. Sargeant  N. Rees S. Strange C. Owens W. Gray R. Howells W. Marshall M. Singleton

G. Forshaw

1986-87 G. Forshaw P. Stapleton S. Strange C. Owens W. Gray R. Sargeant W. Marshall M. Singleton

1987-88 G. Forshaw W. Gray S. Strange C. Owens P. Stapleton J. Connelly W. Marshall M. Singleton

1988-89 G. Forshaw W. Gray S. Strange C. Owens J. Connolly R. Howells W. Marshall M. Singleton

1989-90 G. Forshaw W. Gray S. Strange C. Owens J. Walker R. Howells W. Marshall M. Singleton

1990-91 G. Forshaw W. Gray S. Strange C. Owens J. Walker R. Howells J. Connolly M. Singleton

1991-92 M. Singleton W. Gray S. Strange C. Owens J. Walker G. Forshaw T. Elliott C. Ryan

1992-93 M. Singleton W. Gray J. De Cean - J. Walker G. Forshaw T. Elliott C. Owens

1993-94 M. Singleton W. Gray J. De Cean A. Berger T. Elliott J. Walker S. Strange F. Bailey

D. Bergin

1994-95 M. Singleton W. Gray J. De Cean D. Bergin T. Elliott W. Bos M. Dillon K. English

1995-96 P. Pearce OAM K. English J. De Cean B. Jackson - - - -

1996-97 P. Pearce OAM K. English J. De Cean S. Morris - - - -

1997-98 P. Pearce OAM K. English S. Strange S. Morris J. De Cean Vacant - -

D. Dillon

1998-99 P. Pearce OAM K. English S. Strange D. Dillon J. De Cean J. Raine - -

1999-00 P. Pearce OAM J. De Cean S. Strange D. Dillon J. De Cean J. Raine - -

2000-01 P. Pearce OAM J. De Cean B. Smith D. Dillon G. Phillips - - -

2001-02 P. Pearce OAM J. De Cean B. Smith B. Smith G. Phillips - - -

2002-03 K. English J. De Cean B. Smith B. Smith G. Phillips  
(Res 04.03)

J.Sutcliffe 
(Res 03.03)

- -

Season President Deputy President Director of Finance Director of 
Lifesaving

Director of Surf 
Sports

Director of Jnr 
Development

Director of Your 
Development

Director of 
Administration

2003-04 K. English J. De Cean J. Brown S. Leahy G. Evans D. Mullinger C. Morton J. De Cean

2004-05 K. English J. De Cean J. Brown S. Leahy G. Evans D. Mullinger G. Fatseas J. De Cean

2005-06 K. English J. De Cean J. Brown G. Daly G. Evans T. Murray G. Fatseas J. De Cean

2006-07 K. English J. De Cean J. Brown G. Daly G. Evans T. Murray G. Fatseas J. De Cean

2007-08 R. Yeldon J. De Cean P. Carney M. Hodsdon M. Vitnell T. Murray G. Fatseas J. De Cean

2008-09 R. Yeldon J. De Cean P. Carney M. Hodsdon M. Vitnell T. Murray G. Fatseas J. De Cean

2009-10 J. De Cean G. Evans P. Carney M. Hodsdon M. Vitnell D. Hawkins G. Fatseas G. Shales

2010-11 J. De Cean P. Agnew Vacant Vacant M. Vitnell D. Hawkins G. Fatseas G. Shales

2011-12 J. De Cean P. Agnew P. Carney G. Clarke M. Vitnell D. Hawkins D. Hawkins G. Shales

2012-13 J. De Cean P. Agnew P. Carney G. Clarke M. Vitnell D. Hawkins D. Hawkins G. Shales

2013-14 J. De Cean P. Agnew P. Carney G.Clarke 
(Res 02.14)

W. Druery D. Hawkins D. Hawkins G. Shales

2014-15 G.Shales P.Agnew J. De Cean S. Torsellini W.Druery D.Hawkins T.Thomas K.Grima

Director Lifesaving 
& Education

Director Members 
Services

2015-16 G.Shales P.Agnew ESM J. De Cean S.Torsellini W.Druery D.Hawkins T.Thomas K.Grima OAM

2016-17 G.Shalers P.Agnew ESM J.De Cean S.Torsellini W.Druery D.Hawkins T.Thomas K.Grima OAM
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SPONSORS

Surf Life Saving Sydney is proud to acknowledge our sponsors’ contribution, both financially and materially.  Without sponsorship 

- corporate, government and individual – our task of providing viable Life Saving Services to the community of Sydney would be 

difficult.  It is appreciated, that here in our Annual Report, the major public document of Surf Life Saving Sydney; we recognise and 

thank our individual sponsors for their support – support that is given without restriction or interference with our objectives and 

achievements.

Maroubra Seals Sports & 

Community Club

New South Wales Government

New South Wales Department 

of Sport & Recreation

Telstra 

DHL

BRP

Streets

Sydney Airport Corporation

BRANCH PARTNERS

NATIONAL MAJOR PARTNERS

MAJOR SPONSORS
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UNMANNED AERIAL VEHICLES PUBLIC ACCESS DEFIBRILLATORS 
(PADS)

The call goes out for a missing swimmer on a busy summers day 

on one of Sydney’s popular swimming beaches as lifesavers are 

alerted that someone was seen moments earlier disappearing 

under the water. Assistance is launched from the beach and 

speedily races to the last known location where a search pattern 

is quickly commenced, time is of the essence. A lifesaver sees 

an exhausted hand clutching the air to stay afloat and aims their 

rescue equipment towards the struggling victim – they let go 

of a rescue tube that lands in front of the grief-stricken victim 

and they clutch onto it for life. The lifesaver on this occasion is 

sitting in front of a large screen in the clubhouse and the rescue 

equipment is an inflatable tube dropped from an Unmanned 

Aerial Vehicle (UAV), or better known as a Drone. The patient is 

soon attended to by the Inflatable Rescue Boat and is quickly 

transport to shore. 

Surf Life Saving Sydney has been a lifesaving pioneer since the 

inception of the movement on our beaches in the early 1900’s 

and continues to be today. Whether it be with the development 

of the Oxy-Viva Resuscitator, helicopter surf rescue, Inflatable 

Rescue Boats or Drone Technology Surf Life Sydney enjoys being 

part of what makes the organisation special – a continual effort 

to ensure we get better and smarter in the provision of life on our 

beaches.   

Over the past three years Surf Life Saving Sydney has played an 

integral part of the organisations drive to find ways to experiment 

with, and trial this aerial technology. We have had some fantastic 

outcomes with our member trials in locating submerged objects 

and scenario based searches says Deputy President, Peter Agnew 

who has co-ordinated the project team. “It is quite exciting to 

see the number of developments in camera technology, search 

automation and shark spotting algorithms that one day in the 

not too distant future will take for granted as part of our standard 

patrol equipment. 

Surf Life Saving Sydney conducted the first done think tank 

within the organisation with CASA, Central Coast Branch, 

SLSNSW and SLSA three years ago and may stakeholders have 

since seen the potential for the use of Drones.  

On 28 February 2016, Westpac formally announced their 

sponsorship of the trial of autonomous, Little Ripper Lifesaver for 

search and rescue. The sponsorship complemented Westpac’s 

existing 42-year sponsorship of the Westpac Life Saver Rescue 

Helicopter Services (WLRHS) and further strengthened their 

commitment to supporting local communities and making 

Australia safer.

Kane Hughes and Andrew Ugarte are the Branches first qualified 

drone operators and will move into further trials and operations 

linked to Little Ripper and Surf Lifesaving in the coming season. 

Meanwhile the organisation is fast developing its standard 

operating procedures, specification and award requirements for 

the equipment. 

While drones won’t replace the iconic Australian Lifesaver any 

time soon, it is envisioned that they have the potential to be a 

close companion in our search and rescue tool kit. Potential uses 

for the drone are:

•	 Missing swimmer searches 

•	 Shark searching

•	 Investigation of submerged object offshore 

•	 Flotation aid deployment to distressed swimmer  

•	 Hover over missing object as a reference point

•	 Transport of defib or first aid equipment or radio to distant or 
remote area

•	 Training and development footage

•	 Event safety observation 

•	 Night operations (Flur or heat seeking cameras etc)
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Bondi

Male 10 210 23 33 213 5 16 188 119 17 34 14 10 0 892 902 891 812 879 810 661 824

Female 6 173 15 23 134 2 9 20 61 0 24 5 3 0 475 449 468 449 444 418 380 387

Total 16 383 38 56 347 7 25 208 180 17 58 19 13 0 1367 1351 1359 1261 1323 1228 1041 1211

Bronte

Male 17 379 48 13 249 2 17 110 44 25 255 3 3 0 1165 1141 1126 1189 1061 883 858 817

Female 11 333 32 13 82 0 5 9 10 2 159 4 1 0 661 656 687 674 616 548 511 499

Total 28 712 80 26 331 2 22 119 54 27 414 7 4 0 1826 1797 1813 1863 1677 1431 1369 1317

Burning Palms

Male 2 23 5 0 21 10 2 24 42 6 0 2 0 0 137 146 147 149 147 138 130 122

Female 1 14 1 2 10 1 0 0 32 1 0 2 0 0 64 59 65 73 63 5 38 36

Total 3 37 6 2 31 11 2 24 74 7 0 4 0 0 201 205 212 222 210 188 168 158

Clovelly

Male 4 210 20 29 106 0 22 110 112 14 146 0 0 1 774 745 619 620 591 557 658 586

Female 4 192 26 17 55 1 6 14 23 1 170 0 0 0 509 479 336 324 325 314 406 266

Total 8 402 46 46 161 1 28 124 135 15 316 0 0 1 1283 1225 955 944 916 891 1064 853

Coogee

Male 10 436 61 73 286 0 36 213 121 15 120 1 0 0 1372 1361 1429 1396 1489 1425 1321 1293

Female 5 445 51 44 191 0 15 21 61 0 68 0 0 0 901 885 890 875 946 845 805 785

Total 15 881 112 117 477 0 51 234 182 15 188 1 0 0 2273 2246 2319 2271 2435 2270 2126 2078

Cronulla

Male 0 301 37 25 116 28 12 189 55 36 33 20 0 0 852 861 840 823 875 902 871 936

Female 0 264 46 25 58 20 4 32 54 1 24 20 0 0 548 520 533 529 597 575 591 589

Total 0 565 83 50 174 48 16 221 109 37 57 40 0 0 1400 1381 1373 1352 1472 1477 1462 1525

Elouera

Male 8 219 20 26 189 0 0 49 19 17 19 0 0 0 566 564 635 621 605 637 538 578

Female 1 203 12 12 85 0 0 11 14 0 31 1 0 0 370 407 456 473 472 477 464 492

Total 9 422 32 38 274 0 0 60 33 17 50 1 0 0 936 971 1091 1094 1077 1114 1002 1070

Era

Male 1 23 1 4 41 1 5 6 56 12 0 0 0 0 150 137 144 141 143 118 121 129

Female 0 43 5 7 16 8 1 0 61 0 0 0 0 0 141 137 134 128 119 103 94 92

Total 1 66 6 11 57 9 6 6 117 12 0 0 0 0 291 274 278 269 262 221 215 221

Garie

Male 6 52 4 3 24 2 0 18 2 10 4 13 0 0 138 152 165 162 166 210 255 202

Female 4 31 0 4 9 3 0 2 0 1 4 5 0 0 63 80 94 76 98 140 117 115

Total 10 83 4 7 33 5 0 20 2 11 8 18 0 0 201 231 259 238 264 350 342 317

Maroubra

Male 5 210 28 29 98 1 3 160 8 26 20 4 0 13 605 571 640 673 762 573 561 732

Female 4 206 21 21 49 2 0 10 2 0 20 1 0 10 346 319 370 384 414 322 280 348

Total 9 416 49 50 147 3 3 170 10 26 40 5 0 23 951 890 1010 1057 1176 895 841 1080

North Bondi

Male 10 412 44 62 274 5 10 266 114 23 40 7 33 0 1300 1449 1417 1402 1377 1340 1176 1277

Female 13 427 52 55 97 9 2 48 28 1 50 6 27 0 815 841 824 792 783 801 715 688

Total 23 839 96 117 371 14 12 314 142 24 90 13 60 0 2115 2290 2241 2194 2160 2141 1891 1966

North Cronulla

Male 5 229 27 26 92 0 12 114 185 25 12 6 0 0 733 818 844 797 842 867 849 840

Female 3 167 17 22 60 0 9 10 74 1 11 15 0 0 389 427 491 435 466 506 513 469

Total 8 396 44 48 152 0 21 124 259 26 23 21 0 0 1122 1245 1335 1232 1308 1373 1362 1309

Sth Maroubra

Male 0 308 18 22 88 2 13 31 29 20 83 4 0 0 618 625 678 666 628 629 674 532

Female 0 287 22 13 33 0 0 1 3 2 48 1 0 0 410 426 450 459 414 370 383 286

Total 0 595 40 35 121 2 13 32 32 22 131 5 0 0 1028 1051 1128 1125 1046 999 1056 823

Tamarama

Male 2 37 5 3 69 2 7 20 30 37 0 9 1 1 223 231 226 201 265 264 300 264

Female 2 31 1 6 28 0 1 1 17 1 0 7 1 0 96 108 100 78 114 117 121 114

Total 4 68 6 9 97 2 8 21 47 38 0 16 2 1 319 339 326 279 379 381 421 378

Wanda

Male 7 196 14 26 81 60 5 108 79 27 122 0 0 0 725 775 712 700 718 620 577 639

Female 6 217 15 37 40 28 0 7 25 6 116 9 0 0 506 536 496 456 476 393 314 384

Total 13 413 29 63 121 88 5 115 104 33 238 9 0 0 1231 1311 1208 1156 1194 1013 891 1023

TOTAL 147 6278 671 675 2894 192 212 1792 1480 327 1613 159 79 25 16544 16807 16907 16557 16899 16082 15380 15324

2016-2017 MALE/FEMALE MEMBERSHIP COMPARISON

3 YEAR TOTAL MEMBER SHIP COMPARISON
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AWARDS OF EXCELLENCE

Lifesaver  of the Year

Jedd Goggin  Maroubra SLSC

Volunteer  of the Year 

Wayne Druery  Cronulla SLSC

Under 21 Lifesaver of the Year

Brittaney Banks  North Bondi SLSC

Under 19 Lifesaver of the Year

Michael Bonnici  Wanda SLSC

Under 17 Lifesaver of the Year

Thomas Barker  Clovelly SLSC

Under 15 Lifesaver of the Year

Chloe Walker  Coogee SLSC

Branch Member of the Year 

Trent Thomas  SLSS/Maroubra SLSC

Club of the Year

Coogee SLSC

Champion Club of the Year

Burning Palms SLSC

Administrator of the Year

Keith Grima OAM  SLSS/Maroubra SLSC

Community Event of the Year

Tradies Surf Awareness Clinic  Elouera SLSC

Initiative of the Year

Rock Fishing App  SLSS Lsec

Trainer of the Year 

Nicole Cooney  South Maroubra SLSC

Assessor of the Year 

Stephen Urquhart  Elouera SLSC

Facilitator of the Year

Peter Carney  Elouera SLSC

Gear Inspection Winner

Burning Palms SLSC

Most Awards per Operational Area 

Royal National Park Burning Palms SLSC

Cronulla Sutherland  North Cronulla SLSC

Randwick Maroubra SLSC

Waverley Bondi SBLSC

Area Patrol Efficiency Competition

Royal National Park Era SLSC

Cronulla Sutherland Cronulla SLSC

Randwick Maroubra SLSC

Waverley Bondi SBLSC

Overall Winner Era SLSC

Support Operations Member of the Year

Matt Gentle  Elouera SLSC

RWC Member of the Year

Adam King  Coogee SLSC

ORB Member of the Year

Jedd Goggin  Maroubra SLSC

Rescue of the Year

Clovelly SLSC  Rescue Conducted 7/1/2017

Services Team of the Year

Maroubra Beach SAR Members of South Maroubra, Maroubra, 
Coogee SLSCs, Surf Rescue 30, RWC, Duty 
officers, Little Ripper

Under 15 Athlete of the Year

Isabellah Walker  Cronulla SLSC

Under 17 Athlete of the Year

Alexandra Rampoldi  North Cronulla SLSC

Under 19 Athlete of the Year

Ethan Garland  North Cronulla SLSC

Open Athlete of the Year

Lizzie Welborn  North Bondi SLSC

Masters Athlete of the Year 

Dori Miller  Bondi SBLSC

Surf Sports Team of the Year 

Purdies U23 Male Surf Boat Crew  North Cronulla

Coach of the Year 

Jock Campbell  Wanda SLSC

SLSS Tony Hughes  official of the Year 

Peter Carney  Elouera SLSC

Director of Surf Sports Award

Greg Pierce  Wanda SLSC

Junior Lifesaver of the Year Male

Asher Wilson  Coogee SLSC

Junor Lifesaver of the Year Female

Bridget Crick  South Maroubra SLSC

JD Athlete of the Year (9-10 Yrs)

Keira Vincent  Wanda SLSC

JD Athlete of the Year (11-12 Yrs)

Fletcher Warn  Wanda SLSC

JD Athlete of the Year (13–14 Yrs)

Riley Dixon  Wanda SLSC

JD Team of the Year

U14 Female Beach Relay Team  Elouera SLSC

JD Age Manager of the Year

Sarah Goldrick  Maroubra SLSC
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Brittaney Banks North Bondi

Chloe Walker Coogee SLSC

Elouera SLSC

Kane Hughes, Peter Carney, Zac Hughes 

Era SLSC

Kiera Vincent Wanda SLSC

Jedd Goggin Maroubra SLSC

Michael Bonnici Wanda SLSC

Coogee SLSC Dori Miller Bondi SBLSC

Burning Palms SLSC Champion Club of the Year Winners Burning Palms SLSC

Alexandra Rampoldi North Cronulla Branch Rescue of the Month WinnersAdministrator of the Year, Keith Grima OAM

AWARDS OF EXCELLENCE

Thomas Barker Clovelly SLSC

Bridget Crick, Sth Maroubra & Asher Wilson, 
Coogee

Danielle Herman, Jedd Goggin, George Shales

Trent Thomas, Maroubra SLSC

Clovelly SLSC

U23 Male Boat Crew North Cronulla SLSC Wayne Druery Cronulla SLSC

Isabellah Walker Cronulla SLSC

Sarah Goldrick Maroubra SLSC Simon Torsellini Branch LSEC Stephen Urquhart Elouera SLSC

Peter Carney Elouera SLSC Riley Dixon Wanda Ron Pears OAM  Elouera SLSCNicole Cooney South Maroubra SLSC
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MEMBER SERVICES

Surf Life Saving Sydney has continued to develop and prosper across our ranks 

due to the strength and commitment of our members, clubs and sub-committees. 

Without these dedicated members within the organisation we would be unable to 

deliver the high standard and breadth of services across the branch. The Member 

Services portfolio is indebted to these members who make our work achievable 

in guiding the organisation to develop future leaders, sustainable practices and 

strong member based policies and programs. 

This year the Member Services Committee and Youth Advisory Group embarked 

on providing positive change and value added services in a challenging 

environment. These two groups worked hard with members across the branch to 

help deliver a range of programs from a club, branch and state level. 

A key highlight of the year was the development and deployment of the 18+ 

Youth Enrichment Program. This entry level leadership development course 

run by Surf Life Saving Sydney provided an opportunity for our future leaders to 

network, develop skills and widen perspective of Surf Life Saving. While there will 

be future development of the program in future years, it was a huge success with 

a strong cross-section of members from across the branch in attendance. We look 

forward to seeing these future leaders develop and grow within the organisation. 

A huge thanks must go to the Youth Advisory Group and the Facilitators of the 

program, without them the program would not have been the success it was. 

The Awards of Excellence saw a number of changes this year in relation to award 

categories, presentation and delivery on the night. The changes proved to be a 

success with a different feel from previous years. It was a pleasure to see two of 

our younger leaders in the organisation taking over as MC’s, Danielle Herman & 

Jedd Goggin. 

Surf Life Saving Sydney focussed heavily this season on Member Protection. With 

the launch of a new Member Protection Policy across the organisation allowed 

for the base to launch a number of programs and presentations to target this 

area. The presentations were completed through branch presidents, grievances 

officers and out to the general membership. As part of the presentations we 

also held an information workshop with Ian Fulluger to speak and answer 

questions around the legal issues around member protection, grievances and 

disciplinary matters. To cap off the work in this area Surf Life Saving Sydney 

organised and provided Member Protection Information Officer Training (MPIO) 

over two nights to our clubs. This is a key step in ensuring we provide consistent 

support mechanisms to our members for their protection and for consistency of 

approach. We are now the leading branch in this area and have set the standard 

for the rest of the state with MPIO’s in each club. 

While there have been many other programs of work undertaken over the year 

within the Member Services portfolio I can unfortunately not list them all. I would 

like to thank all members and clubs for the support provided to the Member 

Services team over the course of the season and look forward to continued 

development of our clubs and members in the future. 

Sydney Branch 18-25 yrs Development Program Participants

Edgars Pudans (Bondi)

Macarena Navarrete Balart (Bronte)

Emily Harrison (Bronte)

Molly  Yeldon (Bronte)

Eleanor Torrisi (Coogee)

Bradley Dawson  (Cronulla)

Jeremy Knott (Cronulla)

Lachlan Towns (Elouera)

Yasmin  Grivell (Maroubra)

Charlie  Pavlou (Maroubra)

Courtney Tier (Maroubra / Nth Bondi)

Mitch Donohue (Maroubra SLSC)

Shannon Brown (North Bondi)

Bronte  Howell (North Cronulla)

Robert Foulkes (Tamarama)

Facilitators   

Jedd  Coggin (Maroubra)

Danielle Herman (North Cronulla)

Rosie Taliano (Nth Bondi)

Brittany Banks (Nth Bondi)

Trent  Thomas (Maroubra)

Sydney Branch Youth Advisory Committee Branch 

Cameron Callaghan (Coogee)

Brittaney Banks (North Bondi)

Charlie Pavlou (Maroubra)

Jarrod Tranter (North Cronulla)

Molly Yeldon (Bronte)

Jackson Towns (Elouera)

Jessi Elliott (Cronulla)

Youth Opportunity Makers Workshop 

Jack Frzop (Nth Bondi)

Michael de Francesco (Nth Cronulla)

SLSA Leadership College 

Lauren Brown (Elouera)

Julien Vincent (Coogee)

Junior Lifesaver of the Year 

Bridget Crick (South Maroubra)

Asher Wilson (Coogee)

Junior Lifesaver of the Year Program 2017 

Jake McDonald - Facilitator (Maroubra)

SLSNSW Development Program Facilitators  (Developmment Networking Program) 

Rosie Tailano (North Bondi)

Jake McDonald (Maroubra)

Annie Bretherton (Garie)

Development Networking Program (Nov 2016) 

Brittaney Banks (North Bondi)

Jarrod Tranter (North Cronulla)

Lachlan Towns (Elouera)

Michael Bonnici (Wanda)

Molly Yeldon (Bronte)

Nicholas Pavlakis (South Maroubra)

SLSNSW Beach to Bush 

Presenters 

Rosie Taliano (North Bondi)

Paul Hotton (North Bondi)

Michael Bonnici (Wanda)

Nicole  Krite (South Maroubra)

NSW Lifesaving Exchange to NZ 

Facilitator  

Nicole Krite (South Maroubra)

Club Quality Program 16-17

Bronze :   Bronte SLSC & Bondi SBSLSC

Trent Thomas 

Director of Member Services
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OUR STRATEGIC FOCUS
This is the third year that the Strategic Development Plan has driven 
the work of the Surf Life Saving Sydney Board of Management and 
associated committees. The plan is aligned to the SLSNSW and SLSA 
Strategic Direction documents. Both the NSW and the SLSA plans 
are currently being reviewed and we will explore alignment with 
these plans during the 2017/18 season. 

The plan has four areas of strategic intent and nine areas of 
strategic direction. 

The focus of our Surf Life Saving Strategy has been on innovative 
ways to develop public safety programs for the branch and to 
engage our Surf Life Saving Clubs while aligning our activities 
and actions with the broader organisational strategy to reduce 
the rate of downing within the Sydney region. We have achieved 
several key priorities within the plan. The Branch has driven 
several new programs and initiatives in the 2016/17 season. Our 
core priorities in the 2016/17 Season has been to:

Strategic Priority Key Season 2016/17 Focus 2016/17 Activity

1.   Saving Lives 24/7 •	 Data Dashboard •	  Mid and final year data presentations provided to Branch Council 

•	  Prepare service agreements •	  Several blackspot projects undertaken including Rock Fishing 

Program 

•	  Blackspot drowning prevention •	  Ongoing meeting with EM groups 

•	 Conduct at least one SAREX program and link with EM 

groups

2.   Healthy Clubs •	  Develop membership data dashboard •	  Data workshop conducted at Council Meeting

•	  Undertake recognition review and develop mature 

framework 

•	  New AOE structure developed 

•	  Implementation of Club Quality Program •	  New member services section developed and managed 

•	  Leadership programs conducted 

3.   Government Recognition •	  Monitor implication of local government mergers •	  Ongoing monitoring of local government mergers 

•	  Political strategy •	  Ongoing liaison with each level of government 

4.   Financial Security •	  Ongoing investment strategy •	  Several meetings of the Finance and Audit Committee 

conducted

•	  Financial governance to be monitored 

5.   Effective Branch Movement •	  Communications plan and social media plan to be 

developed 

•	  Succession plan developed 

•	  Undertake By-law review •	  New By-Laws and Constitution adopted 

•	  Manage strategic focus and practice best practice 

governance 

•	  Communications plan and social media plan developed 

6.   Involving all Australian •	  Clarity on state and national strategy and support 

resources

•	  Alignment of Branch Programs with SLSNSW and SLSA 

programs 

7.   Learning for Life •	  Training needs analysis – define our key target 

programs for 2016/17

•	  Monitoring of key award statistical data provided 

8.   Active for Life •	  Developing Participation Strategies – define 

participation numbers and rates 

•	  Preparation for participation in Surf Sports technology agenda 

•	  Link community to SLS events •	  Further enhancement of carnival program

•	  Meet benchmarks for publication of results •	  Facilitated several major events within Sydney Branch 

9.   Innovating SLS •	  Sharing and problem solving strategy •	  Involvement at a State and National level to assist with Drone 

technology – operators accredited

•	  Undertake two innovative projects (Drone and Rock Fishing) •	  Rock Fishing App launched

•	  Promote sharing of resources 

Some of our key priorities developed for 2017/18 include: 

•	 Talent Management and succession planning

•	 Administration and technology review

•	 Investment and sponsor strategy 

•	 Support operations and community education development  

Peter Agnew ESM 
Deputy President

1. Saving Lives 24/7 

2. Healthy Clubs 

3. Government Recognition 

4. Financial Security 

5. Effective Branch Movement 

6. Involving all Australian 

7. Learning for Life 

8. Active for Life 

9. Innovating SLS

LIFESAVER AND  
VOLUNTEER OF THE YEAR

Nominees: Nicole Krite – South Maroubra, Jackson Towns 

– Elouera, Caroline Smith – Clovelly, Toby Iemma – Bondi, 

Brittaney Banks – North Bondi, Jedd Goggin – Maroubra, 

Matthew Spooner - Coogee

Winner :  Jedd Goggin, Maroubra SLSC

Nominees: Andrew McKellar – Elouera, Rebecca Cocks – 

Clovelly, Marcelo Garay – South Maroubra, Wayne Druery – 

Cronulla, Jim Walker – North Bondi, Andi Illidge - Coogee

 
Winner : Wayne Druery, Cronulla SLSC

Surf Life Saving Sydney 

Lifesaver of the Year

Surf Life Saving Sydney 

Volunteer of the Year

Jedd’s commitment to surf lifesaving throughout the areas of 

lifesaving, education and members services is second to none. 

Since gaining his SRC award on his birthday in 2006, Jedd has 

completed 11 years of active patrolling with a total of 1,406.5 

hours of patrol to date. 

During season 16-17 Jedd has multi tasked as a member 

of Maroubra SLSC, Surf Rescue 30, RWC Operator as well 

as spreading himself to his dual Mid North Coast Branch 

club Wauchope Bonny Hills where is was also very active in 

lifesaving and education.

Highlights of Jedd’s season with Maroubra SLSC and Sydney 

Branch include – Patrol Captain, 100% patrol attendance, BM 

and SRC Trainer, Club emergency response member, ORB 

Skippers Award, SLSS Support Operations Group member, ORB 

Trainer and Assessor. Upon completing and gaining his ORB 

Skippers award, Jedd took on training many of the new recruits 

to Surf Rescue 30.

Jedd was a very successful facilitator for Sydney Branch 18-25 

yrs Development Program proving to be an integral  member of 

this program for our Branch.

Jedd is a positive role model in Maroubra SLSC and is an 

excellent ambassador throughout our Branch and the wider 

community.  Jedd’s outstanding contribution as a Surf Life 

Saver was very worthy of the honour of Sydney Branch 

Lifesaver of the Year 2016-2017.

Wayne is an active surf lifesaver with Cronulla SLSC who is 

committed to the movement at many levels – lifesaving, 

administration and surf sports. He is a forward thinker 

and constantly looks at ways to improve what we do while 

respecting our origins and culture.

Wayne holds numerous significant positions across all levels 

of the organisation including the following :  Director Surf 

Sports SLSA, Senior Vice President Cronulla SLSC, Convenor 

Constitution Committee Cronulla SLSC, Member of Club 

Management Team, Surf Sports Technical Committee 

SLSA, Head and Sectional Referee at State and Australian 

Championships, Referee Summer of Surf Series, Referee 

Kellogg’s Nurti-Grain Series.  

The voluntary hours Wayne has given to surf lifesaving this 

season is priceless but it would be fair to say that Wayne this 

season has provided more than 200 hours on the frontline of 

running, coordinating, officiating and refereeing at carnivals 

across all levels of the organisation.

Wayne has shown his commitment on a continuous and 

growing level of Surf Life Saving. He not only continues to 

commit to significant work across all his official appointments 

but continues to work with many stakeholders to effect change 

and introduce new initiatives.

Wayne is a very humble gentleman who certainly does not 

volunteer alongside his fellow members for recognition. He 

is an outstanding role model and forward thinker providing 

positive reinforcement and support to all members and a very 

worthy recipient of the honour of Sydney Branch Volunteer of 

the Year 2016-2017.
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LIFESAVING AND EDUCATION

Once again, our season has come to an end, and I can proudly say 

that there were ‘no lives lost’ between the red and yellow flags. 

Sydney Branch Lifesavers continue to protect patrolled 

beaches from Sydney Heads to National Parks as well as an 

extensive coastline with Support Skis and Offshore Rescue 

Boats operations.  

Thank you to all clubs and lifesavers for a great job done 

this season. 

In the 2016-17 season our statistics showed that the number 

people coming to our beaches had only slightly increased 

from the previous season, but surf Conditions varied 

significantly each weekend keeping our lifesavers on their 

toes throughout the season, especially over the Christmas 

holiday period, January and February.  This saw the number of 

preventative actions preformed in the branch increase from 

31,000 to 32,000.

It was great to see that even though our Patrols were 

extremely busy on the beach this season, we still continued 

to maintain our high level of lifesaving standards. This was 

echoed by our lifesaving supervisors throughout the season, 

with many clubs achieving 100% patrol efficiency results in 

the majority of inspections.

Our rescues were down by 588 across the Branch, but I can 

proudly say that there are 1,801 individuals out there who 

returned home to their families from a day out at beach 

because of the dedicated and highly skilled lifesavers in 

this Branch.   When you consider that we had almost the 

same number of people on the beach and in the water as 

last season, varied and challenging conditions resulting in a 

1000 more preventative actions being performed across the 

branch, and yet we were able to reduce the number of rescues 

across the branch by 588, amazing effort.   Traditional rescue 

methods (Board and Tube) remained high, while IRB dropped 

again this season. First aids followed the same pattern, with 

the number marine stings and cuts and abrasions dropping by 

50 % to 4,856.

Sadly our drowning fatalities outside of patrolling areas and 

hours rose from 8 to 12 this season, including the number 

resuscitations performed by our lifesavers (3). 

Once again, the Support Operation were extremely busy 

through the season, with the number of call outs slightly 

dropping to 112. The RWC team preformed 126 rescues, 

while our duty officers did over 250 hours attending 

incidents throughout the branch. Many of the incidents the 

team attended to this season were extremely difficult and 

distressing, and I would like to thank member services for 

their support.

This season saw the Branch and State use Drone technology 

for the first time in a SAR operation at Maroubra.   Working 

alongside our Rescue Coordinators, Duty Officers, Rescue 

30, RWC , call out teams from Maroubra ,South Maroubra and 

Coogee, allowed us to continue the search for a number of 

days in difficult conditions. 

On the Education front, the overall award numbers increased 

from the previous season, and as like last season the number of 

members completing their proficiency in core awards increased.  

This is a great reflection on our clubs and education teams, that 

we have not only increased the number of members and awards 

on patrol, but we have retained our members from the previous 

season.  With Many Clubs and branches in the state, and country 

struggling to retain members, it is great to see Sydney Branch in 

such a strong position.

The number of new bronze awards increased by 14% and 

SRC 6%, while their respective proficiencies were both up 

6 % across the branch. In an area where many clubs have 

struggled in the past, off the back of our hard work the last 3 

seasons we saw steady awards numbers again in the branch, 

as with proficiencies increasing by 21% for IRBD, and 13% for 

IRBC. A fantastic effort by our IRB Trainers and Assessors.  

The Sydney Branch Lifesaving, Education and Support 

Operations teams have again worked extremely hard this 

season maintaining the highest level of communication and 

engagement with the clubs.    This season we introduced 2 

new applications in the branch, an internal Gear Inspection 

App, and a Rock Fishing Safety App.

The Gear Inspection App was designed to assist the Branch 

Gear Inspection Team to review all Lifesaving equipment in 

the branch.  In the past this had been a very paper heavy 

task, which slowed down the process on the day.  The new 

app allowed the team to provide instant feedback to clubs 

regarding any of the piece of equipment being tested, 

with clubs being able to access a detailed report on any 

outstanding items.

The second App we released was centred around Rock Fishing 

Safety.  The allows individuals rock fishing the ability log their 

start time and return time. If they fail to check out or make 

an emergency call their emergency contact will be sent a text 

message containing their last known position, which can be 

relayed to emergency services.  The App was launched at 

the Water safety community education and engagement day 

Coogee Beach 25th February 2017, organised by the NSW 

Department of Primary Industries (Fisheries NSW).  The App 

was very well received amongst the Rock Fishing community, 

along with Randwick Council, NSW Police and other 

emergency service organisations.  The App is designed to 

work only between South Head in Sydney harbour to Burning 

Palms in the Royal National Park, but we plan on expanding 

its reach in 2018.

There are a number of people who need to be recognised and 

thanked for their contribution to maintaining our lifesaving 

operations and standards, firstly to Linda Perrin and Victoria 

Raymond from Branch Office who organise and process 

lifesaving operations, without them the Branch would be 

difficult to operate. At the time of writing this report Victoria 

has left SLSS, to pursue other interests and challenges, from 

everyone in the Lifesaving and Education team, we wish you 

all the best.

Special thanks to Joel Wiseman and his team of Rescue 

Coordinators, Duty Officers, SurfCom operators, RWC 

operators and Off Shore Rescue Boat members. The team 

has worked tirelessly throughout the season, often in the 

background, to provide support and guidance to our patrol 

teams, including responding to hundreds of incidents within 

the branch outside of normal patrol hours.  

Congratulations to our Lifesaver of the  Year - Jedd Goggin, 

Volunteer of the Year -  Wayne Druery,  Sydney Branch Award of 

Excellence winners , along with our Rescue of the Month Winners. 

Marissa Saunders and her educational team of facilitators, 

assessors and training officers for all their hard work 

in keeping lifesaving education at such a professional 

level. Also the great work the Operational Area Education 

Coordinators did in the areas throughout the season, Paul 

Hotton (Waverley), Beck Mister (Randwick), Steve Urquhart 

(Cronulla/Sutherland) and Peter Pearce (RNP). 

To our Operational Area Coordinators Lifesaving led by the 

Deputy Director of Lifesaving Matt Evans,  Peter Quartly 

(Waverley), Matthew Spooner  (Randwick), Graham Hill 

(Cronulla/Sutherland) and Mark Wood (RNP) and their 

assistants, thank you for your efforts working with Clubs to 

ensure standards were being maintained and guided clubs 

through positive engagement to improve their lifesaving 

patrols.   Mid way through the season Michael Byrne who 

was the elected Lifesaving Operational Area Coordinator for 

Cronulla/Sutherland stood down from the position and we 

were fortunate to have this position filled by Graham Hill.

I look forward to working with the Clubs and Support 

Operations Services in 2017-2018 and wish everyone all the 

best during the off season.

Simon Torsellini 
Director of Lifesaving and Education
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SUPPORT OPERATIONS

The 2016 / 2017 season was an extremely busy season for all of 
the Support Operations Groups with many different scenarios 
to deal with and who once again did an outstanding job. 

I would like to take this opportunity to thank each and every 
one of our support operations members for your ongoing 
commitment, dedication and professionalism for the way in 
which you conduct your duties.  This was my first season as 
Support Operations Manager and with it came with many 
challenges, but I am proud of what has been delivered by the 
Support Operations team this season. 

Unfortunately, the drowning toll for the year was 12, which is 
the highest in many years and significantly up on the previous 
year (8). 

Sydney’s Duty Officer & Rescue Coordinator team continued 
to deliver a first class service to our patrolling teams and I was 
excited to induct three new Duty Officers to the team, being 
Matthew Gentle (Elouera SLSC), Jackson Towns (Elouera SLSC) 
and Ryan Rosenbaum (Maroubra SLSC).  Our Duty Officers 
and Rescue Coordinators continued to provide an invaluable 
service in the 24-hour surf emergency response callout system 
and worked closely alongside our volunteer surf lifesavers, 
council lifeguard services, Westpac Lifesaver Rescue Helicopter 
Service and other statutory emergency service authorities. This 
team allows the branch to provide a 24/7 response capability 
and are often called upon at all hours of the day/night. Our 
Duty Officers also acted as Safety & Emergency Management 
Officers (SEMC’s) at SLSS carnivals to ensure minimum safety 
requirements were met.   

I was excited to extend our Sydney RWC capabilities this 
season, having three RWCs service the branch and support 
our clubs. This season saw our RWC patrolling hours increase 
to 1053 hours significantly up on the previous year (by 335 
hours), this is a testament to the dedicated operators who not 
only conduct normal beach patrols but go above and beyond 
to provide support to our clubs and roster themselves on for 
additional RWC patrols. I would like to congratulate the efforts 
of Jackson Towns who commenced the first half of the season as 
the RWC Coordinator and Andrew McKellar for continuing on in 
the roll for the second half of the season. 

Surf Rescue 30 had another successful season attending a 
number of difficult rescues and maintaining a 24/7 response 
capability within the Branch. This season Surf Rescue 30 was 
tasked to 24 emergency responses and the skills displayed in 
patient access and treatment is a testament to the ongoing 
training and professionalism of the team. The group have 
also commenced redevelopment of the current base, which 
is an exiting time for the group and we look forward to seeing 
the base refurbished over the coming years, I would like to 
congratulate Matthew Harper who acted as the Group Captain 
and was a vital part to the groups improvement and success 
during the season. 

The utilisation of our peer support services this season 
continued to increase due to the number of complex and 
difficult situations our members responded too. SLSNSW have 
changed the level of support offered to members and I must 
say it is a vast improvement on previous seasons. This service 
is available 24/7 to our members and it is imperative that we 
ensure our members are assisted through difficult processes as 
quickly and professionally as possible. 

This season saw the introduction of Unmanned Aerial Vehicles 
(UAV’s) or Drones utilised in our Search & Rescue capabilities, 
this is the first time they have been utilised for a Surf Life 
Saving search operation within Australia and goes to show the 
innovation of Sydney Branch. Having access to these resources 
gave our lifesavers extra eyes in the sky delivering live vision 
back to the beach. Three of our members, Kane Hughes, 
Andrew Ugarte and Joel Wiseman were all trained in operating 
drones for Surf Life Saving Operations and we hope to see them 
utilised more in the future at once SLSNSW have finalised the 
Standard Operating Procedures in relation to the use of UAV’s. 

The following members were acknowledged at the recent 
Sydney Branch Awards of Excellence night. 

This season John Restuccia retired as the SLSNSW Director of 
Lifesaving, a position he has held for 12 years and has played a 
vital role in the implementation and improvement of Support 
Operations. John is also a State Duty Officer and is taking on the 
role of Rescue Coordinator for Sydney for next season. 

Trent Thomas – Trent has been heavily involved in Support 
Operations for a number of years, involved as a Duty Officer, 
RWC Operator and Offshore 30 member. He has made a 
significant contribution to the improvements of Sydney 
Branch not only as an active lifesaver but also as the Sydney 
Branch Director of Member Services. Trent has recently been 
appointed as the SLSNSW Director of Member Services. 

In closing, I would like to thank all of the members of the team 
who make this group one of the most respected services, I 
would like to thank the Board of Management and Lifesaving & 
Education Committee for their continued support through the 
season. 

Joel Wiseman 

Manager Support Operations

Support Operations 
Member of the Year

Matthew Gentle (Elouera)

Services Team of the Year Duty Officers (Maroubra) 

Offshore Member of the 
Year

Jedd Goggin (Maroubra)

RWC Member of the Year Adam King (Coogee)

SUPPORT OPERATIONS HOURS

Duty Officer Hours 2016-2017

Call Sign Duty Officer Club Total Hours

Sydney 10 Joel Wiseman North Cronulla 20

Sydney 11 Matthew Evans Maroubra 38.25

Sydney 12 George Shales Maroubra 35

Waverley 11 Gerald 
Stephenson

North Bondi 12.50

Waverley 12 Andrew Ugarte Bronte 21

Waverley13 Ryan 
Rosenbaum

Maroubra 5

Randwick 11 Clive Stiff Coogee 20.75

Randwick 12 Trent Thomas Maroubra 30.83

Randwick 13 John Restuccia Maroubra 37.82

Sutherland 11 James Caterson Maroubra

Sutherland 12 Kane Hughes North Cronulla 20.10

Sutherland 13 Matt Gentle Elouera 40

Sutherland 14 Jackson Towns Elouera 16

Total Operator Hours 297.25

RWC Operator Hours 2016-2017

Club Last Name First Name Member Hours

Cronulla Barber Chris 25.5

Cronulla Barber Mitchell 3

Wanda Bonnici Michael 69

Elouera Cairncross Glenn 22

Coogee Callaghan Cameron 11

Cronulla Catalan Luis 26.5

Maroubra Donohoe Danny 23.75

Maroubra El-Chah Anthony 20

Elouera Galea Darren 5.5

North Bondi Galgut Kiva 10

Elouera Garcia Javier 78.75

Elouera Gentle Matt 22

Marubra Goggin Jedd 14

Clovelly Goodieson Andrew 4.5

Elouera Hollywood Thomas 21

Coogee Hooker Peter 18.5

North Cronulla Hughes Kane 24.5

Coogee Illidge Robert 30.5

Coogee King Adam 133

Maroubra Kypreos Nick 20.75

Clovelly Manuel Gordon 28.5

Maroubra McDonald Jake 24.75

Elouera McKellar Andrew 80

Coogee Molomby Tom 24

Coogee Murray Aonghus 23

Coogee Parker Scott A 17

North Bondi Pedavoli Nicholas 5

Elouera Pennell Kym 21

North Bondi Peterson Julian 10

Maroubra Richardson Mark 36.75

Maroubra Testard Frederic 33.5

Elouera Towns Jackson 33.75

Elouera Towns Lachlan 52.5

Wanda Wilde Jayden 54

North Cronulla Wiseman Joel 26

Total callout hours 297.25
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SUPPORT OPERATIONS HOURS
/CONTINUED

SurfCom Operators

Club Surname First Name Total Hours

Clovelly Barker Thomas 84.25

Clovelly Beger Anthony 20.75

Maroubra Bryant Frankie 160.75

Coogee Callaghan Cameron 63.75

Bondi Hamam Chris 8.5

Elouera Hort Charlie 201.75

Bondi Iemma Toby 17

Maroubra Owen Grant 34.75

Coogee Ricamara Joshua 35.5

Clovelly Sanchez Eduardo 28.25

Maroubra/North Bondi Tier Courtney 5

Elouera Towns Lachlan 45.75

North Cronulla Tranter Jarrod 42.75

North Cronulla Wiseman Joel 25

Coogee Wright Brian 24.5

Total Operator Hours 798.25

Surf Rescue 30

Club Last Name First Name Member 
Hours

Callout 
hours

North Bondi Banks Brittaney 43.25 16.5

Clovelly Barker Thomas 105.25

Garie Birchall Dave 30.5

Coogee Callaghan Cameron 62.25 1

Maroubra Caterson James 8.5

Maroubra Chesher Steven 33.5 3.5

Maroubra Chesher Tresne 9.5

Ocean Beach Chiswell Ryan 20.25

Maorubra Denholm Steven 39.25

Coogee Dillon-Baker Jerome 9 3

Fuller Peter 4.5 3

Maroubra Georgas John 53.25

Maroubra Goggin Jedd 152.5

Garie Good Callum 35.5 2.5

Maroubra Grivell Anthony 37

Maroubra Harper Mathew 109.25 10.5

Coogee Heenan Benjamin 38.25

Garie Kilbane Jonathan 44.5

South Maroubra Krite Nicole 79.75

Maroubra Kypreos Nick 52.25

North Bondi Lissenden Andrew 28

Maroubra Lissenden Richard 69 6

Maroubra McCarthy Rachelle 39.75

OConnor James 9

North Bondi Pedavoli Nicholas 4.75

Club Last Name First Name Training and 
Visitor Hours

Maroubra Caterson James 2

Maroubra Georgas John 2

Maroubra Goggin Jedd 4

Maroubra Hall Gabriel 5

Maroubra Harper Mathew 2

Coogee Heenan Benjamin 2

Maroubra McCarthy Rachelle 2

South 
Maroubra

Pavlakis Nicholas 4.5

Maroubra Restuccia John 2

South Maroubra Robertson Jarrod 21

Maroubra Solomonson Karl 111.25 7

Maroubra Spies Alexander 4 7.5

Coogee Spooner Matthew 23

North Bondi Stephenson Gerald 43.75 2.5

Coogee Stiff Clive 50.75 5

North Bondi Taliano Rosemarie 65.75

Garie Taylor Bradley 178.5 22.5

Coogee Vincent Julien 9.5

Coogee Wallace Thomas 65.75 19

North Bondi Wertheimer Graeme 8.5

Total Operator Hours (rostered) 1702.25

Total Callout & Standby Callout Hours 109.5
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RESCUES & OTHER PATROLS 
STATISTICS

RESCUES BO BR BP CL CO CR EL ER GA MA NB NC SM TA WA SR 30 RWC’S 16/17 15/16 14/15 13/14 12/13 11/12

No Gear 12 17 0 3 3 3 0 7 10 4 13 9 18 8 1 0 0 108 106 150 89 135 452

Rescue Tube 134 61 0 63 2 3 10 1 4 78 42 20 50 44 20 2 0 534 741 457 442 311 618

Rescue Board 171 85 1 4 7 88 10 11 10 38 39 40 17 36 40 0 0 597 814 371 413 431 666

IRB 83 68 0 1 17 20 15 4 2 14 12 10 42 0 18 0 0 306 397 222 227 250 447

RWVC 7 0 0 0 0 3 2 0 0 0 0 3 0 0 1 0 110 126 160 37 75 92 50

ORB 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11 0 11 10 16 5 10 13

Other 3 20 2 1 9 0 0 0 3 0 26 0 1 1 4 49 0 119 161 93 77 174 138

Season 16/17 410 251 3 72 38 117 37 23 29 134 132 82 128 89 84 62 110 1801

Season 15/16 410 263 0 51 103 71 38 7 82 159 496 170 159 51 116 69 144 2389

Season 14/15 100 138 0 35 110 74 28 3 68 149 120 91 236 88 50 34 22 1346

Season 13/14 209 136 0 34 69 31 79 4 38 160 121 54 127 44 117 8 50 1281

Season 12/13 214 197 4 12 135 104 57 0 11 132 150 107 73 64 45 15 83 1403

Season 11/12 423 331 6 4 53 62 135 0 32 386 182 82 273 128 223 22 42 2384

FIRST AID BO BR BP CL CO CR EL ER GA MA NB NC SM TA WA SR 30 RWC’S 16/17 15/16 14/15 13/14 12/13 11/12

Marine Stings 264 208 0 231 466 309 64 3 80 795 225 134 820 73 60 0 0 3732 4362 1482 663 5802 972

Minor Cuts 53 45 112 215 105 73 10 2 15 30 124 26 23 16 30 7 0 886 3120 884 768 739 655

Major Wounds 3 2 4 7 5 4 1 1 2 3 3 3 4 1 2 2 0 47 54 54 26 46 59

Fractures 0 8 3 4 3 0 0 0 1 0 3 1 1 0 2 0 0 26 36 36 21 11 16

Spinal 2 1 1 0 5 0 3 0 0 3 4 0 4 0 1 0 0 24 33 43 39 38 27

Resus 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 3 1 16 4 10 5

Other 5 17 6 11 22 8 5 2 5 5 27 10 8 0 7 0 0 138 223 230 224 297 420

Season 16/17 327 281 126 469 606 394 83 8 103 837 386 174 860 90 102 10 0 4856

Season 15/16 986 378 126 433 960 177 55 20 128 331 502 62 483 100 100 8 0 7829

Season 14/15 94 278 10 354 296 139 77 5 70 586 249 132 333 57 59 6 0 2745

Season 13/14 174 152 2 294 215 94 66 5 45 111 283 108 121 28 43 4 0 1745

Season 12/13 730 384 4 438 893 213 107 12 397 2154 502 188 799 65 52 5 0 6943

Season 11/12 268 126 4 237 429 182 98 8 38 208 265 83 129 38 32 9 0 2154

PREVENTIONS BO BR BP CL CO CR EL ER GA MA NB NC SM TA WA SR 30 RWC’S 16/17 15/16 14/15 13/14 12/13 11/12

Lost Children 26 5 130 1 11 5 1 0 80 1 40 252 2 1 5 0 0 560 182 316 101 173 247

Preventions 6564 2816 309 555 1600 862 506 130 556 2337 4594 1815 6173 1492 696 184 301 31490 30938 25144 25007 20408 38388

Searches 1 2 0 4 4 2 0 0 2 4 0 1 6 1 11 15 11 64 55 57 44 73 54

Shark Alarm 2 0 0 0 1 2 0 0 3 2 1 2 1 1 0 2 10 27 25 24 14 21 20

Season 16/17 6593 2823 439 560 1616 871 507 130 641 2344 4635 2070 6182 1495 712 201 322 32141

Season 15/16 6077 3740 62 184 2172 489 1085 61 685 4521 3888 1928 2115 1841 1842 15 495 31200

Season 14/15 3386 2577 8 127 878 581 440 45 764 4331 3295 3076 3730 1310 877 38 78 25541

Season 13/14 2703 1910 5 40 1777 443 1136 3 364 6560 3017 2903 2468 653 1055 28 86 25166

Season 12/13 3478 1554 0 130 2226 511 864 6 200 4392 1665 2088 1728 561 521 76 675 20675

Season 11/12 10347 3000 13 48 2107 905 1175 5 1214 9951 2726 1903 3039 1514 404 47 313 38709

Season 16/17 BO BR BP CL CO CR EL ER GA MA NB NC SM TA WA SR 30 RWC’S 16/17 15/16 14/15 13/14 12/13 11/12

Incident Reports 59 43 13 39 62 23 8 1 8 31 39 21 20 4 31 4 1 407 234 276 418 198 165

Beach Closure 0 7 3 1 0 12 20 3 3 0 6 36 15 0 34 0 0 140 84 110 107 92 43

Incidents 

requiring 

Ambulance

0 4 1 2 13 4 2 0 6 5 4 1 1 0 2 1 0 46 77 75 67

Methoxyflurane 

Used

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 1 7 3 4

PATROL STATISTICS SNAPSHOT

Total Rescues 1,801 Season 16/17

Total First Aid 4,856 Season 16/17

Total Preventions 16/17 32,141 Coastal Drowning incidents - 5 Year Comparison

Total First Aid - 4 Year Comparison

Total Preventions - 4 Year Comparison

Total Rescues - 4 Year Comparison
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AWARDS SUMMARY
Club/Award Bo Br BP Cl CO Cr EL Era Gar Mar NB NC SM Ta Wa 16/17 Award 15/16 14/15 13/14

Surf Rescue Certificate (CPR Endorsed) 24 35 5 33 64 37 30 2 3 50 40 32 23 4 24 406 SRC 351 414 391

BM/Certificate II Public Safety 73 47 2 49 147 41 53 5 3 45 81 56 27 32 49 710 BM/Cert II 697 698 730

Silver Medallion Basic Beach Management 7 3 5 8 11 8 3 4 2 5 14 3 3 6 5 87 SMBBM 122 85 154

IRB Crew Certificate 6 6 9 15 33 22 2 15 13 16 15 6 7 165 IRBC 121 188 162

Silver Medallion IRB Driver 5 6 3 6 5 1 3 4 3 1 7 44 SMIRBD 73 65 57

Advanced Resuscitation Techniques (AID) 10 10 9 5 4 8 3 16 15 7 27 17 11 2 6 150 ART (AID) 138 167 242

Spinal Management 10 21 11 4 158 9 8 221 SPINAL 172 117 165

Gold Medallion (Advanced Life Saving) 3 7 2 3 15 Gold Medallion 11 9 19

Basic Emergency Care 58 39 27 124 BEC 17 34 49

Resuscitation Certificate (AID) 33 9 12 56 124 41 55 12 53 28 23 54 9 509 RESUS (AID) 142 80 127

Radio Operators Certificate 47 40 87 ROC 100 90 52

First Aid (AID) (SLSNSW academy courses) 27 55 2 7 1 92 First Aid (AID) 170 223 199

ATV Operator Induction 10 14 4 28 ATV Induction 26 32 49

Silver Medallion Communications Centre 

Operator

0 SMCCO 7 0 0

Silver Medallion Advance First Aid 0 SMAFA 0 0 1

Silver Medallion Aquatic Rescue 3 6 3 5 2 1 2 10 3 35 SMAR 46 60 0

Rescue Water Craft Operator Cert 1 4 2 1 2 2 12 RWC 0 11 13

Offshore Rescue Boat Crew Cert 1 2 2 1 1 1 8 ORBC 5 1 3

Offshore Rescue Boat Driver Cert 4 4 ORBD 3 2 1

Offshore Rescue Boat Skippers Cert 2 2 ORBSC 0 0 1

Trainers Cluster Units 2 1 1 4 5 2 2 1 3 13 1 1 1 37 Trainers Units Cluster 49 56 62

Training Officer - Surf Rescue Certicate 0 TO SRC 1 1 0

Training Officer - Bronze Medallion 1 5 5 2 6 1 2 2 24 TO BM 26 29 39

Training Officer - ART (AID) 1 1 1 2 1 1 7 TO ART (AID) 7 4 9

Training Officer - Spinal 3 1 1 5 TO Spinal 4 6 7

Training Officer - Resus (AID) 2 2 TO Resus (AID) 0 1 0

Training Officer - Radio 5 5 TO Radio

Training Officer - IRB 2 1 2 1 3 9 TO IRB 8 6 18

Training Officer - ORB 1 3 4 TO ORB 0 0 1

Assessor Cluster Units 2 1 1 1 1 6 Assess Units Cluster 13 11 18

Assessor - Bronze Medallion 2 1 1 1 1 1 2 9 ASS BM 9 5 17

Assessor ART (AID) 0 ASS ART (AID) 7 1 5

Assessor - Spinal 1 1 ASS Spinal 2 3 6

Assessor - IRB 1 1 ASS IRB 3 2 8

Assessor - ORB 1 1 ASS ORB 0 1 0

Assessor - Gold 2 1 2 1 2 1 9 ASS GOLD n/a

Facilitator - RWC 0 FAC RWC 0 0 0

Facilitator - Assessors 0 FAC Assessors 0 0 0

Facilitator - Trainers 1 1 FAC Trainers 0 2 0

Facilitator - Basic Beach Management 0 FAC SMBBM 2 0 0

Facilitator - Aquatic Rescue 0 FAC SMAR 0 0 0

TOTAL AWARDS 2016-2017 212 112 42 246 479 284 185 39 44 231 437 189 151 51 118 2820

Total Awards 2015-2016 280 210 12 100 365 152 141 22 16 241 315 146 134 43 156 2333 2402 2605

SURF ED AWARDS 2016-2017 Bo Br B P Cl Co Cr EL Era Gar Mar NB N C S M Ta Wa 16/17 Award

Surf Play One U6 38 105 3 58 126 82 46 2 10 26 0 42 90 6 0 634 SP 1 822 771

Surf Play Two U7 65 168 3 52 153 104 71 4 18 55 0 55 66 8 0 822 SP 2 855 750

Surf Aware One U8 52 79 8 52 112 79 63 5 15 44 143 52 58 9 69 840 SA 1 1046 939

Surf Aware Two U9 61 97 5 54 133 80 52 4 14 37 112 46 61 10 41 807 SA 2 831 761

Surf Safe One U10 29 68 2 53 88 48 40 4 11 41 81 41 44 4 56 610 SS 1 681 598

Surf Safe Two U11 36 54 1 41 97 47 36 3 7 48 71 32 37 10 37 557 SS 2 517 535

Surf Smart One U12 23 40 3 34 81 44 34 5 6 34 49 30 31 5 31 450 SSmart1 468 412

Surf Smart Two U13 25 27 2 27 80 27 32 0 1 25 41 36 16 8 26 373 SSmart2 343 389

Total Surf Ed Awards 2016-2017   * 329 638 27 371 870 511 374 27 82 310 497 334 403 60 260 5093

Total Surf Eds 2015-2016 288 718 37 347 881 467 412 35 0 382 468 382 497 50 244 Total Surf Eds 5208 5563 5160

Age Manager Awards 16-17  * 13 0 0 10 61 8 7 3 6 6 45 5 30 3 13 210 Age Manager 157 418 167

GRAND TOTAL ALL AWARDS 2016-2017 554 750 69 627 1410 803 566 69 132 547 979 528 584 114 391 8123

Grand Total All Awards 2015-2016 

(includes * totals)

580 928 49 466 1301 619 557 59 16 626 800 540 660 97 400 7698 8383 7932

Proficient Members for Core Awards per Club (including new awardees)  2016-2017

Proficiency & New Award Statistics 2016-2017

The following table outlines the number of members who are proficient in core awards as reported from Surfguard 13/05/2017

Note : New Award stats are from Branch Awards Summary as at 16/05/2017 Proficiency stats are reported from Surfguard 13/05/2017

BO BR BP CL CO CR EL ER GA MA NB NC SM TA WA Total 
16/17

Total 
15/16

14/15 13/14 12/13

BM proficiencies 375 359 41 218 565 324 253 61 40 223 545 303 155 94 248 3804 3724 3618 3447 3132

BM/Cert II new 
awards 

73 47 2 49 147 41 53 5 3 45 81 56 27 32 49 710 697 698 737 759

ARTC   proficiencies 78 49 21 47 140 60 46 15 23 70 129 50 47 4 39 818 782 823 779 875

ARTC new awards 10 10 9 5 4 8 3 16 15 7 27 17 11 2 6 150 138 167 238 284

SMIRBD proficiencies 32 26 9 17 49 17 40 16 15 45 42 41 35 8 36 428 436 411 389 326

SMIRBD new awards 5 0 0 6 3 6 5 0 1 3 4 3 1 0 7 44 73 65 57 62

IRBC proficiencies 57 58 14 46 94 97 58 20 27 79 82 70 62 12 52 828 804 734 634 582

IRBC new awards 6 0 6 9 15 33 22 0 2 15 13 16 15 6 7 165 121 188 162 162

PROFICIENT MEMBERS

Club BO BR BP CL CO CR EL ER GA MA NB NC SM TA WA

BM/Cert II - Season 
16/17

449 408 43 267 688 364 303 66 43 269 627 359 182 126 297

BM/Cert II - Season 
15/16

434 416 44 252 644 361 325 63 54 277 595 354 173 120 304

BM/Cert II - Season 
14/15

413 406 48 235 637 329 340 67 44 281 589 330 201 141 255

BM/Cert II - Season 
13/14

420 360 43 228 622 347 324 58 31 256 556 348 201 130 246

BM/Cert II - Season 
12/13

432 343 50 230 619 340 319 61 43 249 492 353 194 154 247

ARTC - season 16/17 93 60 30 52 148 71 49 32 25 78 158 63 58 11 49

ARTC - Season 15/16 106 66 23 53 162 61 64 23 26 102 50 42 55 10 53

ARTC - Season 14/15 175 45 28 73 180 64 43 14 25 87 139 54 59 17 48

ARTC - Season 13/14 178 72 16 79 178 46 46 30 23 83 111 57 50 24 25

ARTC - Season 12/13 158 93 21 73 137 29 52 27 24 76 85 59 41 14 22

SMIRBD - season 16/17 34 26 9 23 52 65 44 16 16 48 44 44 36 8 43

SMIRBD - Season 15/16 30 28 10 19 62 53 41 19 12 50 40 38 40 6 39

SMIRBD - Season 14/15 24 30 11 21 57 59 38 17 14 40 35 32 32 7 38

SMIRBD - Season 13/14 27 28 12 19 56 47 35 16 14 55 25 31 33 8 26

SMIRBD - Season 12/13 25 25 14 19 54 34 30 14 11 40 27 31 30 4 23

IRBC - Season 16/17 57 60 20 55 110 115 75 20 30 83 87 86 76 18 59

IRBC - Season 15/16 58 61 12 50 130 74 59 26 25 90 92 77 82 17 56

IRBC - Season 14/15 61 60 14 44 131 94 62 25 19 57 81 87 71 16 47

IRBC - Season 13/14 72 54 17 46 122 61 47 23 21 59 68 56 70 17 34

IRBC - Season 12/13 57 43 17 33 124 50 47 23 14 77 58 66 59 17 19
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EDUCATION

Education had another successful year.  Clubs have worked 

incredibly hard to achieve the number of awards which 

are displayed in the awards chart and we can see that our 

overall awards have increased from last season.  This could 

not have happened without the hard work of our Trainers, 

Assessors, Facilitators, Area Education Supervisors and Award 

Coordinators.

This season also has seen our TAFs including probationary TAFs 

undertake the compulsory professional development sessions.  

Thank you to everyone who attended as it had made this 

process enjoyable.

In collaboration with Surf Life Saving New South Wales, 

assessment standards were monitored and sharing assessors 

across other NSW branches and areas within our Branch was 

also undertaken, giving Assessors the opportunity to broaden 

their vision outside of their particular areas. 

I would like to thank our Operational Area Education 

Coordinators for this season and also welcome them back 

for next season.  Our Area Education Coordinators have 

contributed an enormous amount of personal time and effort 

in ensuring each Club and candidate received the necessary 

support for education activities. 

The Operational Area Education Coordinators this season were:

•	 Waverley Paul Hotton  

•	 Randwick Beck Mister 

•	 Cronulla/Sutherland Stephen Urquhart and

•	 Royal National Park Peter Pearce OAM

Congratulations to the following members who were 

recognised at the Branch Awards of Excellence:

•	 Stephen Urquhart of Elouera SLSC Assessor of the Year

•	 Nicole Cooney of South Maroubra, Training Officer of 

the Year

•	 Peter Carney of Elouera SLSC, Facilitator of the Year 

 

 

 

 

 

Many thanks and recognition must be given to Linda Perrin as 

without Linda’s assistance and positive attitude towards her 

work, education would not be what is today.  Administration 

of paperwork and award processing was once again met and 

maintained. Next season, the Branch office will be issuing 

regular reminders to all clubs to ensure that paperwork is 

submitted to Branch within 7 days of assessment completion as 

per SOPS. 

Further recognition must be given to Steve Allan, Academy 

Support Officer for SLSNSW for his ongoing support to the 

Branch and Clubs. Steve has been a great support to the Branch 

to meet our RTO requirements and general education and 

lifesaving issues that arise throughout the season including 

Recognition of Prior Learning applications, Trainer, Assessor 

and Facilitator upgrades and re-endorsements.  Steve also 

assisted in keeping the Branch well informed of any changes 

which are required to be rolled out.

Once again, congratulations and well done to everyone 

involved in education throughout Surf Life Saving Sydney, for 

another season.

Marissa Saunders 
Manager Education
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ASSESSORS AND FACILITATORS

Endorsed Assessors   (Expiry 2017 and/or 2018)

Club Surname First Name Awards Endorsed to Assess

Nth Bondi Agnew Peter ARTC, BM, IRB

Nth Cronulla Anders Mark BM

Nth Bondi Bailey Stewart BM

Cronulla Barber Chris IRB

Maroubra Benhayon George ARTC, BM, SPINAL

Tamarama Blenkinsop Andrew IRB

Tamarama Bodger Thomas BM

Nth Bondi Boland Michael BM

Garie Bretherton Michael ARTC, BM, GOLD

Cronulla Brukmann David BM

Elouera Byrne Michael BM

Elouera Cairncross Glenn ARTC, BM, IRB, SPINAL

Coogee Callaghan Cameron BM

Elouera Carney Peter BM

Bondi Charles Greg BM

Nth Bondi Clark Glenn BM

Clovelly Clarke Glen ARTC, BM

Clovelly Cocks Rebecca BM

Cronulla Coffey Anthony ARTC, BM

Cronulla Connolly James BM

Burning Palms Cooper Paul ARTC, BM, IRB

Nth Bondi Correy Wallace BM

Bondi Cotton Charles BM

Sth Maroubra Counter John BM

Garie Cross David BM, IRB

Cronulla Dalgarno Brian ARTC, BM

Burning Palms Daly Gary ARTC, BM

Nth Bondi DAmours Scott IRB

Bondi de Launey John IRB

Bronte Dobrow Walter IRB

Burning Palms Dobry Siegmar IRB

Nth Cronulla Eaton Joel IRB

Maroubra Evans Matthew ORB

Coogee Fatseas George BM, GOLD

Sth Maroubra Fernandez Michael BM, IRB

Bronte Fleeting David BM

Burning Palms Flower Alexandra ARTC, BM

Nth Bondi Fogwill Stephen BM

Bronte Ford Graham BM

Nth Bondi Fricke Leah BM

Wanda Furniss Brett ARTC, BM, IRB, SPINAL

Elouera Galea Darren IRB

Bondi Gencher Michael BM

Elouera Gentle Matt IRB

Maroubra Goggin Jedd ORB

Nth Cronulla Gollan Jason ARTC, BM, IRB

Maroubra Grima Keith ARTC, BM, IRB, SPINAL

Maroubra Grivell Anthony BM. IRB

Sth Maroubra Hall Catherine ARTC, BM, SPINAL

Cronulla Hammell Kerrie BM

Maroubra Harper Mathew BM

Coogee Harrison Matthew BM

Bronte Harvey Nigel BM, IRB

Coogee Hawkins Doug BM

Coogee Heenan Benjamin BM

Garie Hodsdon Michael ARTC, BM, IRB, SPINAL

Nth Bondi Hotton Paul ARTC, BM, GOLD, SPINAL

Nth Cronulla Howell Lee BM

Coogee Howie Craig ARTC, BM, SPINAL

Bondi Hughes Elissa BM

Nth Cronulla Hughes Kane IRB

Nth Cronulla Hughes Elissa BM

Coogee Illidge Robert BM, IRB, SPINAL

Bronte Johnson Rebecca ARTC, BM

Sth Maroubra Johnson Vince ARTC, BM, SPINAL

Elouera Jurd Timothy BM

Coogee Kemp Philip ARTC, BM

Bondi Kornmehl Jim BM, GOLD, SPINAL

Elouera Kowald David BM

Bondi Leys Robert IRB

Tamarama Longworth Troy BM

Cronulla Mamacan John BM

Nth Cronulla Marshall Scott ARTC, BM, GOLD, IRB, SPINAL

Bronte McCance William ARTC, BM, IRB, SPINAL

Clovelly McNamee Jennifer ARTC, BM, SPINAL

Clovelly McNamee John ARTC, BM, GOLD, SPINAL

Nth Bondi Midwinter Debbie ARTC, BM,GOLD

Coogee Mister Beck BM, SPINAL

Maroubra Monteverde Estaba Alejandro BM

Maroubra O’Donohue Paul BM

Nth Bondi OLeary Caitriona BM

Elouera Parker Dennis IRB

Burning Palms Pearce OAM Margaret BM

Burning Palms Pearce OAM Peter BM, IRB

Nth Bondi Pedavoli Nicholas ARTC, BM, IRB

Elouera Pennell Kym ARTC, BM, IRB

Wanda Pryke Anita BM

Bondi Quartly Peter ARTC, BM

Maroubra Quintana Gabriela BM

Maroubra Restuccia John ARTC, BM IRB, ORB, SPINAL

Sth Maroubra Robinson Raymond BM, SPINAL

Cronulla Rofe Scott BM

Sth Maroubra Rooney John BM

Maroubra Rosenbaum Ryan ARTC,BM, IRB, SPINAL

Facilitators (endorsed till 31/12/2017)

North Bondi Peter Agnew Trainers/Assessors/RWC/SMBM

Garie Michael Bretherton Trainers/Assessors

Elouera Peter Carney Trainers/Assessors/SMBM/Spinal

Coogee Gary Cheer Spinal

Cronulla Coffey Tony Spinal

Clovelly Glen Clarke SMBM, Trainers

Burning Palms Gary Daly Trainers/Assessors/SMBM/Spinal

Coogee Doug Hawkins SMBM, Trainers

Garie Michael Hodsdon Trainers/Assessors/SMBBM

Elouera David Kowald Trainers/Assessors

Elouera Kym Pennell RWC/Spinal

Maroubra John Restuccia RWC

Maroubra Ryan Rosenbaum RWC, SMAR

South Maroubra John Rooney Spinal

Coogee Amy Teale SMAR

Elouera Matthew Thompson SMAR

Clovelly Rouse Tania BM, IRB

Maroubra Shales George BM, IRB, ORB

Burning Palms Sheldon Richard ARTC, BM

Bronte Sibun Dean BM

Elouera Simpson Cameron BM

Elouera Smith Warren BM

Maroubra Solomonson Karl ORB

Coogee Spooner Matthew BM

Coogee Stiff Clive BM, SPINAL

Coogee Stiff Paul BM, SPINAL

Bondi Stojak Leona BM, GOLD

Bronte Stone Sam BM

Nth Bondi Taliano Rosemarie BM

Coogee Teale Amy BM

Maroubra Thomas Trent ARTC, BM

Clovelly Thompson Christopher ARTC, BM, RADIO, SPINAL

Sth Maroubra Torsellini Simon IRB

Bondi Trebilcock Leah BM

Bronte Ugarte Andrew BM

Elouera Urquhart Stephen ARTC, BM

Nth Bondi Vegh Serge BM

Coogee Vochteloo Jerry ARTC

Nth Bondi Waring Stephen BM

Cronulla Whipp Richard BM

Elouera Whitton Jamie BM

Bronte Wilson Sam ARTC, BM, IRB

Coogee Winkle David IRB

Era Wood Mark BM, IRB

Bondi Young Terry ARTC, BM
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JUNIOR DEVELOPMENT

Sydney Nippers once again took to the beach for another 

wonderful season with nearly 7,000 Nippers across Sydney 

Branch.

This season we were also very pleased to hear that South 

Maroubra Nippers will be featured in a new TV Program on 

the ABC, covering their team for the season - should be an 

awesome program.

Once again we commenced our season with Sydney Airport 

as our Major Sponsor assisting us to deliver the best Nipper 

program in the country - thanks once again to Sydney Airport 

for their continued support.

It’s always great to start a Season with an awesome team, and 

once again we had Marcelo Garay - Deputy, Donna Hargreaves 

- Secretary, Michael Day - Surf Sports and George Benhayon - 

Lifesaving and Education - a great JAC Committee with some 

solid experience.

Our Age Manager Courses were once again very well attended 

across our two sessions. Thanks to the clubs for encouraging 

so many people to attend, this season over 160 people 

gained their Age Managers Award. These sessions are a great 

opportunity to share the role of Nippers within the surf clubs 

and what we can achieve when we work together.

This season I had the pleasure of working with SLSA to update 

and revamp the Age Managers Course. This will enhance 

training next season

Our home-grown District Carnivals got onto the beach for 

three of our districts in November, and well done to all those 

clubs who hosted the Carnivals. These carnivals continue to 

get bigger, and are a great launch pad for the Nippers to test 

their skills against others, and look to join the ranks of their 

competition teams.

Our U13 Dev Camp was fully booked with 96 very eager 

Nippers attending, supported by 25 very enthusiastic and 

keen parents. We had the pleasure of welcoming Kane Hughes 

from North Cronulla as the SLSA Lifesaver of the Year. Kane’s 

message to the Nippers was welcomed by all, and his call for 

them to stay involved and get involved across all areas of the 

club was very well received. 

It was also great to see the support of previous Development 

Camp members,  Emily Maythers and Natasha Hargreaves, 

join us to teach the U13’s the CPR component for the 

weekend.

Thanks to Cronulla and South Maroubra for their IRB teams on 

the weekend - they were awesome.

Our Development Camps could not happen without the 

support of Sydney Airport and their continued Sponsorship, 

and the Nippers and parents certainly enjoyed and benefited 

from the camp. 

December each year shows us the outcome of nine seasons 

at Nippers, with many clubs completing their SRC Training. 

This season we had 404 U14’s complete their SRC Certificate, 

delivering these young men and women to their clubs as 

qualified Surf Lifesavers.

These young Lifesavers make a huge difference to their clubs 

and bring skills and enthusiasm to their patrols.

Many of the clubs had also been completing their Nipper 

Emergency Drill once again, ensuring their Nipper teams are 

ready to respond if required.

January 2017 saw the Royal National Park run their District 

Carnival and well done to the National Park teams for another 

great event. 

The last weekend of January saw a capacity U11’s Camp. The 

camp was a very busy one, with lots of very interested and 

keen young “lifesavers in training”. The practical sessions 

were very well supported by our leadership and teamwork 

sessions, and this particular group showed how smart and 

informed these young men and women are - well done to the 

clubs in preparing our lifesavers for the future. 

This season we had nine Junior Lifesaver of the Year finalists 

from across the clubs, and as we have seen these last few 

years these are impressive young surf lifesavers. It’s always a 

pleasure to interview the young men and women who made 

the Finals, and making a decision on who should be the Junior 

Lifesaver Of The Year (JOLTY) is always a difficult and close 

result - no more so than this season. 

This season our JLOTY Finalists were:  

Michaela Whitmee: Cronulla - Kiara Lee Summers: Elouera - 

Kyle Mtakovic: Maroubra - 

Tara Georges: Maroubra - Briget Crick: Sth Maroubra - Cooper 

Stokes: Sth Maroubra - 

Asher Wilson: Coogee - Bronte Howarth: Coogee and Emma 

Schreck: Nth Cronulla.

Our Winners for this season were: 

Kiara Lee Summers: Elouera - Highly Commended

Junior Lifesavers of the Year for 2016-2017 

Asher Wilson, Coogee and Bridget Crick - South Maroubra

A very difficult choice to make as always, with our JLOTY 

Winners shining through in areas of leadership and their 

understanding of Surf Life Saving and its role within the wider 

community

These are two very impressive young surf lifesavers, and 

they did our Branch and their Clubs proud at the State 

Development Camp in April. 

As February rolled around all clubs were preparing for our 

Branch Carnival, once again held at Maroubra. With perfect 

sunny conditions and a huge base of Water Safety personnel, 

Officials and IRB teams from the clubs, it was a spectacular 

day, with our Nippers showing all their skills in all the events. 

There were many outstanding achievements, and a lot of very 

impressive results coming from many of the clubs. 

To the Maroubra SLSC Work Party, Wayne Druery and all our 

team on the day, a very big thank you to all. This event just 

gets better and better, and this season was one of the best 

- great conditions, great teams and a true showcase of what 

Surf Life Saving can deliver. 

This season saw some major changes in the education being 

delivered across the Branch with over 500 Nippers achieving 

their Resus Certificate, 124 achieving their Basic Emergency 

Care and 87 with their Radio Certificate. This is a great way 

forward from those clubs delivering these SLS Awards, and we 

encourage more clubs to get these awards into their programs 

for next season. 

Across the Branch the clubs delivered over 5,000 Surf Ed 

Awards from their U6’s to U13’s, showing how much effort 

goes into delivering an effective Nipper season.

As with any activity involving young people certain situations 

can occur, and sometimes can be distressing to them. It 

was very encouraging and wonderful to see this season the 

care and compassion showed by Age Managers when these 

situations occur, a great effort by these teams in difficult 

circumstances.

We see thousands of Nippers head to the beach on a Sunday 

morning rain or shine, and all supported by some incredible 

teams of parents putting together amazing programs. Nippers 

as a program effects not just the Nippers themselves, but also 

their parents, their siblings and the wider community. Seeing 

this across our fifteen clubs each week and having such a 

positive outcome for some many people is certainly inspiring.

As Sydney Nippers we represent people from many 

backgrounds from across our whole city, and we should 

be very proud of our inclusion, our enthusiasm and our 

encouragement, and the very positive outcomes we deliver 

for the Nippers their families and the wider community.

Thanks again to the Junior Development Executive Team and 

the fifteen Nipper clubs for an amazing season, and a great 

effort by everyone - well done to all 

See you on the beach in 2017/2018

Doug Hawkins  
Director of Junior Development
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SURF SPORTS
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SURF SPORTS

Director of Surf Sports Report 

This season was my fourth year in the position of Director of Surf 

Sports and I, along with the Surf Sports Committee, continued  with 

our clear primary focus of providing competition that was safe and 

efficient with carnival programs aimed at the contemporary needs 

of our competitors.  The Coogee Carnival reintroduced surf boats 

this season while Wanda conducted a very successful carnival in 

January based around an ‘all club’ theme which included nipper 

and open age categories. .  The remainder of the program of events 

basically remained unchanged  with the season culminating  (at 

a Branch Level) with the Branch Championships again being 

conducted at Maroubra.     

I will now highlight and expand further on other key aspects of 
the season.

Interbranch Team 

2016/17 season saw Surf Life Saving Sydney return to the winners 

circle by convincingly winning the NSW Interbranch Championships 

over our main rivals Sydney Northern Beaches.   This year the 

Championships were held at The Lakes SLC on the Central Coast 

with the program of events again being focused, for the second year, 

on a new teams based program with the water  events conducted 

over a short course format.  A big thankyou  to John De Cean (Team 

Manager),  Tracey Schriek, Max Walker Steve Strawbridge  and 

Ray Masters (Coaches) and in the logistics and uniform roles – 

Jackie Parker,  and Brett Furniss. Special congratulations to all of 

the athletes who were successful in selection and represented the 

Branch so proudly under the leadership of Captains Elysa Pierce 

(Wanda) and Jake Moses ( North Cronulla).

Appointment of Referees & Officials

Referees and Deputy Referees were appointed to our carnivals 

prior to the commencement of the season.  This process allowed for 

a more thorough planning and preparation process, in conjunction 

with Club/District based organising committees, prior to each 

carnival.  A big thank you to all of the Referees, and their Deputies, 

who volunteered and undertook these very important roles. 

I would also like to thank all of the Officials and IRB Drivers/

Crews who provide so much of their time and expertise to, not 

only make our carnivals such a success, but also the time and 

effort they dedicate to carnivals outside of our Branch including 

State & Australian IRB Championships, State & Australian Pool 

Championships, the NSW State Championships and the Australian 

Championships. I am firmly of the opinion Sydney Branch is 

blessed to have such a wonderful pool of talented and committed 

people  to draw upon.  A special congratulations to all Officials who 

were selected for senior roles at the various State and Australian 

Championships.

It is much sadness this season saw the passing of two fabulous 

Sydney Branch Officials  - Tony Hughes and Richard Gluskie.  To 

honour Tony’s memory a decision was made to name the annual 

Sydney Branch Official of the Year Award in his honour and it 

was very exciting to see Peter Carney ( Elouera) take out the 

inaugural award.

Club Carnivals

The Surf Life Saving Sydney calendar of carnivals was basically a 

repeat of previous seasons with the majority of carnivals being held 

on their traditional weekends. The focus continued on streamlining 

programs to allow them to be conducted within a 4 to 5 hour time 

frame with a clear focus on innovative and exciting programs.

Many thanks to the Junior Development based organising 

committees for continuing a wonderful calendar of junior carnivals 

including the 4 District carnivals.  This year we saw successful 

junior carnivals at Cronulla, Elouera (Ohana Carnival)   with the 

Australia Day North Cronulla Ironman continuing to be a very 

popular event.   Again thanks to Sydney Airports Corporation for 

their continual sponsorship of our junior carnivals.  

Branch Championships

The 2017 Open and Age Branch Championships were again 

hosted by Maroubra SLSC. A big thank you to Dave Simpson 

(Maroubra SLSC) and his team for such a wonderful job in hosting 

the Championships. The Masters Championships & Life Saving 

Championships were again held in conjunction with the Coogee 

Open Carnival.   

 

 

State & Australian Championships

This season again saw Sydney Branch competitors and 

Clubs perform extremely well at both the State & Australian 

Championships with Wanda again taking out 2nd place in the 

State Age Championships and 3rd  at the Open Championships.    

Again congratulations to North Cronulla and South Maroubra 

for exceptional results in the IRB Premiership Series and the IRB 

State Championships. Finally special congratulations to the North 

Cronulla Surf Boat section who achieved amazing results across all 

divisions this season. 

Gear Steward & Trailer

Peter Burst & Frank Ridley again need to be congratulated for the 

thankless task of maintaining the gear trailer and its contents.  I 

would also like to thank the Caringbah Bowling Club for their 

continued display of hospitality in allowing the storage of our 

trailers and container. 

Sally Fitzgibbon International

A new event this season was the Sally Fitzgibbon International that 

was held across the Bate bay in November.  The event included a 

range of events including a fun run, ocean swims and an Invitational 

Ironwoman event.  The Ironwoman event was held in conjunction 

with a WSL Board Riding event with Ironwomen invited from all 

over the country to compete with the eventual winner being Bonnie 

Hancock from Queensland.  

Kellogg’s Nutri-Grain Ironperson Series 

The Nutri Grain Ironperson Finals Series returned to North Cronulla 

for a 3 day event from  Friday 24 to Sunday 26 February.  The 

highlight this year was the live television coverage on the Saturday 

and Sunday which was matched by the enormous crowds and 

electric atmosphere on the beach. A Junior Ironperson event was 

also held for U15 and U17 competitors  with increased competitor 

numbers from the previous year.   Congratulations to Lizzie Welborn 

(North Bondi) and Hayden Allum (Wanda) for qualifying to compete 

in the final series and to Geoff Budd (President North Cronulla) and 

his crew for hosting such a wonderful event. 

Finally, I would like to thank my fellow members of the Surf Sports 

Committee being Greg Pierce, Tracey Green, Carlo Villanti and 

Mike Day for their tireless efforts and support. I would also like to 

thank the team of Advisors who have been an enormous assistance 

this season including Greg Allum OAM, Peter Burst, Ian Goode 

OAM, Max Gonzales, Amy Somes,  Craig Hawkings, Steve Warren, 

Graham Bruce, Michael Byrne and Grant McMah OAM.

I also need to thank the Board Management for their support and in 

particular the President –  George Shales. To Victoria Raymond and 

Linda Perrin of the Branch Office your advice, help and assistance – 

continues to be much appreciated.

Wayne Druery 
Director of Surf Sports
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BRANCH TEAM 

Under 12 Male

Will Nolan

Sam Hulbert

Noah Doran

Under 13 Male Under 13 Female 

Charlie Morris (Elouera) Lily Finati ( Bronte)

Jasper McCullagh (Elouera) Logan Galea ( Elouera)

Max Geronimo (Elouera) Lucy Flanagan ( Nth Cronulla )

  

Under 14 Male Under 14 Female 

Riley Dixon (Wanda) Gracie Berry ( Wanda)

Nick Middleton (Wanda) Sophie Crawford ( Nth Cronulla)

Bryan Rudenas (Nth Cronulla) Olivia Alvarez ( Nth Bondi )

  

Under 15 Male Under 15 Female 

Zachary Roja (Nth Cronulla) Kiera Warn ( Wanda)

Mackenzie Hannington  Mia Ross ( Wanda)

Sam Stonestreet (Cronulla) Isabellah Walker ( Cronulla )

  

Under 17 Male Under 17 Female 

Jake Evans (Elouera) Brooke Dixon ( Wanda)

Chris King (Elouera) Emily Eaves ( Wanda)

Noah Harvard (Nth Bondi) Zoe Welborn ( Nth Bondi )

Connor Levings (Elouera) Alexandra Rampoldi  Nth Cronulla 

  

Open Male Open Female

Matthew Day (Nth Cronulla) Ngaire Hadfield ( Cronulla)

Mitchell Rofe (Wanda) Britney Pierce ( Wanda)

John Woods (Wanda) Elyssa Pierce ( Wanda)

Jake Moses (Nth Cronulla) Alex Fleming ( Cronulla )

Team Captains

Jake Moses Elyssa Pierce

SYDNEY BRANCH MEMBERS SELECTED 
TO REPRESENT SLSNSW & SLSA 

Australian Life Saving Team Squad 2016

Keelan Bridge (Bronte)

Ethan Garland (North Cronulla)

Ngaire Hadfield (Cronulla)

Australian Youth Team 2016 

Lizzie Wellborn (North Bondi)

Ethan Garland (North Bondi)

NSW Surboat Interstate Team 2017 

North Cronulla U23 Purds 

James Budd 

Zac Hughes 

Mitch Bouzounis 

Jack Mentha 

Adam Purdie 

North Cronulla U19  Purds 

Christian Ruhen 

Blake Eason 

Karl Cleary 

Darcy Smith 

Adam Purdie 

North Cronulla U19 Female 

Alysha Lerond 

Hayley Urquhart 

Siobhan Dvidson 

Karlie Hyer-Warton 

Mark McDonald 

NSW Interstate Team 2017 

Ngaire Hadfield (Cronulla)

Lizzie Wellborn (North Bondi)

Matthew Day (North Cronulla)

Jake Evans (Elouera)

Coach-Jim Walker (North Bondi)

Assist Team Manager - Tracey McKinniery (North Cronulla)

NSW Pool Rescue Team 2016 

Keelan Bridge (Bronte)

Ethan Garland (North Cronulla)

Jett Garland (North Cronulla)

Brittany Stoker (Wands)

Kiera Warn (Wanda)

Head Coach (Andrew Bowden - Bronte)

Team Manager (Max Gonlzalez - Bronte)

NSW U18 Pool Rescue Development Team to NZ  2016 

Timothy Ford (Cronulla)

Kurt Stavriou (Wanda)

Australian Youth Team Squad for Worlds 2018 

Jake Evans (Elouera)

Michael Hanna (Elouera)

Christopher King (Elouera)

Ben Highfield (North Cronulla)

Kirra Hood (North Cronulla)

Alexandra Rampoldi (North Cronulla )

Jamee Smith (Wanda)

Shadow Squad 

Brooke Dixon (Wanda)

Team Manager (Max Gonlzalez - Bronte)

NSW Junior Development Academy Program Athletes 2016 

Ages 12-14 years 

Logan Galea (Elouera)

Jasper McCullagh (Elouera)

Kyle O’Sullivan (Maroubra)

Caitlin Lamb (Maroubra)

Saskia Roberts (North Bondi)

Henri Carrera (Wanda)

Coach (Jim Walker - North Bondi)

NSW State IRB Teams 2017 

Elissa Hughes - North Cronulla  

Felicity Hassett - North Cronulla  

Lucy Green - North Cronulla  

NSW IRB Development Team 2017 

Kate Janssen - North Cronulla  

Lillian Hassett - North Cronulla  

Louis Sobb - North Cronulla  

Australian Youth Lifesaving Team Squad 2017 

Jake Evans (Elouera)

Christopher King (Elouera)

Alexandra Rampoldi (North Cronulla)

Jamee Smith (Wanda)

INTERBRANCH CHAMPIONSHIPS

Under 12

Male Beach Flags 2 Will Nolan (Elouera)

Female Beach Flags 2 Georgia Earl (Cronulla)

Female Beach Sprint 6 Georgia Earl (Cronulla)

Male Surf Race 3 Sam Hubert (Wanda)

Male Surf Teams 2 Sydney

Female Surf Teams 3 Sydney

Male Board Race 3 Noah Doran (Wanda)

Female Board Race 2 Saskia Roberts (Nth Bondi)

Male Board Teams 2 Sydney

Female Board Teams 1 Sydney

Ironman 3 Sam Hulbert (Wanda)

Ironwoman 3 Maya Dixon (Wanda)

Ironman Teams 2 Sydney

Ironwoman Teams 1 Sydney

Cameron Relay 3 Sydney

Under 13

Female Beach Flags 1 Lucy Flanagan (Nth Cronulla)

Male Beach Sprint 1 Max Geronimo (Elouera)

Female Beach Sprint 2 Lucy Flanagan (Nth Cronulla)

Female Surf Teams 1 Sydney

Male Board Race 1 Jasper McCullagh (Elouera)

Female Board Race 2 Logan Galea (Elouera)

Male Board Teams 1 Sydney

Female Board Teams 2 Sydney

Ironwoman 1 Lily Finati (Bronte)

Ironwoman Teams 1 Sydney

Under 14

Female Beach Flags 1 Olivia Alvarez (Nth Bondi)

Female Beach Sprint 1 Olivia Alvarez (Nth Bondi)

Male Surf Race 3 Riley Dixon (Wanda)

Female Surf Race 3 Sophie Crawford (Nth Cronulla)

Male Surf Teams 1 Sydney

Female Surf Teams 3 Sydney

Male Board Race 1 Riley Dixon (Wanda)

Female Board Race 3 Gracie Berry (Wanda)

Male Board Teams 1 Sydney

Female Board Teams 3 Sydney

Ironman 2 Riley Dixon (Wanda)

Ironwoman 2 Sophie Crawford (Nth Cronulla)

Ironman Teams 3 Sydney

Ironwoman Teams 1 Sydney

U14 Mixed Board Relay 2 Sydney

Cameron Relay 2 Sydney

Under 15

Male Beach Flags 2 Sam Stonestreet (Cronulla)

Female Beach Flags 1 Isabellah Walker (Cronulla)

Male Beach Sprint 2 Sam Stonestreet (Cronulla)

Female Beach Sprint 1 Isabellah Walker (Cronulla)

Male Surf Race 3 Zachary Roja (Nth Cronulla)

Female Surf Race 3 Kiera Warn (Wanda)

Male Surf Teams 2 Sydney

Female Surf Teams 2 Sydney

Male Board Race 2 Mackenzie Hannington (Elouera)

Male Board Teams 1 Sydney

Ironman 2 Mackenzie Hannington (Elouera)

Ironwoman 2 Mia Ross (Wanda)

Ironman Teams 1 Sydney

Ironwoman Teams 1 Sydney

Cameron Relay 2 Sydney

Youth 

Female Beach Flags 1 Alexandra Rampoldi (Nth Cronulla)

Female Beach Sprint 2 Alexandra Rampoldi (Nth Cronulla)

Male Surf Race 1 Jake Evans (Elouera)

Female Surf Race 1 Emily Eaves (Wanda)

Male Surf Teams 2 Sydney

Female Surf Teams 1 Sydney

Male Board Race 1 Jake Evans (Elouera)

Male Board Teams 1 Sydney

Male Ski Race 2 Noah Harvard (Nth Bondi)

Ironman 1 Chris King (Elouera)

Ironwoman 2 Brooke Dixon (Wanda)

Ironman Teams 1 Sydney

Ironwoman Teams 2 Sydney

Mixed Ski Relay 3 Sydney

Male Taplin Relay 1 Sydney

Open

Female Beach Flags 1 Ngaire Hadfield (Cronulla)

Female Beach Sprint 2 Ngaire Hadfield (Cronulla)

Female Surf Teams 2 Sydney

Male Board Teams 3 Sydney

Female Board Teams 2 Sydney

Male Ski Race 2 Mitchell Rofe (Wanda)

Male Ski Teams 1 Sydney

Ironwoman 3 Elyssa Pierce (Wanda)

Ironwoman Teams 2 Sydney

Female Rescue Tube Rescue 3 Sydney

Male Taplin Relay 3 Sydney

Female Taplin Relay 3 Sydney

U12, U13, U14 Beach Relay 3 Sydney

U15, Youth, Open  Male Beach 
Relay

1 Sydney

U15, Youth,Open Female 
Beach Relay

1 Sydney

U12, U13, U14 Male Board 
Rescue Relay

3 Sydney

U15 Youth Open Male Board 
Rescue Relay

1 Sydney

U15 Youth Open Female 
Board Rescue Relay1

1 Sydney

Interbranch Results 2016

Sydney 1st 1162 points
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SYDNEY BRANCH AGE 
CHAMPIONSHIPS

Junior

March Past 1 Nth Bondi

2 Nth Cronulla

3 Cronulla

All Age Beach Relay 1 Elouera

2 Coogee

3 Cronulla

All Age Board Relay 1 Wanda

2 Cronulla

3 Nth Bondi

Under 14 Male  

Short Board Riding 1 M O’Laughlin (Nth Cornulla)

2 Nth Bondi

3 F Browing (Cronulla)

Beach Relay 1 Coogee

2 Elouera

3 Wanda

2Km Run 1 K Hammond (Wanda)

2 M Littlejohn (Coogee)

3 H Melville (Coogee)

Sprint 1 J Lane (Elouera)

2 B Rubensas (Nth Cronulla)

3 F McKendry (Bondi)

Flags 1 B Rubenas (Nth Cronulla)

2 N Elizonda (Coogee)

3 I Chafei (Burning Palms)

Swim 1 N Middleton (Wanda)

2 R Dixon (Wanda)

3 M O’Loughlin (Nth Cronulla)

Board 1 R Dixon (Wanda)

2 N Middleton (Wanda)

3 J Phillips (Maroubra)

IronPerson 1 R Dixon (Wanda)

2 N Middleton (Wanda)

3 N Steiner (Cronulla)

Swim Teams 1 Wanda A

2 Sth Maroubra

3 Coogee

Board Relay 1 Wanda A

2 Maroubra

3 Elouera

Board Rescue 1 Wanda A

2 Wanda B

3 Elouera

Under 14 Female  

Short Board Riding 1 S Babister (Wanda)

Beach Relay 1 Elouera

2 Cronulla

3 Wanda

2Km Run 1 T Woodger (Nth Cronulla)

2 L Alder (Bondi)

3 M Carr (Maroubra)

Sprint 1 A Druery (Elouera)

2 G Reiprich (Cronulla)

3 K Phillpot (Wanda)

Flags 1 C Felix (Nth Bondi)

2 L Hook (Nth Cronulla)

3 R Toughar (Elouera)

Swim 1 S Crawford (Nth Cronulla)

2 M Kawabe (Bronte)

3 A Blayney (Elouera)

Board 1 X Christopher (Nth Bondi)

2 G Berry (Wanda)

3 S Crawford (Nth Cronulla)

IronPerson 1 S Crawford (Nth Cronulla)

2 N Gaddes (Cronulla)

3 X Christopher (Nth Bondi)

Swim Teams 1 Cronulla

2 Wanda

3 Elouera

Board Relay 1 Wanda

2 Nth Bondi A

3 Nth Cronulla

Board Rescue 1 Nth Cronulla

2 Wanda A

3 Wanda B

Under 13’s Mixed

2 Person R&R 1 Maroubra

2 Nth Cronulla

3 Sth Maroubra

Under 13 Male  

Short Board Riding 1 J Mison (Era)

2 X Waugh (Nth Cronulla)

3 R McGarth (Nth Cronulla)

Beach Relay 1 Coogee

2 Elouera

3 Cronulla

1Km Run 1 B Habler (Coogee)

2 T Brcic (Coogee)

3 B Pritchard (Elouera)

Sprint 1 M Geronimo (Elouera)

2 L Crossle (Eloeura)

3 N Touffe-Blin (Coogee)

Flags 1 B Braun (Bronte)

2 S Popovic (Cronulla)

3 M Geronimo (Elouera)

Swim 1 C Moore (Coogee)

2 H Carrera (Wanda)

3 F Basalo (Maroubra)

Board 1 J Sullivan (Wanda)

2 J McCullagh (Elouera)

3 C Hannington (Elouera)

IronPerson 1 J McCullagn (Elouera)

2 H Carrera (Wanda)

3 J Sullivan (Wanda)

Swim Teams 1 Elouera

2 Nth Cronulla

3 Wanda A

Board Relay 1 Elouera

2 Wanda A

3 Nth Bondi A

Board Rescue 1 Elouera

2 Nth Cronulla

3 Wanda

Under 13 Female  

Short Board Riding 1 G White (Nth Bondi)

2 Z Hamilton (Nth Bondi)

Beach Relay 1 Elouera

2 Coogee A

3 Nth Cronulla

1Km Run 1 S Ferenczi (Bronte)

2 G Greig (Elouera)

3 Y Senator (Nth Bondi)

Sprint 1 L Flanagan (Nth Cornulla )

2 J Wardrobe (Elouera)

3 R Thomasyu (Coogee)

Flags 1 L Flanagan (Nth Cronulla)

2 R Thomasyu (Coogee)

3 J Blanch (Elouera)

Swim 1 M Hardy (Sth Maroubra)

2 L Finati (Bronte)

3 P Cummins (Bronte)

Board 1 L Finati (Bronte)

2 L Galea (Elouera)

3 Z Jay (Wanda)

IronPerson 1 L Galea (Elouera)

2 S Ferenczi (Bronte)

3 Z Jay (Wanda)

Swim Teams 1 Bronte

2 Sth Maroubra

3 Coogee

Board Relay 1 Elouera

2 Nth Bondi A

3 Sth Maroubra

Cameron Relay 1 Nth Bondi

1 Bronte

3 Elouera A

Board Rescue 1 Nth Bondi

2 Bronte

3 Sth Maroubra

Under 12 Male  

Sprint 1 M Kessie (Sth Maroubra)

2 C Mortimer Short (Elouera)

3 E Smith (Coogee)

Beach Relay 1 Bronte

2 Coogee

3 Nth Cronulla

1Km Run 1 M Tanner (Coogee)

2 K Roberston (Elouera)

3 O Chandler (Elouera)

Flags 1 M Kessie (Sth Maroubra)

2 E Smith (Coogee)

3 C Mortimer-Short (Elouera)

Swim 1 L Young (Sth Maroubra)

2 L Astridge (Coogee)

3 J McCleery (Maroubra)

Board 1 B Sutton (Wanda)

2 N Doran (Wanda)

3 C McKee (Nth Cronulla)

IronPerson 1 S Hulbert (Wanda)

2 L Young (St Maroubra)

3 N Doran (Wanda)

Swim Teams 1 Maroubra

2 Coogee

3 Elouera

Board Relay 1 Wanda

2 Nth Cronulla

3 Sth Maroubra

Cameron Relay 1 Wanda A

2 Wanda B

3 Elouera

Board Rescue 1 Sth Maroubra

2 Coogee

3 Wanda

Under 12 Female  

Sprint 1 G Parks (Maroubra)

2 T Coles (Wanda)

3 G Earl (Cronulla)

Beach Relay 1 Wanda

2 Coogee

3 Cronulla

Flags 1 G Earle (Cronulla)

2 M McGuigan (Maroubra)

3 T Muir (Elouera)

1Km Run 1 G Elliott (Elouera)

2 C Mood (Elouera)

3 T Abagi (Coogee)

Swim 1 M Dixon (Wanda)

2 C Lamb (Maroubra)

3 G Elliott (Elouera)

Board 1 G Elliott (Elouera)

2 M Dixon (Wanda)

3 S Roberts (Nth Bondi)

IronPerson 1 G Elliott (Elouera)

2 M Dixon (Wanda)

3 J Oliver (Wanda)

Swim Teams 1 Wanda

2 Elouera

3 Nth Bondi

Board Relay 1 Nth Bondi

2 Wanda A

3 Elouera A

Cameron Relay 1 Elouera A

2 Wanda A

3 Nth Bondi A

Board Rescue 1 Nth Bondi

2 Elouera

3 Wanda A

Under 11’s Mixed  

2 Person R&R 1 Maroubra - Hanahs

2 Maroubra - Blues

3 Maroubra - Marbles

Under 11 Male  

Beach Relay 1 Elouera

2 Wanda

3 Nth Bondi B

Sprint 1 C Porteus (Nth Bondi)

2 J Steiner (Cronulla)

3 F Wicks (Nth Bondi)

Flags 1 J hall (Elouera)

2 N Ross (Nth Cronulla)

3 K Enright (Elouera)

Swim 1 F Warn (Wanda)

2 M Gavin (Bronte)

3 C Habler (Coogee)

Board 1 F Warn (Wanda)

2 J Chapman (Elouera)

3 R Gentle (Elouera)

IronPerson 1 F Warn (Wanda)

2 T Farr - Jones (St Maroubra)

3 M Gavin (Bronte)

Swim Teams 1 Elouera

2 Coogee

3 Wanda

Board Relay 1 Elouera A

2 Nth Bondi A

3 Elouera B

Cameron Relay 1 Bronte A

2 Elouera A

3 Wanda A

Board Rescue 1 Elouera

2 Sth Maroubra

3 Wanda

Under 11 Female

Beach Relay 1 Coogee

2 Cronulla

3 Bronte

Sprint 1 E Levit (Coogee)

2 A Penny (Coogee)

3 S Julian (Bronte)

Flags 1 R Leontsinis (Cronulla)

2 S Julian (Bronte)

3 R Gray (Sth Maroubra)

1Km Run 1 A Field (Bronte)

2 J Hutchison (Nth Cronulla)

3 L Woodger (Nth Cronulla)

Swim 1 I Hulbert (Wanda)

2 B Summers (Elouera)

3 S Citarello (Nth Bondi)

Board 1 I Hulbert (Wanda)

2 T Christensen (Wanda)

3 B Fleming (Nth Cronulla)

IronPerson 1 I Hulbert (Wanda)

2 B Summers (Elouera)

3 C Galea (Elouera)

Swim Teams 1 Wanda

2 Nth Bondi A

3 Elouera

Board Relay 1 Wanda

2 Nth Cronulla

3 Elouera

Cameron Relay 1 Wanda

2 Nth Bondi A

3 Elouera

Board Rescue 1 Wanda B

2 Nth Cronulla A

3 Bronte A

Under 10 Male

Beach Relay 1 Cronulla

2 Coogee

3 Nth Cronulla

Sprint 1 A Ramirez (Cronulla)

2 T Kallett (Bronte)

3 O Randazzo (Elouera)

Flags 1 S Elizondo (Coogee)

2 A Thomasyd (Coogee)

3 N Pevnic (Nth Cronulla)

Swim 1 J Marshell (Sth Maroubra)

2 K Thatcher (Wanda)

3 C Hatton (Bronte)

Swim Teams 1 Sth Maroubra

2 Bronte

3 Wanda

Under 10 Female  

Beach Relay 1 Coogee

2 Cronulla

3 Bronte

Sprint 1 K Vincent (Wanda)

2 A Ng (Bronte)

3 E Danne (Burning Palms)

Flags 1 J Almeida (Bondi)

2 K Vincent (Wanda)

3 A Melie (Cronulla)

Swim 1 W Martinus (Cronulla)

2 J Zammit-Mayer (Wanda)

3 A Zibanovic (Coogee)

Swim Teams 1 Wanda

2 Sth Maroubra

3 Nth Bondi

Under 9 Male  

Beach Relay 1 Cronulla A

2 Nth Bondi A

3 Coogee A

Sprint 1 D Green (Cronulla)
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2 L Newick (Sth Maroubra)

3 J Richardson (Nth Bondi)

Flags 1 L Newrick (Sth Maroubra)

2 J Saywell (Bondi)

3 J Stonestreet (Cronulla)

Swim 1 D Sutton (Wanda)

2 E Mrtin (Bronte)

3 J Turner (Cronulla)

Swim Teams 1 Wanda

2 Nth Cronulla

3 Bronte

Under 9 Female

Beach Relay 1 Cronulla

2 Elouera

3 Nth Bondi

Sprint 1 S Mitchell (Coogee)

2 C Rogers (Cronulla)

3 E Sorensen (Nth Cronulla)

Flags 1 E Sorensen (Nth Cronulla)

2 Z Crick (Sth Maroubra)

3 J Enright (Elouera)

Swim 1 A Thompson (Elouera)

2 A Nairn (Bronte)

3 S Watson (Elouera)

Swim Teams 1 Elouera

2 Bronte

3 Wanda

Under 8 Male

Beach Relay 1 Cronulla

2 Nth Bondi

3 Sth Maroubra

Sprint 1 J Minto (Nth Bondi)

2 J Watson (Era)

3 H Schneider (Cronulla)

Flags 1 O Falvey (Sth Maroubra)

2 C Holmes (Elouera)

3 H Schneider (Cronulla)

Wade 1 H Nixon (Bronte)

2 A Mortinus (Cronulla)

3 A Crump (Cronulla)

Wade Relay 1 Nth Cronulla A

2 Cronulla A

3 Sth Maroubra A

Under 8 Female

Beach Relay 1 Cronulla

2 Elouera

3 Wanda

Sprint 1 M Fanning (Elouera)

2 S Desbattistha (Cronulla)

3 G Mate (Bronte)

Flags 1 M Fanning (Elouera)

2 L Joseph (Nth Bondi)

3 T Miller (Cronulla)

Wade 1 M Fanning (Elouera)

2 T Miller (Cronulla)

3 S DeBittista (Cronulla)

Wade Relay 1 Cronulla A

2 Sth Maroubra B

3 Cronulla B

BRANCH OPEN 
CHAMPIONSHIPS

Water

Lifesaver Relay 1 Nth Cronulla

Lifesaver Relay 2 Elouera

Lifesaver Relay 3 Wanda

Surf Races  

Open Female Surf 1 L Wellborn (Nth Bondi)

Open Female Surf 2 B Pierce (Wanda)

Open Female Surf 3 E Pierce (Wanda)

Open Male Surf 1 L Galea (Elouera)

Open Male Surf 2 J Robertson (Cronulla)

Open Male Surf 3 H Allum (Wanda)

U15 Female Surf 1 S Melia (Bronte)

U15 Female Surf 2 K Warn (Wanda)

U15 Female Surf 3 G Berry (Wanda)

U15 Male Surf 1 Z Roja (Nth Cronulla)

U15 Male Surf 2 R Wilkes (Maroubra)

U15 Male Surf 3 M Hannington (Elouera)

U17 Female Surf 1 E Maythers (Nth Cronulla)

U17 Female Surf 2 A Auglys (Wanda)

U17 Female Surf 3 E Eaves (Wanda)

U17 Male Surf 1 B Highfield (Nth Cronulla)

U17 Male Surf 2 K Evans (Elouera)

U17 Male Surf 3 N Clark (Wanda)

U19 Female Swim 1  Christoher (Nth Bondi)

U19 Female Swim 2 B Pierce (Wanda)

U19 Female Swim 3 L McMah OAMon 
(Wanda)

U19 Male Swim 1 J Stevens (Nth Bondi)

U19 Male Swim 2 L Vitnell (Cronulla)

U19 Male Swim 3 B Dawson (Cronulla)

Swim Teams  

Open Female Surf Teams 1 Wanda (A)

Open Female Surf Teams 2 Nth Bondi

Open Female Surf Teams 3 Bondi

Open Male Surf Teams 1 Cronulla

Open Male Surf Teams 2 Wanda

Open Male Surf Teams 3 Nth Cronulla

U15 Female Surf Teams 1 Wanda (A)

U15 Female Surf Teams 2 Bronte

U15 Female Surf Teams 3 Nth Bondi

U15 Male Surf Teams 1 Wanda (A)

U15 Male Surf Teams 2 Wanda B

U17 Female Surf Teams 1 Wanda

U17 Female Surf Teams 2 Nth Bondi

U17 Female Surf Teams 3 Cronulla

U17 Male Surf Teams 1 Nth Cronulla (A)

U17 Male Surf Teams 2 Nth Bondi (A)

U17 Male Surf Teams 3 Wanda (A)

Board  

Open Female Board 1 E Pierce (Wanda)

Open Female Board 2 A Fleming (Cronulla)

Open Female Board 3 L Welborn (Nth Bonid)

Open Male Board 1 W Budd (Nth Cronulla)

Open Male Board 2 J Moses (Nth Cronulla)

Open Male Board 3 J Stevens (Nth Bondi)

U15 Female Board 1 R Sothern  (Wanda)

U15 Female Board 2 C Ekins (Nth Bondi)

U15 Female Board 3 X Christopher (Nth Bondi)

U15 Male Board 1 O Hackers (Bondi)

U15 Male Board 2 Z Roja (Nth Cronulla)

U15 Male Board 3 N Love (Bronte)

U17 Female Board 1 E Marthers (Nth Cronulla)

U17 Female Board 2 E Eaves (Wanda)

U17 Female Board 3 C Rowan (Elouera)

U17 Male Board 1 C King (Elouera)

U17 Male Board 2 J Evans (Elouera)

U17 Male Board 3 L Nosatti (Nth Cronulla)

U19 Male Board 1 D Boffinger (Nth Cronulla)

U19 Male Board 2 J Stevens (Nth Bondi)

U19 Male Board 3 J Highfield (Nth Cronulla)

U19 Female Board 1 B Pierce (Wanda)

U19 Female Board 2 L Wellborn (Nth Bondi)

U19 Female Board 3 C Papac (Cronulla)

Open Female Board Relay 1 Wanda

Open Female Board Relay 2 Nth Bondi

Open Female Board Relay 3 Cronulla

Open Male Board Relay 1 Nth Cronulla (A)

Open Male Board Relay 2 Wanda (A)

Open Male Board Relay 3 Elouera (A)

U15 Board Female Relay 1 Nth Bondi

U15 Board Female Relay 2 Nth Cronulla

U15 Board Female Relay 3 Wanda (A)

U15 Male Board Relay 1 Nth Cronulla

U15 Male Board Relay 2 Elouera

U15 Male Board Relay 3 Wanda

U17 Female Board Relay 1 Nth Cronulla

U17 Female Board Relay 2 Wanda

U17 Female Board Relay 3 Nth Bondi

U17 Male Board Relay 1 Nth Cronulla (A)

U17 Male Board Relay 2 Wanda (A)

U17 Male Board Relay 3 Elouera (A)

SKI  

Open Female Ski  

Open Female Ski 1 D McMah OAMon 
(Wanda)

Open Female Ski 2 E Wise (Nth Bondi)

Open Female Ski 3 J Morgan (Wanda)

Open Male Ski 1 D Blanch (Bronte)

Open Male Ski 2 N Neale (Elouera)

Open Male Ski 3 M Reed (Elouera)

U17 Female Ski 1 E Maythers (Nth 
Cronulla)

U17 Female Ski 2 I Clifton (Nth Bondi)

U17 Female Ski 3 M Hession (Maroubra)

U 17 Male Ski 1 N Havard (Nth Bondi)

U 17 Male Ski 2 C Levings (Elouera)

U 17 Male Ski 3 J Young (Nth Cronulla)

U19 Female Ski 1 L Wellborn (Nth Bondi)

U19 Female Ski 2 B Pierce (Wanda)

U19 Female Ski 3 C Papac (Cronulla)

U19 Male Ski 1 Z Havard (Nth Bondi)

U19 Male Ski 2 J Ekins (Nth Bondi)

U19 Male Ski 3 B Walkers (Nth Bondi)

Open Female Ski Relay 1 Nth Bonsi

Open Female Ski Relay 2 Nth Cronulla

Open Female Ski Relay 3 Wanda

Open Male Ski Relay 1 Elouera

Open Male Ski Relay 2 Bronte

Open Male Ski Relay 3 Wanda

U17 Female Ski relay 1 Nth Bondi

U17 Female Ski relay 2 Wanda

U17 Male Ski Relay 1 Elouera

U17 Male Ski Relay 2 Nth Cronulla

U17 Male Ski Relay 3 Nth Bondi (A)

Cameron Relay

U15 Female Cameron Relay 1 Wanda

U15 Female Cameron Relay 2 Wanda

U15 Female Cameron Relay 3 Bronte

U15 Male Cameron Relay 1 Elouera

U15 Male Cameron Relay 2 Nth Cronulla

U15 Male Cameron Relay 3 Wanda

Taplin

Open Female Taplin 1 Wanda (A)

Open Female Taplin 2 Wanda B

Open Female Taplin 3 Nth Bondi

Wanda Nth Cronulla Nth Bondi Cronulla Elouera Coogee Maroubra Bronte Bondi Sth Maroubra Burning 
Palms

Clovelly

442 420 314 289 267 206 124 95 50 11 6 5
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Open Male Taplin 1 Elouera 

Open Male Taplin 2 Wanda (A)

Open Male Taplin 3 Nth Cronulla (A)

U 17 Female Taplin 1 Nth Cronulla

U 17 Female Taplin 2 Wanda

U 17 Female Taplin 3 Nth Bondi

U 17 Male Taplin 1 Elouera (A)

U 17 Male Taplin 2 Nth Cronulla (A)

U 17 Male Taplin 3 Nth Cronulla B

Iron Person  

Open Female Ironperson 1 L Well born (Nth Bondi)

Open Female Ironperson 2 E Pierce (Wanda)

Open Female Ironperson 3 D McMahon (Wanda)

Open Male Ironperson 1 H Allum (Wanda)

Open Male Ironperson 2 W Budd (Nth Cronulla)

Open Male Ironperson 3 N Neale (Elouera)

U15 Female Ironperson 1 K Warn (Wanda)

U15 Female Ironperson 2 M Ross (Wanda)

U15 Female Ironperson 3 I Coghlan (Nth Bondi)

U15 Male Ironperson 1 Z Roja (Nth Cronulla)

U15 Male Ironperson 2 M Hannington (Elouera)

U15 Male Ironperson 3 L Watson (Elouera)

U17 Female Ironperson 1 Z Wellborn (Nth Bondi)

U17 Female Ironperson 2 E Maythers (Nth Cronulla)

U17 Female Ironperson 3 A Durante (Wanda)

U17 Male Ironperson 1 L Nosatti (Nth Cronulla)

U17 Male Ironperson 2 J Evans (Elouera)

U17 Male Ironperson 3 T Ford (Cronulla)

U19 Female Ironperson 1 B Pierce (Wanda)

U19 Female Ironperson 2 C Papac (Cronulla)

U19 Female Ironperson 3 H Lane (Nth Cronulla)

U19 Male Ironperson 1 J Stevens (Nth Bondi)

U19 Male Ironperson 2 E Garland (Nth Cronulla)

U19 Male Ironperson 3 C Moses (Nth Cronulla)

Board Rescue  

Open Female Board Rescue 1 McMah OAMon/Lauglan 
(Wanda)

Open Female Board Rescue 2 Christopher/Wellborn 
(Nth Bondi)

Open Female Board Rescue 3 Papc/Fleming (Cronulla)

Open Male Board Rescue 1 Nth Cronulla D

Open Male Board Rescue 2 Nth Cronulla C

Open Male Board Rescue 3 Elouera

U15 Female Board Rescue 1 Warn/Ross (Wanda)

U15 Female Board Rescue 2 Sothern/Southwell 
(Wanda)

U15 Female Board Rescue 3 Melia/Gavin (Bronte)

U15 Male Board Rescue 1 Watson/Hannington 
(Elouera)

U15 Male Board Rescue 2 Alves/Withers (Nth 
Cronulla)

U15 Male Board Rescue 3 Purves/Ryan (Wanda)

U15 Male Board Rescue 4 Hart/Baratta (Wanda)

U15 Male Board Rescue 5 Stonestreet/Pounty 
(Cronulla)

U17 Female Board Rescue 1 Lowett/Todd (Nth 
Bondi)

U17 Female Board Rescue 2 Hunter/Wellborn (Nth 
Bondi)

U17 Female Board Rescue 3 Maythers/Blatchford 
(Nth Cronulla)

U 17 Male Board Rescue 1 Wanda (A)

U 17 Male Board Rescue 2 Elouera (A)

U 17 Male Board Rescue 3 Nth Bonid (A)

Open Male Tube Rescue 1 Cronulla

Open Male Tube Rescue 2 Nth Cronulla (A)

Open Male Tube Rescue 3 Nth Cronulla B

Surf Board Riding  

Open Long Board Riding 1 A Carroll (Bondi)

Open Long Board Riding 2 A Mossman (Bronte)

Open Long Board Riding 3 G Bodkin (Nth Bondi)

U15 Male Board Riding 1 Eushys (Nth Bondi)

U15 Male Board Riding 2 L Durante (Wanda)

U15 Male Board Riding 3 Barratt (Maroubra)

U17 Male Board Riding 1 D O’Hea (Maroubra)

U17 Male Board Riding 2 T Nott (Wanda)

U17 Male Board Riding 3 C Hutchinson (Elouera)

U19 Male Board Riding 1 A Barron (Maroubra)

Open Male Board Riding 1 D O Hea (Maroubra)

Open Male Board Riding 2 A Carrol (Bondi)

Open Male Board Riding 3 A O’Sullivan (Maroubra)

U 15 Female Board Riding 1 S Babister (Wanda)

U 17 Female Board Riding 1 Lowett-Richards (Nth 
Bondi)

U 19 Female Board Riding 1 Keating-Follas (Maroubra)

Open Female Board Riding 1 Lowett-Richards (Nth 
Bondi)

Open Female Board Riding 2 Keating-Follas (Maroubra)

Beach  

Open March Past 1 Burning Palms

Open March Past 2 Nth Bondi

Open March Past 3 Nth Cronulla

U23 March Past 1 Nth Cronulla

U23 March Past 2 Nth Bondi

U23 March Past 3 Maroubra

Sprint  

Open Female Sprint 1 C Mannix-power 
(Cronulla)

Open Female Sprint 2 N Hadfield (Cronulla)

Open Female Sprint 3 S Lucien (Cronulla)

Open Male Sprint 1 M Hanna (Elouera)

Open Male Sprint 2 J Crott (Cronulla)

Open Male Sprint 3 D Karagiannis (Cronulla)

U15 Female Sprint 1 I Walker (Cronulla)

U15 Female Sprint 2 E Randazzo (Elouera)

U15 Female Sprint 3 A Prestan (Coogee)

U15 Male Sprint 1 S Stonestreet (Cronulla)

U15 Male Sprint 2 M Defranceso (Nth 
Cronulla)

U15 Male Sprint 3 J Lane (Elouera)

U17 Female Sprint 1 C Mannix-Power 
(Cronulla)

U17 Female Sprint 2 A Ranpoldi (Nth 
Cronulla)

U17 Female Sprint 3 P Lacoste (Cronulla)

U17 Male Sprint 1 H Berry (Wanda)

U17 Male Sprint 2 J Hornblow (Coogee)

U17 Male Sprint 3 P Hanna (Elouera)

U19 Female Sprint 1 N Hadfield (Cronulla)

U19 Female Sprint 2 N Banning (Cronulla)

U19 Female Sprint 3 T Shortenbecker 
(Cronulla)

U19 Male Sprint 1 M Hanna (Elouera)

U19 Male Sprint 2 J Irvine (Coogee)

U19 Male Sprint 3 D Karagiannis (Cronulla)

Open Female Sprint Relay 1 Cronulla B

Open Female Sprint Relay 2 Cronulla (A)

Open Female Sprint Relay 3 Nth Bondi

Open Male Sprint Relay 1 Coogee

Open Male Sprint Relay 2 Cronulla (A)

Open Male Sprint Relay 3 Wanda

U15 Female Sprint Relay 1 Elouera

U15 Female Sprint Relay 2 Cronulla

U15 Female Sprint Relay 3 Coogee

U15 Male Sprint Relay 1 Elouera

U15 Male Sprint Relay 2 Cronulla

U17 Female Sprint Relay 1 Cronulla

U17 Female Sprint Relay 2 Coogee

U17 Male Sprint Relay 1 Elouera

U17 Male Sprint Relay 2 Coogee

2k Open Female 1 M Campbell (Wanda)

2k Open Female 2 B Chistholm (Clovelly)

2k Open Female 3 E Rohr (Wanda)

2K Open Male 1 M Brown (Wanda)

2K Open Male 2 J Anderson (Elouera)

2K Open Male 3 G McGregor (Maroubra)

2K U15 Female 1 J Phelps (Wanda)

2K U15 Female 2 T Wodger (Nth Cronulla)

2K U15 Male 1 K Hammond (Wanda)

2K U15 Male 2 A Senator (Nth Bondi)

BRANCH OPEN 
CHAMPIONSHIPS /CONTINUED

2K U15 Male 3 A Nosatti (Nth Cronulla)

2K U17 Female 1 C Gentle (Wanda)

2K U17 Female 2 S Brown (Wanda)

2K U17 Female 3 K Hammond (Wanda)

2K U17 Male 1 S Garcia (Elouera)

2K U17 Male 2 W Davison (Coogee)

2K U19 Male 1 T Muscat (Elouera)

Flags  

Open Female Flags 1 A Rampoldi (Nth 
Cronulla)

Open Female Flags 2 L Rampoldi (Nth 
Cronulla)

Open Female Flags 3 E Rampoldi (Nth 
Cronulla)

Open Male Flags 1 J Knott (Cronulla)

Open Male Flags 2 J IRvine (Coogee)

Open Male Flags 3 P Karagiannis (Cronulla)

U 15 Female Flags 1 E Randazzo (Elouera)

U 15 Female Flags 2 I Walker (Cronulla)

U 15 Female Flags 3 R Tougher (Elouera)

U 15 Male Flags 1 S Stonestreet (Cronulla)

U 15 Male Flags 2 J Lane (Elouera)

U 15 Male Flags 3 M Depransco (Nth 
Cronulla)

U17 Female Flags 1 A Rampoldi (Elouera)

U17 Female Flags 2 R Rampoldi (Nth 
Cronulla)

U17 Female Flags 3 N Mendez (Coogee)

U 17 Male Flags 1 K Stavrou (Wanda)

U 17 Male Flags 2 M Hanna (Elouera)

U 17 Male Flags 3 Z Deenbach (Nth 
Cronulla)

U 19 Female Flags 1 G Habfield (Cronulla)

U 19 Female Flags 2 T Storenboker (Cronulla)

U 19 Female Flags 3 H Lowe (Coogee)

U 19 Male Flags 1 J Irvine (Coogee)

U 19 Male Flags 2 C Cooper (Bondi)

U 19 Male Flags 3 D Karagiannis (Cronulla)

Surf Boats  

Open Male Surf Boats 1 Nth Cronulla

Open Male Surf Boats 2 Coogee

Open Male Surf Boats 3 Nth Cronulla - Blueys

Open Female Surf Boats 1 Elouera - Wilko

Open Female Surf Boats 2 Nth Cronulla - Blueys

Open Female Surf Boats 3 Bondi - 1100s

U23 Male Surf Boats 1 Nth Cronulla - purdy’s

U23 Male Surf Boats 2 Nth Cronulla - Daves Colts

U23 Male Surf Boats 3 Wanda - Weapons

U23 female Surf Boats 1 Nth Cornulla - 
Juggernauts

U23 female Surf Boats 2 Coogge - Cherbs

U23 female Surf Boats 3 Nth Coronulla - Birds 
of Glory

Reserves Male Surf Boats 1 Cronulla - Riots

Reserves Male Surf Boats 2 Nth Cronulla - Funky

Reserves Male Surf Boats 3 Sth Maroubra - Weapons

Reserves Female Surf 
Boats

1 Nth Cronulla - Water 
Rascals

Reserves Female Surf Boats 2 Bondi

Reserves Female Surf Boats 3 Nth Cronulla - Joel 
Krackers

U19 Female Surf Boats 1 Nth Cronulla - Funky

U19 Female Surf Boats 2 Wanda - Blue

U19 Male Surf Boats 1 Maroubra - Dirty Dogs

U19 Male Surf Boats 2 Nth Cronulla - Dark 
Horses

U19 Male Surf Boats 3 Sth Maroubra - Rookies

R&R

U15 2 Person R&R 3 Sth Maroubra

U15 Mixed 5 Person R&R 1 Coogee

U15 Mixed 5 Person R&R 2 Nth Cronulla

U17 Mixed 5 Person R&R 1 Bondi

U17 Mixed 5 Person R&R 2 Nth Cronulla

U19 Mixed 5 Person R&R 1 Bondi

U19 Mixed 5 Person R&R 2 Nth Cronulla

Open Womens 5 Person 
R&R

1 Coogge

Open Mixed 5 Person R & R 1 Wanda

Open Mixed 5 Person R & R 2 Nth Cronulla

Open Mixed 6 Person R&R 1 Wanda

Open Mixed 6 Person R&R 2 Coogee

Open Mixed 6 Person R&R 3 Nth Cronulla

Champion Lifesaver  

Open Male Champ. Lifesaver 1 A Shubitz (Coogee)

Open Male Champ. Lifesaver 2 R Illidge (Coogee)

Open Male Champ. Lifesaver 3 M Papadopoulos 
(Coogee)

Open Female Champ. 
Lifesaver

1 A Street (Cronulla)

Open Female Champ. 
Lifesaver

2 A Teale (Coogee)

U15 Male Champ. Lifesaver 1 C Blazquez (Maroubra)

U15 Male Champ. Lifesaver 2 B Hession (Maroubra)

U15 Male Champ. Lifesaver 3 K Matkovic (Maroubra)

U15 Female Champ. Lifesaver 1 C  Walker (Coogee)

U15 Female Champ. Lifesaver 2 D Hilston (Nth Bondi)

U15 Female Champ. Lifesaver 3 A Preston (Coogee)

U17 Male Champ. Lifesaver 1 W Davidson (Coogee)

U17 Male Champ. Lifesaver 2 J Rice (Bronte)

U17 Male Champ. Lifesaver 3 Z Giltinan (Coogee)

U17 Female Champ. Lifesaver 1 G Ryan (Bronte)

U17 Female Champ. Lifesaver 2 S Goldrick (Maroubra)

U17 Female Champ. Lifesaver 3 M Hession (Maroubra)

U17 Female Champ. Lifesaver 4 M Brcic (Coogee)

U17 Female Champ. Lifesaver 5 A Illidge (Coogee)

U17 Female Champ. Lifesaver 6 H Moloney (Bronte)
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BRANCH MASTERS  
CHAMPIONSHIPS

BEACH

Sprint

30-35 Female 1 A Votte Soto (Bondi)

30-39 Male 1 I McFarlane (Bondi)

30-39 Male 2 K Shields (Tamarama)

30-39 Male 3 H French (Tamarama)

35-40 Female 1 G Calabro (Wanda)

35-40 Female 2 R Gibbs (Coogee)

35-40 Female 3 L Cambell (Wanda)

40-45 Yrs Male 1 A Newrick (Sth Maroubra)

40-45 Yrs Male 2 W Penn (Coogee)

40-45 Yrs Male 3 C Syrett-Lay (Coogee)

40-45 Female 1 R Waugh (Coogee)

40-45 Female 2 A Breaden (Sth Maroubra)

40-45 Female 3 M Toomey (Coogee)

45-49 Male 1 J Lincoln (Sth Maroubra)

45-49 Male 2 S Preston (Coogee)

45-49 Male 3 M Parsons (Coogee)

45-49 Female 1 H Deas (Coogee)

45-49 Female 2 L Walsh (Coogee)

45-49 Female 3 M Simpson Lee (Tarrarama)

50-55 Male 1 A Pantle (Nth Bondi)

50-55 Male 2 M Scroop (Coogee)

50-55 Male 3 P Harvie (Coogee)

50-59 Female 1 J Trinca (Coogee)

50-59 Female 2 K Byron (Wanda)

50-59 Female 3 D McCarthy (Wanda)

Over 60 Male 1 M Galgut (Nth Bondi)

Over 60 Male 2 D Smith (Sth Maroubra)

Over 60 Male 3 P Dutton (Sth Maroubra)

Over 60 Female 1 T Ford (Bronte)

140 Female Beach Relay 1 Wanda

170 Female Beach Relay 1 Coogee

170 Female Beach Relay 2 Clovelly

170 Female Beach Relay 3 Sth Maroubra

170 Male Beach Relay 1 Coogee

170 Male Beach Relay 2 Sth Maroubra

170 Male Beach Relay 3 Nth Bondi

200 Female Beach Relay 1 Coogee A

200 Female Beach Relay 2 Coogee B

200 Male Beach Relay 1 Coogee

200 Male Beach Relay 2 Nth Bondi

200 Male Beach Relay 3 Sth Maroubra 
 

1 KM Run  

Over 60 Female 1 P Ford (Bronte)

Over 60 Male 1 A Walkins (Nth Bondi)

Over 60 Male 2 K Speed (Bondi)

Over 60 Male 3 J Rooney (Sth Maroubra)

2 KM Run  

55-59 Female 1 M Emerson (Maroubra)

50-59 Male 1 M Scoop (Coogee)

50-54 Female 1 D Cox (Wanda)

50-54 Female 2 D McCarthy (Wanda)

50-54 Female 3 S Wilson (Coogee)

40-44 Female 1 M Campbell (Wanda)

40-44 Female 2 R Waugh (Coogee)

40-44 Female 3 B King (Nth Bondi)

30-39 Female 1 B Chisholm (Clovelly)

30-39 Female 2 S Finucane (Coogee)

30-39 Female 3 R Mcniven (Coogee)

45-49 Male 1 G McGregor (Maroubra)

45-49 Male 2 M Milli (Coogee)

45-49 Male 3 J Berry (Bondi)

45-49 Male 1 A Caroll (Bondi)

45-49 Male 2 M Webb (Clovelly)

30-39 Male 1 M Fearman (Bronte)

30-39 Male 2 M Daley (Bondi)

30-39 Male 3 M Kanlah (Bondi)

Flags  

30-39 Male 1 I McFarlane (Bondi)

30-39 Male 2 M Daley (Bondi)

30-39 Male 3 J Spence (Nth Bondi)

40-44 Male 1 T Tardent (Cronulla)

40-44 Male 2 J Lincoln (Sth Maroubra)

40-44 Male 3 A Newick (Sth Maroubra)

45-49 Male 1 S Preston (Coogee)

45-49 Male 2 J Christopher (Nth Bondi)

45-49 Male 3 I Domokos (Nth Bondi)

60+ Male 1 M Gargnt (Nth Bondi)

60+ Male 2 P Dutton (Sth Maroubra)

60+ Male 3 D Smith (Sth Maroubra)

70+ Male 1 J McNamee (Clovelly)

70+ Male 2 M Murphy (Sth Maroubra)

30-39 Female 1 R Gibs (Coogee)

30-39 Female 2 K Smith (Sth Maroubra)

30-39 Female 3 S Boyland (Clovelly)

40-45 Female 1 R Waugh (Coogee)

40-45 Female 2 A Breaden (Sth Maroubra)

40-45 Female 3 N Krite (Sth Maroubra)

45-49 Female 1 L Walsh (Coogee)

45-49 Female 2 M Simpson-Lee 
(Tamamarra)

45-49 Female 3 H Deas (Coogee)

50-59 Female 1 W Peppez (Clovelly)

50-59 Female 2 J Trirca (Coogee)

50-59 Female 3 J Emery (Clovelly)

WATER

Board  

30-39 Male Board 1 R Jenkins (Bondi)

30-39 Male Board 2 C Wright (Bondi)

30-39 Male Board 3 D Willaimas (Bondi)

30-39 Female Board 1 E Gilles (Bondi)

30-39 Female Board 2 V Pope (Bondi)

30-39 Female Board 3 F Tschaut (Bondi)

40-44 Male Board 1 A Carroll (Bondi)

40-44 Male Board 2 P Myer (Bondi)

40-44 Male Board 3 A Evans (Wanda)

40-44 Female Board 1 E Smith (Coogee)

40-44 Female Board 2 B King (Nth Bondi)

45-49 Female Board 1 L Santos (Bondi)

50-59 Male 1 S Thompson (Nth Bondi)

50-59 Male 2 D Cane (Cronulla)

50-59 Male 3 G Clifford (Nth Bondi)

50-59 Female 1 P Peitit (Coogee)

50-59 Female 2 L McGuigan (Maroubra)

50-59 Female 3 J Emmery (Clovelly)

60+ Male 1 P Kirkwood (Maroubra)

Board Relay  

110 Male 1 Bondi A

110 Male 2 Bondi B

110 Male 3 Coogee

110 Female 1 Bondi A

110 Female 2 Nth Bondi B

110 Female 3 Bondi C

130 Male 1 Nth Bondi

130 Male 2 Bondi

130 Male 3 Cronulla

130 Female 1 Coogee

150 Male 1 Nth Bondi

150 Male 2 Maroubra

150 Male 3 Bondi

15 Female 1 Clovelly

Bondi Nth Bondi Coogee Sth Maroubra Wanda Clovelly Maroubra Cronulla Tamarama Nth Cronulla Bronte Elouera

352 317 235 113 77 42 32 23 21 16 11 12

Board Rescue  

70+ Female 1 Starr/King (Nth Bondi)

70+ Female 2 Miller/Santos (Bondi)

70+ Female 3 Nay/Gladstone (Bondi)

70+ Male 1 Storry/Hamilton (Nth 
Bondi)

70+ Male 2 McKell/Jenkin (Bondi)

70+ Male 3 Chapman/Cubby 
(Coogee)

Swim  

30-39 Male Swim 1 S Nothling (Bondi)

30-39 Female Swim 1 F Tschaut (Bondi)

30-39 Female Swim 2 H Davis (Nth Bondi)

30-39 Female Swim 3 L Gladestone (Bondi)

40-44 Male Swim 1 A Dalton (Nth Bondi)

40-44 Male Swim 2 G Baldock (Bondi)

40-44 Male Swim 3 M Hamilton (Nth Bondi)

40-44 Female Swim 1 E Smith (Coogee)

40-44 Female Swim 2 B King (Nth Bondi)

40-44 Female Swim 3 S Davis (Nth Bondi)

45-49 Female Swim 1 D Miller (Bondi)

45-49 Female Swim 2 T Lynch (Coogee)

45-49 Female Swim 3 L Santos (Bondi)

45-49 Male Swim 1 D Jones (Bondi)

45-49 Male Swim 2 D Lowett (Sth Maroubra)

45-49 Male Swim 3 S Storry (Nth Bondi)

110 Surf Female Surf Team 1 Bondi A

110 Surf Female Surf Team 2 Coogee

110 Surf Female Surf Team 3 Nth Bondi A

130 Male Surf Team 1 Nth Bondi

130 Male Surf Team 2 Coogee

130 Female Surf Teams 1 Bondi

130 Female Surf Teams 2 Nth Bondi

130 Female Surf Teams 3 Coogee

150 Female Surf Team 1 Coogee A

150 Female Surf Team 2 Bondi A

150 Surf Male Team 1 Bondi A

150 Surf Male Team 2 Nth Bondi A

150 Surf Male Team 3 Clovelly

Tube  

30-39 Female Tube 1 N Logan (Coogee)

30-39 Female Tube 2 E Starr (Nth Bondi)

30-39 Female Tube 3 R Merritt (Bondi)

Ironperson  

30-39 Iron man 1 M Fearman (Bronte)

30-39 Ironwoman 1 F Tschaut (Bondi)

30-39 Ironwoman 2 V Pope (Bondi)

30-39 Ironwoman 3 L Trebilcock (Bondi)

40-44 Ironman 1 A Dalton (Nth Bondi)

40-44 Ironman 2 M Hamilton (Nth Bondi)

40-44 Ironman 3 P Mayer (Bondi)

40-44 Ironwoman 1 S Davis (Nth Bondi)

45-49 Ironwoman 1 L Santos (Bondi)

45-49 Ironman 1 R Souter (Maroubra)

45-49 Ironman 2 D Lewett (Sth Maroubra)

45-49 Ironman 3 S Storry (Nth Bonid)

50-59 Ironman 1 S Thompson (Nth Bondi)

50-59 Ironman 2 G Clifford (Nth Bondi)

50-59 Ironman 3 J Pleasance (Cronulla)

Doubel Ski  

70’s Female 1 Davis/Davis (Nth Bondi)

70’s Female 2 Pope/Gilles (Bondi)

70’s Female 3 Sautos/Tschant (Bondi)

70 Male 1 Walker/Tathem (Nth 
Bondi)

70 Male 2 Georgaris/Buttel (Wanda)

70 Male 3 Francis/Woodrift (Bondi)

Ski  

30-39 Female 1 H Davis (Nth Bondi)

30-39 Female 2 V Pope (Bondi)

30-39 Female 3 E Gillies (Bondi)

30-39 Male 1 M Georgaris (Wanda)

30-39 Male 2 P Buttel (Wanda)

30-39 Male 3 J Font Sadurni (Bondi)

40-44 Female 1 S Davis (Nth Bondi)

40-44 Male 1 B Francis (Bondi)

40-44 Male 2 J Walker (Nth Bondi)

40-44 Male 3 G Byrnes (Bondi)

45-49 Male 1 L Michael (Nth Bondi)

45-49 Male 2 I Domkos (Bondi)

45-49 Male 3 C Brodie (Bondi)

45-49 Female 1 L Santos (Bondi)

45-49 Female 2 A Roberts (Coogee)

50-59 Male 1 S Thompson (Nth Bondi)

50-59 Male 2 Greg Clifford (Nth Bondi)

50-59 Male 3 G Veckranges (Bondi)

Over 60 Male 1 G Shield (Nth Bondi)

Over 60 Male 2 J Carle (Nth Bondi)

Over 60 Male 3 G Waugh (Wanda)

110 Male Ski Relay 1 Bondi

130 Male Ski Relay 1 Nth Bondi

130 Male Ski Relay 2 Wanda

130 Male Ski Relay 3 Bondi

150 Male Ski Relay 1 Nth Bondi

150 Male Ski Relay 2 Bondi

150 Male Ski Relay 3 Nth Bondi

Taplin Relay  

110 Male 1 Bondi

110 Male 2 Nth Bondi

110 Male 3 Nth Bondi

110 Female 1 Nth Bondi

110 Female 2 Bondi

130 Male 1 Nth Bondi A

130 Male 2 Bondi

130 Male 3 Wanda

130 Female 1 Coogee

130 Female 2 Bondi

130 Female 3 Nth Bondi

150 Male 1 Nth Bondi

150 Male 2 Bondi

150 Male 3 Coogee

150 Female 1 Bondi

Surf Boats  

120 Yrs Women 1 Nth Cronulla - Old 
Sheilers

140 Yrs Male 1 Sth Maroubra - Weapons 
Vets

140 Yrs Male 2 Elouera

180 Yrs Male 1 Nth Cronulla - Blueys Vets

180 Yrs Male 2 Nth Cronulla - Usual 
Suspects

200Yrs Male 1 Bronte - Knuckleheads

200Yrs Male 2 Nth Cronulla - Koros

BRANCH MASTERS  
CHAMPIONSHIPS /CONTINUED
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NSW AGE CHAMPIONSHIPS

Event Place Name

All Age Board Relay 1 Wanda

All Age Beach Relay 1 Cronulla

2 Coogee

All Age (Nipper) March Past 2 North Bondi

Under 9

U9 Female Surf Team 1 Elouera

U9 Female Beach Sprint 2 E Sorensen (Nth Cronulla)

3 C Rogers (Cronulla)

U9 Female Beach Relay 3 Elouera

U9 Female Beach Flags 1 I McDonald (Cronulla)

2 E Taciak (Elouera)

U9 Male Surf Race 2 D Sutton (Wanda)

U9 Male Surf Team 3 Wanda

U9 Male Board Relay 2 Wanda

U9 Male Beach Sprint 2 D Green (Cronulla)

3 L Newrick (Sth Maroubra)

U9 Male Beach Relay 3 Elouera (Team A)

U9 Male Beach Flags 1 L Jenkins (Nth Cronulla)

2 J Richardson (Nth Bondi)

Under 10

U10 Female Surf Race 2 W Martinus (Cronulla)

U10 Female Surf Team 2 Sth Maroubra

3 Wanda

U10 Female Board Race 3 A Waugh (Nth Bondi)

U10 Female Beach Sprint 1 K Vincent (Wanda)

U10 Female Beach Relay 2 Sth Maroubra (A)

3 Cronulla (A)

U10 Female Beach Flags 1 K Vincent (Wanda)

2 R Smith (Nth Bondi)

U10 Male Surf Race 3 J Marshall (Sth Maroubra)

U10 Male Surf Team 1 Sth Maroubra (A)

2 Bronte (Team A)

U10 Male Board Race 2 K Thatcher (Wanda SLSC)

U10 Board Relay 3 Nth Bondi SLSC (A)

U10 Male Beach Sprint 1 A Ramirez (Cronulla SLSC)

3 K Sorensen (Nth Cronulla SLSC)

U10 Male Beach Relay 1 Nth Cronulla SLSC ( A)

U10 Male Beach Flags 2 S Elizondo (Coogee SLSC)

3 O Randazzo (Elouera SLSC)

Under 11

U11 Female Surf Race 2 B Summers (Elouera SLSC)

3 I Hulbert (Wanda SLSC)

U11 Female Beach Sprint 3 E Levit (Coogee SLSC)

U11 Female Beach Relay 2 Cronulla SLSC (A)

3 Elouera SLSC (A)

U11 Male Surf Race 1 F Warn (Wanda SLSC)

U11 Male Board Race 1 F Warn (Wanda SLSC)

3 J Chapman (Elouera)

U11 Male Board Relay 3 Elouera (B)

U11 Male Beach Sprint 2 F Wicks (Nth Bondi)

U11 Male Beach Relay 1 Nth Bondi (A)

2 Elouera (A)

U11 Male Board Race 1 F Warn (Wanda)

3 J Chapman (Elouera)

U11 Male Board Relay 3 Sth Maroubra (A)

U11 Male Beach Flags 1 N Ross  (Nth Bondi)

U11 Mixed Cameron Relay 1 Wanda (A)

U11 2 person R&E 2 Maroubra (A)

3 Maroubra (B)

U11 Female 1klm Beach Run 1 A Field (Bronte)

U11 Male Ironman 1 F Warn (Wanda)

U11 Male Board Rescue 1 Elouera (A)

Under 12

U12  Female Surf Race 3 S Cameron (Elouera)

U12 Female Surf Team 1 Wanda (A)

3 Elouera (A)

U12 Female Board Race 2 G Elliott (Elouera)

3 S Roberts (Nth Bondi)

U12 Female Board Relay 1 Nth Bondi (A)

U12 Female Beach Sprint 1 G Parkes (Maroubra)

U12 Female Beach Relay 1 Coogee (A)

3 Maroubra (A)

U12 Female Beach Flags 3 G Earl  (Cronulla)

U12 Female 1 Klm Beach Run 1 G Elliott (Elouera)

2 C Mood (Elouera)

U12 Female Board Rescue 1 Elouera (A)

U12 Male Surf Team 3 Sth Maroubra (A)

U12 Male Beach Sprint 1 M Kessie (Sth Maroubra)

2 E Smikth (Coogee)

U12 Male Beach Relay 2 Sth Maroubra (A)

3 Coogee (A)

U12 Male Beach Flags 1 M Kessie (Sth Maroubra)

2 E Smith (Coogee)

U12 Male 1 klm Beach Run 2 E Smith (Coogee)

U12 Mixed Cameron Relay 2 Wanda (B)

2017 NSW Age Championships -  Overall Rank and Points

Place Club Points

2 Wanda 201 Points

3 Elouera 194 Points

NSW AGE CHAMPIONSHIPS 
/CONTINUED

U12/U13 2 person R&R 2 Nth Cronulla (Gold)

Under 13

U13 Female Surf Race 1 L Finati (Bronte)

3 M Hardy (Sth Maroubra)

U13 Female Surf Team 1 Bronte (A)

3 Sth Maroubra (A)

U13 Female Board Race 1 L Finati (Bronte)

U13 Female Beach Sprint 2 L Flanagan (Nth Cronulla)

3 J Wardrobe (Elouera)

U13 Female Beach Relay 1 Elouera (A)

3 Coogee (A)

U13 Female Beach Flags 1 L Flanagan (Nth Cronulla)

2 S Randazzo (Elouera)

U13 Female 1 klm Beach Run 2 S Ferenczi (Bronte)

U13 Female Ironwoman 2 L Finati (Bronte)

U13 Female Board Rescue 1 Bronte (A)

3 North Bondi (A)

U13 Male Surf Race 1 H Carrera (Wanda)

U13 Male Surf Team 1 Elouera (A)

U13 Male Board Relay 1 Elouera (A)

U13 Male Beach Sprint 1 M Geronimo (Elouera)

3 N Touffe-Blin (Coogee)

U13 Male Beach Relay 1 Elouera (A)

U13 Male Beach Flags 1 S Popovic (Cronulla)

3 J Tattam (Wanda)

U13 Male 1 klm Beach Run 1 B Habler (Coogee)

U13 Mixed Cameron Relay 1 Wanda (A)

Under 14

U14 Female Surf Race 2 S Crawford (Nth Cronulla)

U14 Female Surf Team 3 Cronulla (A)

U14 Female Beach Sprint 1 A Druery (Elouera)

3 B Salib (Elouera)

U14 Femal Beach Relay 1 Elouera (A)

2 Cronulla (A)

3 Nth Bondi (A)

U14 Female Beach Flags 1 O Alvarez (Nth Bondi)

2 C Felix (Nth Bondi)

3 A Druery (Elouera)

U14 Female 2klm Beach Run 2 T Woodger (Nth Cronulla)

U14 Female Ironwoman 2 G Berry (Wanda)

U14 Male Beach Relay 2 Coogee (A)

U14 Male Surf Race 2 R Dixon (Wanda)

U14 Male Surf Team 2 Wanda (A)

3 Sth Maroubra (A)

U14 Male Board Race 2 R Dixon (Wanda)

U14 Male Cameron Relay 2 Wanda (A)

U14 Male Ironman 1 R Dixon (Wanda)

U14 Male 2klm Beach Run 1 K Hammond (Wanda)

2 H Melville (Coogee)

3 N Middleton (Wanda)
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NSW OPEN CHAMPIONSHIPS

Event Type Place Name

30-39yrs Female Champion Lifesaver 1 Amy Teal (Coogee SLSC)

3 Emma Larssen (Cronulla SLSC)

30-39 yrs Male Champion Lifesaver 1 Michail Papadouplos (Coogee SLSC)2

2 Stephen Iannazzo (Bronte SLSC

3 Maxwell Serpa Gonzalez (Bronte SLSC)

Lifesaver Relay 3 North Cronulla SLSC (Team A)

Female Reserve Grade Boat 1 Bondi Surf Bathers LSC (Mumbilnas)

6 Person R&R 2 Wanda SLSC (Team A)

3 Coogee SLSS (Team A)

5 Person R&R 3 Wanda SLSC (Team A)

Female Champion Lifesaver 3 Alanna Street (Cronulla SLSC)

Female 5 Person R&R 1 North Cronulla SLSC (Team Blue

3 Bondi Surf Bathers LSC (Team A)

Open Female Surf Boat 3 Elouera SLSC (Wilko)

Open Female 2km Beach Run 2 Bernadette Chisholm (Wanda SLSC)

3 Chloe Gentle (Wanda SLSC)

Open Female Double Ski 2 Wanda SLSC (Team A)

3 North Bondi SLSC (Team A)

Open Female Board Relay 3 North Bondi SLSC (Team A)

Open Female Beach Relay 2 Cronulla SLSC (Team A)

3 North Cronulla SLSC (Team A)

Open Female Beach Flags 1 Alexandra Rampoldi (Nth Cronulla SLSC)

Open Male Champion Lifesaver 1 William McCance (Bronte SLSC)

2 Leigh Ryan (Bronte SLSC)

Open Male 5 Person R&R 2 Coogee SLSC (Team A)

3 Wanda SLSC (Team A)

Open Male 2km Beach Run 3 Christopher Breen (Cronulla SLSC)

Open Male Board Race 3 Hayden Allum (Wanda SLSC)

Open Male Beach Relay 3 Wanda SLSC (Team A)

Open Mixed Patrol Competition 3 Bronte SLSC (Bronte Badgers)

Open Mixed Double Ski 2 North Bondi SLSC (Team A)

Open Mixed March Past 2 Noth Cronulla SLSC (Team A)

Over 24 Restricted Female Surf 
Race

2 Kirra Laughlan (Wanda SLSC)

U/15 5 Person R&R 1 Coogee SLSC (Team A)

3 North Cronulla SLSC (Kickarse)

U/15 Female Surf Race 3 Kiera Warn (Wanda SLSC)

U/15 Female Surf Team 1 Wanda SLSC (Team A)

U/15 Female Cameron Relay 1 Wanda SLSC (Team B)

3 Wanda SLSC (Team A)

U/15 Female 2km Beach Run 1 Jessie Phelps (Wanda SLSC)

2 Paris Tier (North Bondi SLSC)

U/15 Female Beach Sprint 1 Isabellah Walker (Cronulla SLSC)

2 Ella Randazzo (Elouera SLSC)

3 April Druery (Elouera SLSC)

U/15 Female Beach Relay 1 Elouera SLSC (Team A)

2 Cronulla SLSC (Team A)

U/15 Male Surf Race 2 Zachary Roja (North Cronulla SLSC)

U/15 Male Iron Man 1 Riley Dixon (Wanda SLSC)

2 Zachary Roja (North Cronulla SLSC)

U/15 Male Carmeron Relay 1 North Cronulla SLSC (Team A)

U/15 Male 2km Beach Run 1 Kai Hammond (Wanda SLSC)

3 Nicholas Middleton (Wanda SLSC)

U/17 Male Board Relay 2 North Cronulla SLSC (Team A)

U/17 5 Person R&R 1 North Cronulla SLSC (Team Pink)

2 Wanda SLSC (Team A)

U/17 Female Beach Flags 2 Alexandra Rampoldi (North Cronulla SLSC)

3 Leah Rampoldi (North Cronulla SLSC)

U/17 Female Champion Lifeaver 3 Samantha Goldrick (Maroubra SLSC)

U/17 Female Surf Team 2 Wanda SLSC (Team A)

U/17 Female Taplin Relay 3 Wanda SLSC (Team A)

U/17 Female 2km Beach Run 1 Chloe Gentle (Wanda SLSC)

2 Annika Durante (Wanda SLSC)

U/17 Female Beach Sprint 1 Chloe Mannix-Power (Cronulla SLSC)

3 Phoebe La Coste (Cronulla SLSC)

U/17 Female Beach Relay 1 North Cronulla SLSC (Team A)

2 Cronulla SLSC (Team A)

3 Coogee SLSC (Tema A)

U/17 Male Champion Lifeaver 1 William Davison (Coogee SLSC)

U/17 Male Surf Race 1 Jake Evans (Elouera SLSC)

U/17 Male Surf Team 1 North Cronulla SLSC (Team A)

3 Cronulla SLSC (Team A)

U/17 Male Iron Man 3 Ben Highfield (North Cronulla SLSC)

U/17 Male Taplin Relay 1 Elouera SLSA (Team A)

U/17 Male Single Ski 2 Connor Levings (Elouera SLSC)

U/17 Male 2km Beach Run 1 Christopher Breen (Cronulla SLSC)

2 Charlie Verco (North Bondi SLSC)

U/17 Male Single Ski Relay 3 Elouera SLSC (Team A)

U/17 Male Board Race 1 Christopher King (Elouera SLSC)

3 Ben Highfield (North Cronulla SLSC)

U/17 Male Board Relay 3 North Cronulla SLSC (Team A)

U/17 Male Beach Sprint 1 Michael Hanna (Elouera SLSC)

2 James Smith (Wanda SLSC)

U/17 Male Beach Relay 1 Wanda SLSC (Team A)

3 Elouera SLSC (Team A)

U/17 Mixed Patrol Competition 2 Bronte SLSC (Baby Badgers)

3 North Bondi SLSC (Team A)

U/17 Mixed March Past 1 Maroubra SLSC (Team A)

U/19 5 Person R&R 1 Bondi Surf BathersLSC (Team A)

3 North Cronulla SLSC (Team Blue)

U/19 Female Surf Race 3 Lauren McMah OAMon (Wanda SLSC)

U/19 Female Surf Team 3 Cronulla SLSC (Team A)

U/19 Female Iron Woman 1 Lizzie Welborn (North Bondi SLSC)

U/19 Female Taplin Relay 2 Wanda SLSC (Team A)

U/19 Female 2km Beach Run 1 Lauren McMah OAMon (Wanda SLSC)

2 Britney Pierce (Wanda SLSC)

U/19 Female Board Race 1 Lizzie Wellborn (North Bondi SLSC)

2 Britney Pierce (Wanda SLSC)

U/19 Female Board Race 1 Wanda SLSC (Team A)

U/19 Female Beach Relay 1 Cronulla SLSC (Team A)

3 Coogee SLSC (Team A)

U/19 Female Beach Flags 1 Ngaire Hadfield (Cronulla SLSC)

2 Tara Stortenbeker (Cronulla SLSC)

U/19 Male Surf Team 2 North Cronulla SLSC (Team A)

U/19 Male Taplin Relay 3 North Cronulla SLSC (Team A)

U/19 Male 2km Beach Run 1 Joshua Stevens (North Bndi SLSC)

2 Keegan Street (Cronulla SLSC)

3 Kai Woodger (North Cronulla SLSC)

U/19 Male Single Ski Relay 3 North Bondi SLSC (Team A)

U/19 Male Beach Sprint 2 Daniel Karagiannis (Crnulla SLSC)

3 Billy Ryan (Coogee SLSC)

U/19 Male Beach Relay 3 Wanda SLSC (Team A)

U/19 Male Beach Flags 1 Jake Irvine (Coogee SLSC)

U/19 Male Surf Boat 2 Wanda SLSC (Weapons)

U/23 Female Surf Boat 1 North Crnulla SLSC (Micks Juggerauts)

U/23 Male Surf Boat 1 North Cronulla SLSC (Purds Colts)

U/23 Mixed March Past 1 North Bondi SLSC (Matthews)

2 North Cronulla SLSC (NC Marchers)

NSW MASTERS CHAMPIONSHIPS

Event Type Place Name

110 yrs min Female Surf Teams 1 Bondi Surf Bathers LSC (A)

2 Bondi Surf Bathers LSC (B)

3 Nth Bondi (A)

110 yrs min Female Taplin 3 Coogee (A)

110 yrs min Female Single Ski 1 Bondi Surf Bathers LSC (B)

110 yrs min Female Board R 1 Bondi Surf Bathers LSC (A)

3 Bondi Surf Bathers LSC (B)

110 yrs min Male Surf Team 1 Bondi Surf Bathers LSC (A)

2 Wanda (A)

110 yrs min Male Taplin Relay 1 Wanda (A)

2 Bondi Surf Bathers LSC (B)

110 yrs min Male Single Ski 2 Nth Bondi (A)

3 Wanda (A)

110 yrs min Male Board Relay 2 Wanda (B)

130 yrs min Female Surf Team 1 Bondi Suf Bathers LSC (A)

3 Nth Bondi (A)

130 yrs min Female Taplin Relay 1 Bondi Surf Bathers LSC (A)

3 Nth Bndi (A)

110 yrs min Male Board Relay 2 Wanda (B)

130 yrs min Female Board Relay 3 Bondi Surf Bathers LSC (A)

130 yrs min Male Surf Team 2 Bondi Surf Bathers LSC (A)

130 yrs min Male Single Ski 3 Nth Bondi (A)

140 yrs min Female Beach Relay 1 Nth Bondi (A)

2 Coogee (B)

140 yrs min Male Surf Boat 1 Sth Maroubra (WeaponVets)

3 Elouera (Greatmen)

140 yrs min Male Beach Relay 2 Nth Bondi (A)

3 Bondi Surf Bathers LSC (A)

150 yrs min Male Surf Team 1 Wanda (B)

150 yrs min Male Taplin Relay 1 Nth Bondi (A)

150 yrs min Male Single Ski 3 Nth Bondi  (B)

150 yrs min Male Board Relay 2 Nth Bondi (A)

150 yrs min Female Taplin Relay 3 Coogee (A)

160 yrs min Femal Surf Boat 3 Nth Cronulla (Old Sheilas)

160 yrs min Male Surf Boat 1 Nth Cronulla (Purds 160s)

2 Nth Cronulla (Old Legends)

3 Bronte (Nevertrain)

170 yrs min Male Beach Relay 2 Coogee (B)

170 yrs min Female Beach Relay 1 Coogee (A)

3 Wanda (A)

180- yrs min Male Surf Boat 1 Nth Cronulla (Blueys Vets)

200 yrs min Male Beach Relay 2 Cronulla (A)

200 rs min Male Surf Boat 2 Nth Cronulla (Koros)

220 yrs min Male Surf Boat 1 Bronte (Knuckle Heads)

230 yrs min Male Beach Relay 1 Sth Maroubra (A)

30-34 Female Surf Race 2 Eloise Starr (Nth Bondi)

3 Amy Teale (Coogee)

30-34 Femal Iron Woman 2 Amy Teale (Coogee)

30-34 Female Board Race 2 Amy Teale (Coogee)

3 Emily Gillies (Bondi Surf Bathers LSC)

30-34 Female Beach Sprint 2 Greer Calabro (Wanda)

30-34 Female 2km Beach Run 1 Eloise Staff (Nth Bondi)

30-34 Female Double Ski 1 Bondi Surf Bathers LSC (A)

30-34 Male Surf Race 1 Cameron Pyett (Wanda)

30-34 Male Iron Man 3 Cameron Pyett (Wanda)

30-34 Male Single Ski 2 Matthew Jenkins (Nth Bondi)

30-34 Male Board Race 2 Cameron Pyett (Wanda)

30-34 Male Beach Sprint 2 Kiva Galgut (Nth Bondi)

30-34 Male Beach Flags 2 Kiva Galgut (Nth Bondi)

30-34 Male 2km Beach Run 2 Kiva Galgut (Nth Bondi)

30-30 Female Champion Lifesaver 1 Amy Teal (Coogee)

3 Emma Larssen (Cronulla)

30-39 Male Champion Lifesaver 1 Michail Papadopoulos (Coogee)

2 Stephen Iannazzo (Bronte)

3 Maxwell Serpa Gonzalex (Bronte)

35-39 Female Surf Race 1 Lilli Gladstone (Bondi Surf Bathers LSC)

35-39 Female Iron Woman 2 Virginia Pope (Bondi Surf Bathers LSC)

3 Fiona Tschaut (Bondi Surf Bathers LSC)

35-39 Female Single Ski 3 Virginia Pope (Bondi Surf Bathers LSC)

35-39 Female Board Race 2 Fiona Nay (Bondi Surf Bathers LSC)

35-39 Female Beach Sprint 2 Renee Gibbs (Coogee)

35-39 Female Beach Flags 3 Mairead Brannock (Wanda)

35-39 Female 2km Beach Run 1 Bernadette Chisholm (Clovelly)

2 Phillippa Batchelor (Nth Bondi)

35-39 Male Surf Race 1 Luke Turner (Wanda)

2 Paul Buttel (Wanda)

35-39 Male Iron Man 1 Paul Buttel (Wanda)

3 Joel Bolewski (Wanda)

35-39 Male Board Race 3 Joel Bolewski (Wanda)

35-39 Male Beach Sprint 1 Iain Mcfarlane (Bondi Surf Bathers LSC)

35-39 Male Beach Flags 2 Iain Macfarlane (Bondi Surf Bathers LSC)

35-39 Male 2km Beach Run 3 Joel Bolewski (Wanda)

40 yrs & ver Male Champion 
Lifesaver

1 Anthony Shubitz (Coogee)

2 Robert Illidge (Coogee)

40-44 Female Iron Woman 1 Belinda King (Nth Bondi)

40-44 Female Board Race 3 Belinda King (Nth Bondi)

40-44 Male Surf Race 1 Andre Dalton (Nth Bondi)

3 Tait Brannock (Wanda)

40-44 Male Iron Man 2 Paul Tatham (Nth Bondi)

40-44 Male Single Ski 1 Jim Walker (Nth Bondi)

2 Blake Francis (Bondi Surf Bathers LSC)

3 Nathan Croal (Nth Bondi)

40-44 Male Double Ski 1 Nth Bondi (B)

2 Nth Bondi (A)

40-44 Male Board Race 1 Stuart Braine (Cronulla)
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NSW MASTERS CHAMPIONSHIPS 
/CONTINUED

2 Anthony Carroll (Bondi Surf Bathers LSC)

3 Andre Dalton (Nth Bondi)

40-44 Male Beach Sprint 2 Andrew Newrick (Sth Maroubra)

40-44 Male Beach Flags 1 Dave Haggart (Cronulla)

40-44 Male 2km Beach Run 1 Tait Brannock (Wanda SLCS)

3 Anthony Carroll (Bondi Surf Bathers LSC)

45-49 Female Surf Race 1 Dori Miller (Bondi Surf Bathers LSC)

2 Louise Santos (Bondi Surf Bathers LSC)

45-49 Female Iron Woman 1 Louise Santos (Bondi Surf Bathers LSC)

2 Amy Somes (Nth Bondi)

45-49 Female Beach Sprint 1 Sharon Deans (Coogee)

45-49 Female Beach Flags 3 Margaret Simpson-Lee (Tamarama)

45-49 Female 2km Beach Run 2 Caroline Mackley (Bondi Surf Bathers LSC)

45-49 Male Iron Man 2 Scott Allen (Wanda)

3 David Lowlett (Sth Maroubra)

45-49 Male Single Ski 1 Michael Locke (Nth Bondi)

3 Calvin Brodie (Bondi Surf Bathers LSC)

45-49 Male Double Ski 2 Nth Bondi (A)

45-49 Male Beach Sprint 3 Simon Preston (Coogee)

45-49 Male Bach Flags 3 Simon Preston (Coogee)

45-49 Male 2km Beach Run 1 Mark Arbib (Bronte)

2 Roger Souter (Maroubra)

3 John Clothier (Nth Bondi)

50-54 Female Surf Race 1 Laura Thurtell (Bondi Surf Bathers LSC)

2 Carolyn Martin (Coogee)

3 Jane Cichero (Nth Bondi)

50-54 Female Iron Woman 1 Laura Thurtell (Bondi Surf Bathers LSC)

50-54 Female Single Ski 1 Laura Thurtell (Bondi Surf Bathers LSC)

50-54 Female Board Race 2 Laura Thurtell (Bondi Surf Bathers LSC)

3 Jo Emery (Clovelly)

50-54 Female Beach Flags 2 Wendy Pepper (Clovelly)

50-54 Female 2km Beach Run 2 Donna Cox (Wanda)

3 Deidre Mccarthy (Wanda)

50-54 Male Iron Man 1 Scott Thomson (Nth Bondi)

50-54 Male Single Ski 2 Scott Thomson (Nth Bondi)

50-54 Male Board Race 3 Scott Thomson (Nth Bondi)

50-54 Male 2km Beach Run 1 Michael Scroop (Coogee)

3 Todd Mison (Coogee)

55-59 Female Surf Race 2 Philomena Pettit (Coogee)

55-59 Female 2km Beach Run 2 Marie Emerson (Maroubra)

55-59 Male Iron Man 2 Greg Clifford (Nth Bondi)

55-59 Male Single Ski 2 Greg Clifford (Nth Bondi)

60-64 Male Beach Sprint 1 David Smith (Sth Maroubra)

2 Michael Galgut (Nth Bondi)

60-64 Male 1km Beach Run 3 Alun Watkins (Nth Bondi)

65-69 Female 1km Beach Run 3 Gladys Honer (Nth Cronulla)

65-69 Male Beach Flags 2 John Rooney (Sth Maroubra)

3 Peter Allison (Sth Maroubra)

70 yrs & over Female 1km Beach 
Run

2 Lea Hill (Bondi Surf Bathers LSC)

70 yrs & over Female Beach Flags 3 Jan McCloskey (Bondi Surf Bathers LSC)

70 yrs & over Male Single Ski 1 John Cahill (Nth Bondi)

2 Malcolm Boon (Elouera)

70 years & over Male Beach Sprint 1 John McNamee (Clovelly)

70 yrs & over Male Beach Flags 1 John McNamee (Clovelly)

3 Malcolmn Boon (Elouera)

70 yrs & over Male 1km Beach Run 1 Keiran Speed (Bondi Surf Bathers LSC)

AUSTRALIAN YOUTH SURF LIFE 
SAVING CHAMPIONSHIPS

Event Place

U14 Male Beach Flags 2 Bryan Rudenas (Nth Cronulla)

U14 Male Surf Race 1 Riley Dixon (Wanda)

U14 Male Surf Race 3 Nicholas Middleton (Wanda)

U14 Female Beach Flags 1 Jacinta Davidson-Bunch (Cronulla)

U14 Female Beach Sprint 3 Rachel Tougher (Elouera)

U15 Male Surf Race 2 Zachary Roja (Nth Cronulla)

U15 Female Beach Relay 1 April Druery (Elouera)

U15 Female Beach Relay 1 Ella Randazzo (Elouera)

U15 Female Beach Relay 1 Brigitte Salib (Elouera)

U15 Female Beach Relay 1 Rachel Tougher (Elouera)

U15 Female Beach Relay 3 Danielle Katzos (Cronulla)

U15 Female Beach Relay 3 Tia LaCoste (Cronulla)

U15 Female Beach Relay 3 Genevieve Reiprich (Cronulla)

U15 Female Beach Relay 3 Isabellah Walker (Cronulla)

U15 Female Beach Sprint 1 Isabellah Walker (Cronulla)

U15 Female Beach Sprint 2 Ella Randazzo (Elouera)

U15 Female Board 
Rescue

3 Mia Ross (Wanda)

U15 Female Board 
Rescue

3 Kiera Warn (Wanda)

U15 Female Surf Teams 2 Mia Atkinson (Wanda)

U15 Female Surf Teams 2 Mia Ross (Wanda)

U15 Female Surf Teams 2 Rachel Sothern (Wanda)

U15 Female Surf Teams 2 Kiera Warn (Wanda)

U15 Mixed 5 person R&R 1 Samantha Gately (Coogee)

U15 Mixed 5 person R&R 1 Grace McDonald (Coogee)

U15 Mixed 5 person R&R 1 Eliza Twomey (Coogee)

U15 Mixed 5 person R&R 1 Chloe Walker (Coogee)

U15 Mixed 5 person R&R 1 Bianca Wallace (Coogee)
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AUSTRALIAN OPENS  SURF LIFE 
SAVING CHAMPIONSHIPS

Event Place

Open Male 2km Beach Run 1 Nathan Breen (Cronulla)

3 Mitchell Palmer (Wanda)

U19 Male 2km Beach Run 1 Joshua Stevens (Nth Bondi)

U17 Male 2km Beach Run 1 Christopher Breen (Cronulla)

2 Charlie Verco (Nth Bondi)

U17 Female 2km Beach Run 1 Chloe Gentle (Wanda)

2 Anika Durante (Wanda)

U17 Male 2km Ocean Swim 3 Harry Came (Cronulla)

Open Male 5 Person R&R 1 Wanda (Team A)

2 Coogee (Team A)

Open Female 5 Person R&R 1 North Cronulla (Team Blue)

Open Age Mixed 5 Person R&R 2 Wanda (Team A)

U19    5 Person R&R 1 Bondi Surf Bathers (Team A)

U17    5 Person R&R 1 Nth Cronulla (Team Pink)

2 Bondi SBLSC (Team A)

U19 Male Beach Flags 1 Jake Irvine (Coogee)

U17 Female Beach Flags 1 Alexandra Rampoldi (Nth Cronulla)

U19 Female Beach Flags 1 Ngaire Hadfield (Cronulla)

Open Female Beach Flags 1 Alexandra Rampoldi (Nth Cronulla)

U19 Male Beach Relay 2 Cronulla (Team A)

U17 Male Beach Relay 1 Wanda (Team A)

U19 Female Beach Relay 3 Cronulla (Team A)

U17 Female Beach Relay 1 Cronulla (Team A)

2 Nth Cronulla (Team A)

U19 Male Beach Sprint 3 Daniel Karagiannis (Cronulla)

U17 Male Beach Sprint 1 Jamee Smith (Wanda)

U19 Female Beach Sprint 3 Ngaire Hadfield (Cronulla)

U17 Female Beach Sprint 1 Chloe Mannix-Power (Cronulla)

U17 Male Surf Board Relay 1 Nth Cronulla (Team A) 

U17 Male Surf Board Rescue 1 Jake Evans/Christopher King (Elouera)

Open Curlewis 6 Person R&R 2 Wanda (Team A)

3 Coogee (Team A)

U23 March Past 1 Nth Bondi (Team A)

2 Nth Cronulla (Team A)

Open Male Surf Board 2 Dylan Bernard (Nth Bondi)

U17 Male Surf Board Riding 2 Tyler Nott (Wanda)

U19 Female Surf Board Riding 1 Lauren McMah OAMon (Wanda)

Open Surf Boat Relay 2 Nth Cronulla (Gold)

Open Male Surf Race 2 Jarrod Poort (Bronte)

U17 Male Surf Team 2 Nth Cronulla (Team A) 

U17 Male Taplin Relay (3 person) 1 Elouera (Team A) 

3 Nth Bondi (Team A) 

AUSTRALIAN MASTERS SURF LIFE 
SAVING CHAMPIONSHIPS

 Event Place Name

35-39 Male Surf Race 1 Tait Brannock (Wanda) 

2 Simon Nothling (Bondi 
Surf Bathers LSC) 

50-54 Male Surf Race 2 Scott Thomson (Nth 
Bondi) 

3 Christopher Gately 
(Coogee) 

130 yrs Male Surf Team 3 Nth Bondi  (A)

35-39 Male Rescue 
Tube Race

1 Tait Brannock (Wanda) 

1222/ 50-54 Male 
Rescue Tube Race

1 Christopher Gately 
(Coogee) 

50-54 Ironman 3 Scott Thomson (Nth 
Bondi) 

150 Yrs Male Taplin 
Relay

1 Nth Bondi  (A)

30-34 Male Surf Board 
Rescue

3 Bondi Surf Bathers 
LSC (A)

45-49 Male Surf Board 
Rescue

3 Maroubra  (A)

120 Yrs Male Surf Boat 3 Elouera  (Elouera UN)

140 Yrs Male Surf Boat 2 Sth Maroubra  
(WeaponVets)

3 Nth Cronulla  (Yappy)

160 Yrs Male Surf Boat 1 Nth Cronulla  (Funky)

180 Yrs Male Surf Boat 3 Nth Cronulla  (Blueys 
Vets)

30-34 Male Single 
Surf Ski

2 Michael Junior Georgaris 
(Wanda) 

35-39 Male Single 
Surf Ski

3 Sasa Vujanic (Cronulla) 

40-44 Male Single 
Surf Ski

1 Jim Walker (Nth Bondi) 

3 Gregory Byrnes (Bondi 
Surf Bathers LSC) 

55-59 Male Single 
Surf Ski

3 Mark Hopkins (Cronulla) 

110 yrs Male Single 
Ski Relay

3 Bondi Surf Bathers 
LSC (A)

150 Yrs Male Single 
Ski Relay

1 Nth Bondi  (A)

30-34 Male Double Ski 2 Wanda  (A)

40-44 Male Double Ski 3 Nth Bondi  (A)

30-34 Male Surf Board 2 Ryan Jenkin (Bondi Surf 
Bathers LSC) 

50-54 Male Surf Board 3 Scott Thomson (Nth 
Bondi) 

65-69 Male Surf Board 3 Warwick Cavanagh (Nth 
Cronulla) 

130 Yrs Male Surf 
Board Relay

1 Maroubra  (A)

30-39 Male Malibu 
Long Board Riding

1 Anthony Carroll (Bronte) 

30-39 Male Surf Board 
Riding

1 Anthony Carroll (Bronte) 

40-44 Male Beach 
Sprint

3 Lincoln Jayson (Sth 
Maroubra) 

45-49 Male Beach 
Sprint

2 Simon Preston (Coogee) 

60-64 Male Beach 
Sprint

1 Smith David (Sth 
Maroubra) 

40-44 Male Beach Flags 1 Timothy Tardent 
(Cronulla) 

60-64 Male Beach Flags 3 Dutton Phil (Sth 
Maroubra) 

45-49 Male 2km Beach 
Run

1 Roger C. Souter 
(Maroubra) (-)

50-54 Male 2km Beach 
Run

3 Michael Scroop 
(Coogee) 

30-39 Male Champion 
Lifesaver

2 Stephen Iannazzo 
(Bronte) 

3 Michail Papadopoulos 
(Coogee) 

40 and over Male 
Champion Lifesaver

1 Anthony Shubitz 
(Coogee) 

3 Robert Illidge (Coogee) 

30-34 Female Surf Race 3 Eloise Starr (Nth Bondi) 

45-49 Female Surf Race 1 Dori Miller (Bondi Surf 
Bathers LSC) 

2 Amy Somes (Nth Bondi) 

60-64 Female Surf Race 3 Carolyn Macauley 
(Cronulla) 

110 yrs Female Surf 
Team

3 Bondi Surf Bathers 
LSC (A)

150 Yrs Female Surf 
Team

3 Coogee  (A)

45-49 Female Rescue 
Tube Race

1 Dori Miller (Bondi Surf 
Bathers LSC) 

60-64 Female Rescue 
Tube Race

2 Carolyn Macauley 
(Cronulla) 

60-64 Female Surf 
Board

3 Carolyn Macauley 
(Cronulla) 

30-34 Female Beach 
Sprint

3 Mallett Greer (Wanda) 

35-39 Female Beach 
Sprint

3 Campbell Lauren 
(Wanda) 

45-49 Female Beach 
Sprint

1 Sharon Deans (Coogee) 

3 Linda Walsh (Coogee) 

140 yrs Female Beach 
Relay

3 Wanda  (A)

170 Yrs Female Beach 
Relay

2 Coogee  (A)

200 Yrs Female Beach 
Relay

3 Clovelly  (A)

35-39 Female Beach 
Flags

3 Mairead Brannock 
(Wanda) 

45-49 Female Beach 
Flags

3 Linda Walsh (Coogee) 

50-54 Female Beach 
Flags

1 Wendy Pepper 
(Clovelly) 

30-34 Female 2km 
Beach Run

3 Rona Macniven 
(Coogee) 

35-39 Female 2km 
Beach Run

2  Melissa Campbell 
(Wanda) 

40-44 Female 2km 
Beach Run

1 Rebecca Waugh 
(Coogee) 

45-49 Female 2km 
Beach Run

3  Elizabeth Cummings 
(Coogee) 

50-54 Female 2km 
Beach Run

2 Donna Cox (Wanda) 

30-39 Female 
Champion Lifesaver

1  Amy Teale (Coogee) 

70 Yrs and Over Surf 
Race

3 Cyril Baldock (Bondi 
Surf Bathers LSC) 

70 yrs and Over Rescue 
Tube Race

3 Cyril Baldock (Bondi 
Surf Bathers LSC) 

200 Yrs Surf Boat 1 Nth Cronulla  (Koros)

70 yrs and Over Single 
Surf Ski

3 John Cahill (Nth Bondi) 

65-69 Double Ski 3 Nth Bondi  (A)

70 yrs and Over Beach 
Sprint

1 John McNamee 
(Clovelly) 

2 Maxwell Murphy (Sth 
Maroubra) 

230 yrs Beach Relay 3 Sth Maroubra  (A)

70 yrs and Over Beach 
Flag

1 Maxwell Murphy (Sth 
Maroubra) 

3 John McNamee 
(Clovelly)
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2017 IRB STATE CHAMPIONSHIPS

2016 AUSTRALIAN IRB CHAMPIONSHIPS

2017 AUSTRALIAN IRB CHAMPIONSHIPS

2017 AUSTRALIAN IRB MASTERS CHAMPIONSHIPS

2016/2017 IRB RESULTS

Event Type Place Club

Open Female IRB Tube - North Cronulla  ‘Hughes’ 1st North Cronulla (Hughes)

Event Type Place Club

Open Female IRB Teams 2nd North Cronulla ‘Boats & Hoes’

Event Type Place Club

Open Male (Cond. IRB) Rescue Tube 3rd Coogee ‘Team in duck we trust’

Overall Competition Result

Club Place

North Cronulla 6th 

Overall Competition Result

Club Place

North Cronulla 9th

Overall Competition Result

Club Place

Coogee 9th

South Maroubra 10th

Overall  Competition Results

Club Place

South Maroubra 3rd

North Cronulla 4th

Coogee 9th

Event Type Place Club

35+ Mixed Mass Rescue 1st South Maroubra (Spinal Tap)

35+ Mixed Teams 3rd South Maroubra (Jerry)

Open Female Teams 2nd North Cronulla (Boats & Hoes)

3rd South Maroubra (Victorious Secret)

Open Female Tube 2nd North Cronulla (Janssen)

Open Male Mass 3rd North Cronulla (Hughes)

Under 23 Mixed Teams 2nd South Maroubra (Shake n Bake)

Novice Mixed Mass 1st Coogee

Novice Mixed Rescue 1st Coogee

2nd North Cronulla (Hassett)

Peter Agnew (Nth Bondi) Surf Official L2

Paul Alexiou (Nth Bondi) Surf Official L1

Robyn Allan (Elouera) Surf Official L2

Heidi Allchin (Nth Bondi) Surf Official L1

Kevin Allen (Coogee) Surf Official L1

Gregory Allum (Cronulla) Surf Official L3

Patricia Allum (Cronulla) Surf Official L1

Gregory Allum (Wanda) Surf Official L3

Roy ANDERSON (Maroubra) Surf Official L2

Robert Angus (Bronte) Surf Sports - Jnr Official

Ben Ashton (Bronte) Surf Official L1

Kate Ashton (Bronte) Surf Sports - Jnr Official

Maria Austin (Nth Bondi) Surf Official L1

Justin Bates (Bronte) Surf Sports - Jnr Official

Al Baxter (Bronte) Surf Official L1

Anthony Beger (Clovelly) Surf Official L1

Glenn Bell (Wanda) Surf Official L1

Jeremy Bendeich (Bronte) Surf Sports - Jnr Official

George Benhayon (Maroubra) Surf Official L1

Jerome Benhayon (Maroubra) Surf Official L1

Lynette Bernard (Nth Bondi) Surf Official L1

Lindy Beynon (Nth Bondi) Surf Official L1

Guy Beynon Snr (Nth Bondi) Surf Official L1

Richard Bignold (Cronulla) Surf Official L3

Dave Birchall (Garie) Surf Official L1

Kelli Blayney (Elouera) Surf Official L1

John Boes (Burning Palms) Surf Official L1

John Boes (Elouera) Surf Official L1

David Boggiss (Nth Cronulla) Surf Sports - Jnr Official

Helen Bours (Bronte) Surf Sports - Jnr Official

Maureen Boyd (Coogee) Surf Sports - Jnr Official

Melissa Boyle (Bronte) Surf Sports - Jnr Official

Maria Bradbury (Nth Cronulla) Surf Official L1

Michael Brannock (Wanda) Surf Official L2

Marc Braun (Bronte) Surf Official L1

Monique Braun (Bronte) Surf Sports - Jnr Official

Allan Brcic (Coogee) Surf Sports - Jnr Official

Carl Briscoe (Sth Maroubra) Surf Official L2

Jeffrey Brown (Wanda) Surf Official L2

Donna Brown (Wanda) Surf Official L1

Graham Bruce (Cronulla) Surf Official L3

Martin Bryce (Elouera) Surf Official L1

Adam Buckley (Wanda) Surf Official L1

Geoffrey Budd (Nth Cronulla) Surf Official L1

Lynne Burke (Bronte) Surf Official L2

Peter Burst (Bondi) Surf Official L3

Michael Byrne (Elouera) Surf Official L1

Robert Byrne (Sth Maroubra) Surf Official L2

John Cahill (Nth Bondi) Surf Official L1

David Cahill (Wanda) Surf Official L1

Glenn Cairncross (Elouera) Surf Official L1

Vicki Caldwell (Nth Bondi) Surf Official L1

Stephen Callaghan (Coogee) Surf Sports - Jnr Official

Jodee Calo (Nth Cronulla) Surf Official L1

Nerida Campbell (Bondi) Surf Official L1

Robert Cane (Wanda) Surf Official L2

Emma Carmody (Nth Bondi) Surf Official L1

Peter Carney (Coogee) Surf Official L2

Peter Carney (Elouera) Surf Official L2

Cherie Carrera (Wanda) Surf Official L1

George Cassimatis (Coogee) Surf Official L1

Paul Cavanagh (Cronulla) Surf Official L1

Seggie CHETTY (Elouera) Surf Official L1

Tracey Christensen (Wanda) Surf Official L1

Angela Christopher (Nth Bondi) Surf Official L1

Narelle Clark (Nth Bondi) Surf Official L1

Elizabeth Clemow (Nth Bondi) Surf Sports - Jnr Official

Phil Cole (Cronulla) Surf Official L1

Michele Cole (Cronulla) Surf Official L1

Sunia Collins (Clovelly) Surf Sports - Jnr Official

Tania Cooper (Cronulla) Surf Official L1

Brian Cowan (Nth Cronulla) Surf Official L1

Joseph Craven (Coogee) Surf Sports - Jnr Official

Richard Crawford (Bronte) Surf Sports - Jnr Official

Melinda Cullen (Bronte) Surf Sports - Jnr Official

Elizabeth Cummings (Coogee) Surf Sports - Jnr Official

Gary Daly (Bondi) Surf Official L2

Gary Daly (Burning Palms) Surf Official L2

Gary Daly (Coogee) Surf Official L2

Gary Daly (Nth Bondi) Surf Official L2

Peter Davis (Tamarama) Surf Official L3

John Dawson (Bronte) Surf Official L1

Ross Day (Bondi) Surf Official L1

Michael Day (Nth Cronulla) Surf Official L2

John De Cean (Bondi) Surf Official L2

John De Cean (Wanda) Surf Official L2

Antonio De Francesco (Nth 
Cronulla)

Surf Official L1

Sharon Deans (Coogee) Surf Official L1

Helen Deas (Coogee) Surf Official L1

Adrian Di Blasio (Sth Maroubra) Surf Official L1

Monika Di Maio (Nth Cronulla) Surf Official L1

Benjamin Dillon (Nth Cronulla) Surf Official L2

Scott Doble (Bronte) Surf Sports - Jnr Official

Siegmar Dobry (Burning Palms) Surf Official L1

Siegmar Dobry (Coogee) Surf Official L1

Stephen Doran (Wanda) Surf Official L1

John Douglas (Wanda) Surf Official L1

Brock Douglas (Wanda) Surf Official L1

Nicola Dowling (Nth Bondi) Surf Official L1

Wayne Druery (Cronulla) Surf Official L2

Wayne Druery (Elouera) Surf Official L1

Jemma Dudley-Smith (Nth Bondi) Surf Official L1

Christopher Dunn (Nth Bondi) Surf Official L1

Lisa-Maree Durkin (Nth Cronulla) Surf Official L1

Ashley Durrans (Clovelly) Surf Sports - Jnr Official

Phil Dutton (Sth Maroubra) Surf Official L1

Annette Dydula (Nth Bondi) Surf Official L1

Mark Elizondo (Coogee) Surf Official L1

Anna Elliott (Elouera) Surf Official L1

Glenn Elliott (Nth Bondi) Surf Sports - Jnr Official

Wendy Ellis (Nth Bondi) Surf Official L1

Kellie Ellis (Sth Maroubra) Surf Official L1

Elizabeth (Libby) Elvy (Bronte) Surf Sports - Jnr Official

Maree Emery (Cronulla) Surf Official L1

Grahame Evans (Cronulla) Surf Official L3

Megan Evans (Elouera) Surf Official L1

Shane Ewings (Wanda) Surf Sports - Jnr Official

Beat Fawer (Nth Cronulla) Surf Official L1

Kelli Field (Bronte) Surf Sports - Jnr Official

Holly Findlay (Bronte) Surf Sports - Jnr Official

Peter Fitzpatrick (Cronulla) Surf Official L1

Jason Flanagan (Nth Cronulla) Surf Official L1

Malcolm FLEW (Maroubra) Surf Official L3

Terence Flynn (Coogee) Surf Official L1

Julia Foulkes (Sth Maroubra) Surf Sports - Jnr Official

Rodney Fox (Clovelly) Surf Official L1

Reginald Francis (Nth Cronulla) Surf Official L3

Peter Fray (Bondi) Surf Official L1

Michelle Fretten (Elouera) Surf Official L1

Michelle Fretten (Nth Cronulla) Surf Official L1

Leah Fricke (Nth Bondi) Surf Official L1

Brett Furniss (Wanda) Surf Official L1

Michael Gabriel (Bronte) Surf Sports - Jnr Official

Darren Galea (Elouera) Surf Official L1

Leanne Galea (Elouera) Surf Official L1

Sharon Galgut (Nth Bondi) Surf Official L1

Maria Garay (Sth Maroubra) Surf Sports - Jnr Official

Marcelo Garay (Sth Maroubra) Surf Official L1

Amber Garcia (Elouera) Surf Official L1

Javier Garcia (Elouera) Surf Official L1

Christopher Gately (Coogee) Surf Official L1

July Gavin (Bronte) Surf Official L1

Michael Gencher (Bondi) Surf Official L1

Matt Gentle (Elouera) Surf Official L1

SURF SPORTS OFFICIALS
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John Georgas (Maroubra) Surf Official L1

Paula George (Wanda) Surf Official L1

David Germane (Nth Bondi) Surf Official L1

Kim Glasson (Nth Cronulla) Surf Official L1

Dene Glasson (Nth Cronulla) Surf Official L1

Michael Glazer (Nth Bondi) Surf Sports - Jnr Official

Karen Goman (Nth Cronulla) Surf Official L1

Ian Goode (Cronulla) Surf Official L3

Richard Graham (Nth Bondi) Surf Official L1

Ian Gray (Coogee) Surf Official L1

Tracey Green (Wanda) Surf Official L1

David Greig (Elouera) Surf Sports - Jnr Official

Ron Hammond (Nth Cronulla) Surf Official L2

Elissa Hancock (Era) Surf Official L1

Joanne Handforth (Wanda) Surf Official L1

Jonathan Hards (Nth Cronulla) Surf Sports - Jnr Official

Leslie Hardy (Elouera) Surf Official L1

Andrew Hardy (Sth Maroubra) Surf Sports - Jnr Official

Ronald Hargreaves (Nth Cronulla) Surf Official L1

Donna Hargreaves (Nth Cronulla) Surf Official L1

Natasha Hargreaves (Nth 
Cronulla)

Surf Official L1

David Hargreaves (Nth 
Cronulla)

Surf Official L1

Jon Harwin (Coogee) Surf Official L1

Diana Hasche (Bondi) Surf Official L1

Christopher Hatton (Bronte) Surf Sports - Jnr Official

Natasha Havard (Nth Bondi) Surf Official L1

Craig Hawkings (Cronulla) Surf Official L1

Michelle Hawkings (Cronulla) Surf Official L1

Linda Hawkins (Nth Cronulla) Surf Official L1

Drew Hayes (Bondi) Surf Official L1

Grant Hayes (Bondi) Surf Official L1

Drew Hayes (Coogee) Surf Official L1

Grant Hayes (Coogee) Surf Official L1

Ronald Hegarty (Elouera) Surf Official L1

Linda Hession (Maroubra) Surf Official L1

Chris Hill (Bronte) Surf Sports - Jnr Official

Elizabeth Hindmarsh (Bronte) Surf Sports - Jnr Official

Joy Hitchenson (Cronulla) Surf Official L1

Raymond Hitchenson (Cronulla) Surf Official L1

Alexandra Hodgson (Bronte) Surf Sports - Jnr Official

Michael Hodsdon (Coogee) Surf Official L1

Michael Hodsdon (Garie) Surf Official L1

Rodney Holdsworth (Wanda) Surf Official L1

Yvonne Holland (Wanda) Surf Official L1

Tony Holland (Wanda) Surf Official L1

Lee Howell (Nth Cronulla) Surf Official L1

Ken Hudson (Sth Maroubra) Surf Official L2

Karlene Hughes (Elouera) Surf Sports - Jnr Official

Julie Hughes (Elouera) Surf Official L1

Kane Hughes (Nth Cronulla) Surf Official L1

Amber Hulbert (Wanda) Surf Official L1

Peter Hunter (Nth Bondi) Surf Official L1

Kay Hutchison (Elouera) Surf Official L1

Robert Illidge (Coogee) Surf Official L1

Daniel Janes (Bronte) Surf Sports - Jnr Official

Katie Jaques (Bronte) Surf Sports - Jnr Official

David Jarjoura (Bronte) Surf Sports - Jnr Official

Paula Jerich (Maroubra) Surf Official L1

Michael Johnson (Coogee) Surf Official L1

Paul Johnston (Bronte) Surf Sports - Jnr Official

Bruce Jones (Bronte) Surf Sports - Jnr Official

Chris Jones (Bronte) Surf Sports - Jnr Official

Deborah Jones (Nth Bondi) Surf Official L1

Colin Jones (Wanda) Surf Official L1

Karin Jones (Wanda) Surf Official L1

Craig Jordan (Cronulla) Surf Official L1

Alexandra Joseph (Nth Bondi) Surf Official L1

Fiona Kannengiesser (Wanda) Surf Official L1

Tass Karozis (Coogee) Surf Official L1

Paul Kempton (Elouera) Surf Official L1

Jyoti Kendrigan (Wanda) Surf Official L1

Nicole Kennedy-Browning 
(Cronulla)

Surf Sports - Jnr Official

Peter King (Elouera) Surf Official L1

Jean King-Smith (Bondi) Surf Sports - Jnr Official

Jennifer Kirby-Brown (Bronte) Surf Sports - Jnr Official

Helen Kirkup (Nth Bondi) Surf Official L1

Paul Kofod (Coogee) Surf Official L1

Cassandra Kotsis (Wanda) Surf Sports - Jnr Official

Paul Kotsis (Wanda) Surf Official L1

Ireneusz Kowalski (Bondi) Surf Official L1

Ireneusz Kowalski (Nth Bondi) Surf Official L1

Tuula Kuusela (Elouera) Surf Official L1

Emma Larssen (Cronulla) Surf Official L1

Emma Larssen (Elouera) Surf Official L1

Nicholas Lefebvre (Bronte) Surf Sports - Jnr Official

Michelle Lo (Sth Maroubra) Surf Sports - Jnr Official

Jamie Loader (Elouera) Surf Official L1

Nicola Logan (Coogee) Surf Official L1

David Love (Maroubra) Surf Official L1

Anne Lynch (Bondi) Surf Official L1

Gavan Lynn (Bronte) Surf Sports - Jnr Official

Caroline MacDonald (Bronte) Surf Sports - Jnr Official

Kevin Macnamara (Nth Cronulla) Surf Official L1

Daniel Makovec (Nth Cronulla) Surf Official L1

Mr Mango (Coogee) Surf Official L1

Therese Manns (Cronulla) Surf Official L1

Roslyn Manuel (Clovelly) Surf Official L1

Geoffrey Martin (Coogee) Surf Official L3

Tim Mayo (Wanda) Surf Official L1

Jeff Maythers (Nth Cronulla) Surf Official L1

Sean McCusker (Bondi) Surf Sports - Jnr Official

Colin McDermid (Bronte) Surf Official L1

Trevor Mcdonald (Nth Cronulla) Surf Official L1

Helene McFadden (Elouera) Surf Sports - Jnr Official

Philippa McGeoch (Nth Bondi) Surf Official L1

Gordon McKirdy (Wanda) Surf Official L2

Virginia McMah OAMon 
(Wanda)

Surf Official L1

Gary McNAMARA (Wanda) Surf Sports - Jnr Official

Jennifer McNamee (Clovelly) Surf Official L1

Adam Melia (Sth Maroubra) Surf Sports - Jnr Official

Peter Melvey (Nth Bondi) Surf Official L1

Anderson Mendes (Coogee) Surf Official L1

Farah Messina (Maroubra) Surf Official L1

Daryn Metti (Cronulla) Surf Official L1

Philip Michael (Nth Bondi) Surf Official L2

Alan Millar (Coogee) Surf Official L1

Jodie Mitchell (Coogee) Surf Official L1

Bruce Moloney (Bronte) Surf Sports - Jnr Official

Melanie Moloney (Bronte) Surf Sports - Jnr Official

victoria morgan (Clovelly) Surf Official L1

Heather Morris (Coogee) Surf Official L2

Cathy Morrison (Elouera) Surf Official L1

Toni Mossman (Bronte) Surf Official L1

Anthony Mossman (Bronte) Surf Sports - Jnr Official

Scott Moylan (Coogee) Surf Official L1

Norman Muddle (Burning Palms) Surf Official L1

Norman Muddle (Elouera) Surf Official L1

Lisa Muir (Elouera) Surf Official L1

Mangla Munsami (Bondi) Surf Official L1

Jason Murray (Elouera) Surf Official L1

Bronwyn Nagy (Nth Cronulla) Surf Official L1

Gaby Naher (Bronte) Surf Official L1

Gaby Naher (Nth Bondi) Surf Official L1

Sarah Nairn (Bronte) Surf Sports - Jnr Official

Andrew Newrick (Sth Maroubra) Surf Official L1

Richard Ng (Bronte) Surf Sports - Jnr Official

Peter Noble (Bronte) Surf Sports - Jnr Official

Richard Norgard (Bronte) Surf Sports - Jnr Official

Pavel Novotny (Elouera) Surf Official L1

Martin ODonnell (Bronte) Surf Sports - Jnr Official

Steve O’Donnell (Coogee) Surf Official L1

Simon O’Donnell (Cronulla) Surf Official L1

Tara O’Reilly (Bronte) Surf Sports - Jnr Official
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Elizabeth Orfanos (Cronulla) Surf Sports - Jnr Official

Carlo Ortolani (Sth Maroubra) Surf Sports - Jnr Official

Grant Owen (Maroubra) Surf Official L1

Tim Pallett (Bronte) Surf Sports - Jnr Official

Sam Park (Wanda) Surf Official L1

Joanne Parker (Cronulla) Surf Official L1

Dennis Parker (Elouera) Surf Official L1

Michael Parsons (Coogee) Surf Sports - Jnr Official

Margaret Pearce OAM (Burning 
Palms)

Surf Official L1

Peter Pearce OAM (Burning 
Palms)

Surf Official L1

Margaret Pearce OAM (Era) Surf Official L1

Peter Pearce OAM (Garie) Surf Official L1

Ronald Pears OAM (Elouera) Surf Official L2

Linda Perrin (Sth Maroubra) Surf Official L1

Achilles Peshos (Bronte) Surf Sports - Jnr Official

Scott Phillips (Cronulla) Surf Official L1

Norman Piddington (Nth 
Cronulla)

Surf Official L1

Greg Pierce (Wanda) Surf Official L2

Andrew Podgornik (Bronte) Surf Official L1

Ron Pomering (Clovelly) Surf Official L2

Therese Powell (Bronte) Surf Sports - Jnr Official

Scott Pracy (Era) Surf Official L1

Simon Preston (Coogee) Surf Sports - Jnr Official

Jodie Pritchard (Elouera) Surf Official L1

Anita Pryke (Nth Cronulla) Surf Official L1

Anita Pryke (Wanda) Surf Official L1

Joanne Quinn (Coogee) Surf Sports - Jnr Official

Thomas Rampoldi (Nth Cronulla) Surf Official L1

Michael Randazzo (Elouera) Surf Sports - Jnr Official

Rebecca Rathbone (Elouera) Surf Official L1

Michael Raymond (Sth Maroubra) Surf Official L1

John Restuccia (Maroubra) Surf Official L3

Peggy Richardson (Bondi) Surf Official L1

Mark Richardson (Maroubra) Surf Sports - Jnr Official

Tom Riley (Bondi) Surf Official L1

Michelle Riley (Maroubra) Surf Official L1

Allison Roberts (Coogee) Surf Official L1

Samantha Roberts (Nth Bondi) Surf Official L1

Raymond Robinson (Sth 
Maroubra)

Surf Official L2

Armando Rojas (Nth Cronulla) Surf Official L1

Tina Ros-Ekins (Nth Bondi) Surf Official L1

Karen Ross (Wanda) Surf Official L1

Enrico Rumi (Bronte) Surf Sports - Jnr Official

Yvette Rutherford (Sth Maroubra) Surf Official L1

Scott Ryan (Bondi) Surf Official L1

Jane Ryan (Bronte) Surf Official L1

Paul Ryan (Sth Maroubra) Surf Official L1

Siiri Saarela (Bronte) Surf Sports - Jnr Official

Louise Santos (Bondi) Surf Official L1

Gary Saywell (Bondi) Surf Official L1

Catherine Scaffidi (Bronte) Surf Sports - Jnr Official

Basil Scaffidi (Bronte) Surf Official L1

Alan Schofield (Cronulla) Surf Official L1

Frank Schreuder (Nth Cronulla) Surf Official L1

Sue Scott (Cronulla) Surf Sports - Jnr Official

John Scott (Nth Cronulla) Surf Official L1

Alan Seeney (Bondi) Surf Official L2

Maxwell Serpa Gonzalez (Bronte) Surf Official L1

Maxwell Serpa Gonzalez (Bronte) Surf Official L2

Andrew Sharpe (Nth Cronulla) Surf Official L1

Lauren Sharpe (Nth Cronulla) Surf Official L1

Sarah Sheldon (Bronte) Surf Sports - Jnr Official

Richard Sheldon (Burning Palms) Surf Official L1

Glen Sheldon (Coogee) Surf Official L1

Richard Sheldon (Tamarama) Surf Official L1

Anthony Sheppard (Coogee) Surf Official L1

Rebecca Skeete (Bronte) Surf Sports - Jnr Official

Owen Skjeime (Sth Maroubra) Surf Sports - Jnr Official

Simon Sly (Wanda) Surf Official L1

Timothy Smith (Bondi) Surf Official L1

Kenneth Smith (Wanda) Surf Official L1

Amy Somes (Nth Bondi) Surf Official L1

Louise Sthwell (Wanda) Surf Official L1

Deacon Spicer (Cronulla) Surf Official L1

Karen Staines (Bronte) Surf Sports - Jnr Official

Alida Stanley (Bondi) Surf Official L1

Rob Stanton (Bronte) Surf Sports - Jnr Official

David Staples (Era) Surf Official L1

Steve Stavrou (Wanda) Surf Official L1

Peter Steenson (Sth Maroubra) Surf Official L1

Ernest Stephens (Wanda) Surf Official L2

Jessica Stewart (Bronte) Surf Official L1

Scott Stewart (Bronte) Surf Sports - Jnr Official

Nicholas Stokes-Hughes (Nth 
Cronulla)

Surf Official L1

Stephen Strange (Burning Palms) Surf Official L3

Stephen Strange (Era) Surf Official L3

Stephen Strange (Garie) Surf Official L3

Stephen Strawbridge (Cronulla) Surf Official L2

Lee Summers (Elouera) Surf Official L1

Neil Swane (Cronulla) Surf Official L1

Ellen Symonds (Maroubra) Surf Official L1

Les Szabo (Coogee) Surf Official L1

Frank Tagg (Nth Bondi) Surf Official L1

Tracey Teitler (Sth Maroubra) Surf Official L1

Uri Teitler (Sth Maroubra) Surf Official L1

Lucile Testard (Maroubra) Surf Official L1

Brooke Thatcher (Wanda) Surf Official L1

Kris Thirlaway (Clovelly) Surf Sports - Jnr Official

Lisa Thompson (Wanda) Surf Official L1

Scott Thomson (Nth Bondi) Surf Official L1

Mary Jayne Tier (Maroubra) Surf Official L1

Mary Jayne Tier (Sth Maroubra) Surf Official L1

Ana Tiplea (Coogee) Surf Official L1

Lisa Towson (Elouera) Surf Official L1

Gary Trenaman (Coogee) Surf Sports - Jnr Official

Fiona Tschaut (Bondi) Surf Official L1

James Twomey (Coogee) Surf Sports - Jnr Official

Tracey Urquhart (Nth Cronulla) Surf Official L1

Pamela Vallis (Sth Maroubra) Surf Official L2

Rick Van Kampen (Bondi) Surf Official L1

Jivka Vassilevska (Coogee) Surf Sports - Jnr Official

Joan Vaughan (Burning Palms) Surf Official L1

Melissa Vaughan (Burning Palms) Surf Official L1

Wayne Vaughan (Burning Palms) Surf Official L1

Carlo Villanti (Cronulla) Surf Official L2

Julien Vincent (Coogee) Surf Official L1

Michael Vitnell (Cronulla) Surf Official L2

Guy Waddell (Tama rama)

Kellie Walker (Cronulla) Surf Official L1

Robert Walker (Cronulla) Surf Official L1

Brett Walker (Elouera) Surf Official L1

Jennifer Walker (Nth Bondi) Surf Sports - Jnr Official

Julie Walmsley (Elouera) Surf Official L1

Linda Walsh (Coogee ) Surf Sports - Jnr Official

John Ward (Coogee ) Surf Official L1

Paul Watchman (Bronte) Surf Sports - Jnr Official

Paul Watchman (Nth Bondi) Surf Sports - Jnr Official

Andrew Watson (Elouera) Surf Official L1

Cameron Watson (Era) Surf Official L1

Craig Wheatley (Clovelly) Surf Official L1

Pip Wieland (Nth Bondi) Surf Sports - Jnr Official

Kristen Wild (Elouera) Surf Official L1

Anna Williamson (Bondi) Surf Official L1

Brent Wilsmore (Bronte) Surf Sports - Jnr Official

Sara Wilson (Coogee ) Surf Official L1

Caroline Windsor (Coogee ) Surf Official L1

Alison Winkelmeier (Nth Cronulla) Surf Official L1

Daniel Wood (Cronulla) Surf Official L2

Kate Wood (Elouera) Surf Official L1

Pam Woodger (Bronte) Surf Official L1

Stewart Woodger (Nth Cronulla) Surf Official L1

Donald Workman (Nth Cronulla) Surf Official L2

Steven Yeates (Clovelly) Surf Official L1

Scott Young (Nth Cronulla) Surf Official L1

Chris Young (Sth Maroubra) Surf Sports - Jnr Official

Peter Zieme (Nth Bondi) Surf Official L2

SURF SPORTS OFFICIALS /CONTINUED
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BONDI SBLSC

Another season with no lives lost on our watch at Bondi Beach. 
Thank you to our lifesaving team led by James Rogers and his 
Captain of Lifesaving Charles Cotton. The two of them worked 
hard with their sub-committee through the season to ensure 
our patrols had the equipment required and could request 
assistance where required. As the role becomes more onerous 
with compliance and numbers, we look to add more people 
to the team to ensure we can stay on top of our obligations on 
Australia’s busiest beach. 
In last year’s report I mentioned we were going to start 
purchasing more new equipment as much was outdated. Our 
Director of Finance Jon Fyfe has managed the club’s finances 
closely to ensure we can replace equipment and ensure we can 
put some money aside as security in future years. At the time of 
this report the specific figure wasn’t confirmed however we will 
be posting a healthy net surplus of approx. $180k. 
Our surf sports team this year exceeded expectations. David 
Auckett, Nick Nezval and a strong sub-committee worked 
tirelessly to plan for every event this year. In a year where the two 
major carnivals were affected by weather, we were able to still 
post some fantastic performances. Our female boat crew won 
a state gold medal, we won an R&R gold and our masters team 
won the point score at National titles for the first time. The strong 
results come from a team culture within surf sports that ensures 
everyone is supporting each other, I have no doubt there will be 
continued success next season. 
Our Club’s deputy president Pep Font involves himself in a 
number of areas of the club including bringing home one of 
our Australian championship gold medals and also still a patrol 
captain on the beach. In the last season Pep started what will be 
an annual survey of our members, this will allow the opportunity 
for our wider membership to have a voice. Last season also saw 
the introduction of community talks, they consisted of a range 
of topics from nutrition, open water swimming, digital tech and 
drug awareness. 
Lia Trebilcock and her deputy Kristy McIntyre led the Education 
section over the last season. The education section is our newer 
members’ first taste of the club and it’s great to see trainers 
continuing to hold a strong standard for our new lifesavers. We 
had just over 70 new candidates achieve their bronze medallion 
this season with 3 members achieving their gold medallion. 
Our Director of Nippers Scott Ryan and his team look after our 
youngest members. The section over the last year performed 
strongly and ensured our numbers continue to stay high. We 
continue to work on bridging the transition between nippers and 
patrols, in the next season we will look at trialling a few different 
methods to ensure we retain more of our nippers. 
Our sponsorship/marketing team led by Fiona Tschaut exceeded 
previous targets to heavily contribute to our healthy surplus. In 
the last year we started working with large brands and working 
out how we can actively promote them, this has produced some 
great interactions such as our Seafolly and IBM activation. 
Siobhan as deputy worked hard on the digital side and ensuring 
our social and web presence grows from strength to strength. 
Thank you to Leo in his role as director of administration section 

for another year and he was assisted this season by Garret 
O’Conner As the club grows in size this role becomes more 
complex as we look to grow our revenue streams.  Within Leo’s 
portfolio is our paid administrators - Vivienne Veckranges, Louise 
Santos and Helen Jenkinson; thank you to the hours you put into 
the club and each of you contributed to the results achieved in 
the last season there is no doubt that we wouldn’t be where we 
are without each of your efforts the last season. 
Our last season was successful in a number of ways however it 
was also one of the hardest years emotionally for many at our 
club. Fifteen of our members passed away in the last season 
including our patron and three active members. Our patron 
Les Hawkins passed away in late 2016, patrolling (long service 
member) Lee Bowman passed in early January, IRB Driver David 
Spierin in early January and Michael Glazer in mid April. Thank 
you to all members for supporting each other and being there for 
the loved ones of our members that passed away. 
The club has a number of other sub-committees comprised 
of members putting in countless hours every week, some of 
these are in the spotlight whereas others work hard behind the 
scenes. Some of these run events such as the Legends Lunch, the 
Bluewater swim and Bondi-Watsons Bay paddle; other groups 
have organised the website, looked at a rules revision and 
countless other projects. Thank you to all of you. 
Looking forward to the season ahead and seeing to each section 
thrive. We will be looking for more people to assist with small 
roles in different sub-committees to make the job easier. We have 
a rich history at Bondi and we look to add to it with success in the 
years to come. 

Jacob Waks
President

BONDI NIPPERS

Once again Bondi Nippers enjoyed a fun and successful year. 

This summer was our 51st year, where we had 409 Nippers enrolled 

in our program. From our U14’s age group we had 26 Nippers 

complete their SRC award. These young lifesavers who started their 

first patrols at the end of this summer. A big thankyou goes out to 

the trainers of the SRC class, that being Jeremy Davis with Doug 

Hawkins from Sydney Branch mentoring. 

A new initiative this year was to increase the level of lifesaving 

education to our younger age groups. Thus we started an award 

class of Resuscitation to our U13’s and U12’s age groups. Thankyou 

again to Jeremy, and also Sue Kelly for leading these courses. Once 

again these will be continued next season.

Our midweek and Sunday morning board training programs 

continued to grow this year. In listening to the feedback from last 

year, we extended the beginners squads thus allowing more of 

our younger kids to train and practise their skills under qualified 

coaching sessions. 

Another new initiative was a Train-the-Trainer course for our Age 

Managers. This was taken by Andre Slade, where he gave our group 

leaders some helpful tips on learning activities to run with the kids, 

as well some higher level surf and lifesaving education. 

This season Bondi hosted the Waverley Shield carnival, the 

Development Camps for our U11 & U13 age groups, Bondi 

Bluewater Ocean Swim, and the City to Surf BBQ. The Bondi 

Bluewater event had to be postponed from its original date due to 

bad weather, however the rescheduled event was enjoyed by the 

small group of Nippers who attended. 

Unfortunately our competition section was not as well supported 

this year as previous years. We had less competitors at the Waverley 

Shield, Sydney Branch, & NSW State Titles than we have had 

over the past three years. We genuinely hope that our Nippers 

and parents can support these three carnivals next year. Our 

Competition Manager Steve Oates has done a fantastic job over 

the past three years to bring this section up to where it is today, we 

thank you for all your efforts over this time Steve.

Age managers and helpers are integral to the smooth running of the 

Nipper program. Well done to you all, we couldn’t run our Nippers 

program without you. Big thankyou also to all of our coaches, your 

leadership and coaching sessions are invaluable to the development 

of our young surf lifesavers and competitors.

Our weekly fundraisers which keep us afloat, are the BBQ and 

Clothing Store. Thank you to our BBQ Manager Justin Biggs with 

the help of Narelle Moore for guidance and supervision, and a 

special mention to our Clothing Manager Sally Oates, together 

with the great parent volunteers from all our age groups. With 

the use of many hands on a rotating week to week shift, it makes 

light work of it all. We appreciate your help and hope you can 

assist us again next year. 

The biggest thankyou goes out to our dedicated Management 

Committee. The amount of voluntary work behind the scenes to 

run a Surf club Nippers Section of roughly 1000 people (kids and 

parents combined), is staggering. Our finances are strong which 

is allowing us to run our programs, we are continuously updating 

our equipment, and our leaders and helpers are receiving training 

where required, all to the benefit of our Bondi Nippers. 

Our newest addition to the management group is Member 

Protection Information Officers, namely Helen Jenkinson & Steve 

Norton. These members have completed the Surf Lifesaving 

Member Protection course, and are a welcome addition to our 

management group in care for our Nippers and parents.

And finally, I come to our outgoing U14 Age Managers, Shane 

McKendry and Brett Pattinson. Thank you for your  years of 

guidance and management of your age group. 

I look forward to next year with enthusiasm and pleasure in knowing 

that all the hard work is making a difference to the education and 

surf skills of our young Nippers.

Scott Ryan. 
Director of Junior Activities
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BRONTE SLSC
As we farewell the hottest summer on record and incredible 

crowds at our beaches, it is with pleasure we report no lives were 

lost on Bronte Beach this season.

We commenced the season as the Club selected to host the SLS 

NSW Raising of the Flags ceremony for the state. A wonderful 

honour.

It was another season where the beach was closed on many 

occasions but it did not stop thousands of beach goers entering 

the water.  Our rescues this year were just over 250, we had 

nearly 3,000 preventative actions and 300 first aids.  This 

summer’s challenge was typified by Christmas Day where 

66 rescues were performed.  A phenomenal statistic.  The 

difficulty with the statistics is we believe we don’t capture all 

of our rescues and other actions and they are very likely an 

underestimation.  

On behalf of the Board of Management, we salute our incredible 

volunteers who are a credit to the Club year after year.  I would 

also like to thank the great work of the Waverley Lifeguards and 

we are very proud of the close working relationship we have with 

them.  Testament to the great work of  our volunteer lifesavers is 

longtime lifeguard legend Rod Kerr (Kerrbox) writing a letter of 

endorsement to the Club which included the following 

“I’ve been wanting to drop the Bronte Surf Club a short note 

to thank all your patrollers and water safety personnel for the 

wonderful support they have given us over the years, especially 

this past season when numerous rescues required the assistance 

of the Club’s lifesavers…  this year in particular, the Bronte Surf 

Club volunteer surf lifesavers have done a tremendous job 

and helped us patrol what has been at times very challenging 

conditions…”

Our administration staff continues to work diligently and with 

the support of wonderful sponsors and members, we have 

established a strong base for our future.

Each year my report gives me an opportunity to thank so many 

people who have all contributed to the Club’s success.  Firstly to 

the entire Board of Management,  Roley Tyrrell (Finance), Anthony 

Mossman (Cadets), Iljko Miocevic (Club Captain), Richard Norgard 

(Sponsorship), Craig Betts (Nippers), Andrew Ugarte ( Education) 

and Chris Kilmurray                (Director of Surf Sports).

The Clubs owes a great deal of gratitude to our administration 

staff lead by General Manager Peter Butcher, Kimberly Johns 

(lifesaving administrator and B2B guru), Holly Ries our Functions 

Manager and Nippers Administrator Fiona Ellison.  

We salute James McLennan, our Clubman of the Year.  

Congratulations to Jamie Whatling as our Patroller of the Year 

and Tim Ryan as Patrol Captain of the Year.  We appreciate the 

efforts of Anthony Mossman and Warren Whillier in overseeing 

our water safety program.  Congratulations to our patrollers who  

recorded over 100 patrol hours.  We logged well in excess of 

13,000 hours in seven months which is amazing.

From an Education standpoint, we had 47 new bronze, 9 silver, 

one gold medallion and 35 SRC graduates.  We acknowledge 

Ryan Tindall as our Training Officer of the Year.

Another outstanding Nipper year under the guidance of Craig 

Betts in his first year as Youth Director and his hard working 

committee.  

Our IRB team were again brilliantly led by Jochen Valdeck and we 

congratulate his daughter Sophie Valdeck, this year’s IRB Person 

of the Year.

We thank our wonderful major sponsors lead by Macquarie 

Bank, MPA, Phillips Pantzer Donnelly and Banana Boat.

This years Macquarie Bondi to Bronte saw us include an 800m 

warm up swim and the Junior Ocean Swim held at Bondi.  The 

conditions were almost perfect with 2300 swimmers in total 

completing the various events.  

In our Senior Competition year, unfortunately Branch, State and 

Aussies were all disrupted by mother nature. The  teams still did 

well and we acknowledge Jarrod Poort as our Competitor of the 

Year.  Special mention to Max Gonzalez and the job he has done 

in the great success of our patrol competition teams.  As to our 

Boaties, two outstanding Masters crews this year with our 220’s 

winning the state title and our 160’s won bronze at both the state 

championships and the Aussies.  

Our social calendar was highlighted again by Derby Day and the 

end of summer party.  This was complimented by our Reunion 

Day and the ever popular ANZAC Day, which this year saw the 

biggest crowd attend outside of the 100 year commemorative 

service. This year’s Presentation and Volunteers Day was 

consider by most that attended as the best we have had in many 

years. A great way to finish the season.

Sunday Sip crowds were amazing this year and the Club provides 

a great opportunity for family and friends to enjoy a drink on 

a Sunday afternoon. Sunday Joggers hit dizzy heights with so 

many people joining in.  

At the time of writing this report the Surf Club and many 

members have tabled their submissions to Council with respect 

to the proposed new Bronte Plan Of Management.  The Club 

had a call to arms only two days prior to submissions being 

due and the response from our members and ex-members was 

overwhelming.  It demonstrated the great regard people have for 

the Club and what we do.

 

Basil Scaffidi
President 

BRONTE NIPPERS

“If you can swim at Bronte, you can swim anywhere”

On behalf on the Nippers Committee I would like to thank 

everyone involved in our nippers program for helping make this 

another successful season.

We had 750 nippers register with 95 new nippers in the U6 

boys and girls and we saw a large group of 35 SRC graduates 

finish their nipper career in U14’s as qualified Life Savers.  I look 

forward to seeing them on patrol next season.  It is great to see 

Col, Marty and Kirsty continue to manage the U6’s and help 

them to let go of their parents hand and enter the water.  There is 

usually a mix of laughter and tears, but nothing a bacon and egg 

roll can’t fix.

To successful run nippers we rely on parents to be involved, our 

age managers and assistants do a great job within the limited 1 

hour time slot they have each Sunday.  We try to make Sunday a 

fun experience and will always encourage kids to enter the water 

to increase confidence and develop their skills.  Our emphasis 

is on participation on Sundays.  We do of course run 2 rounds 

of club championships and we managed to run round 2 on a 

single Sunday in February which was a great outcome.  The surf 

conditions have not always been safe for us to enter the water 

and our alternative pool and Bogey Hole have been well used 

this season.

Many kids have participated in our training and competition 

program.  Firstly, a massive ‘thank you’ to our coaches: Jason 

Gavin did a fantastic job running the advanced board squad, 

while Scott Doble kept the development group moving forward.  

Jo Mermaid continued to run our beginner group on Tuesday 

afternoons at Bondi.  On sand, Mandi O’Sullivan-Jones continued 

to develop our land based athletes over 3 sessions each week.  

This year we successful ran some day camps in the school 

holidays with the support of club swimming champions Wally 

Eggleton and Jarrod Poort.  Of course the early morning sessions 

and carnivals would not work without the dedicated support of 

parents driving their kids around.

Our results in competition across the season have been 

fantastic and a credit to the coaches and determination of the 

competitors.  Lily Finati was selected in the Sydney Branch team 

and had a fantastic State Titles winning 4 gold and a bronze 

medal, helped by her swim team mates and Sophie Ferenczi in 

board rescue. We had 95 competitors attend the State champs 

this year, there is such a competitive field across every event, just 

making finals is an achievement.  A special mention to Alex Field 

who won the first ever gold medal in the new event of 1km soft 

sand run.

This year we moved the Junior Ocean Swim to Bondi, it was a 

great success in solid but good conditions.  Thanks to JM paddle 

boards for donating the nipper board we gave away to a very 

excited Ed Baxter.  The swim is a great way to introduce the 

nippers to the longer format of ocean swimming with many of 

our U14 and former nippers all taking on the longer Bondi to 

Bronte swim.

It has been a pleasure to manage Bronte Nippers in my first 

year as Director and I would like to thank the committee for 

volunteering their time and for their hard work: thanks to Jessica 

Stewart, Amber Brown, Mark Braun, Jason Gavin and Nick 

Lefebvre.  I would also like to thank Basil Scaffidi for his support 

as President of Bronte Surf Club.

Finally a massive thank you to all of our nippers who make 

Sunday mornings at Bronte Beach the best place to be.  The 

smiles and laughter make it all worth-while and I am proud to 

see the nippers build friendships, display sportsmanship and 

develop into young life savers willing to serve our community.  I 

look forward to seeing everyone back at Bronte in October. 

Craig Betts 
Nippers Director
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BURNING PALMS SLSC
Another season has come and gone with no lives lost during 

patrol hours. We, as a small club in the Royal National Park, are 

under more pressure than in previous seasons due to the Figure 

Eight Pools becoming a major tourist attraction. It is not unusual 

to have six hundred to one thousand people young or old 

coming down the track to view them on most weekends.

As you can imagine, it has stretched our resources to the limit, 

particularly in preventative actions and in patching people up 

with cuts and abrasions, not to mention sprained ankles, broken 

bones etc. No matter what we say to people about it being too 

dangerous, a lot do not listen and still attempt to go around.

Financially the Club is sound and is capably run by a good 

Committee. Our patrol strength is the same as it has been in 

previous seasons, we could do with more active members and 

we are looking into ways to improve our position in this area.

I would like to take this opportunity to thank the Branch for 

their assistance and help during the past season. The season 

culminated with Burning Palms being Sydney Branch Champion 

Club.

David Falkiner 
President

BURNING PALMS NIPPERS
What a season we had for our nippers! We developed and ran a 

successful innovative structure for our nippers this season. After 

nine years of nippers with the Garie nippers at Garie beach, we 

said farewell and decided we run nippers at the Palms. A very 

hard decision to make considering the success that we had in 

recruiting, training, and competition whilst at Garie and we 

appreciate their help to make our nippers become future junior 

surf life savers. Thank you for your commitment and support in 

making us feel welcome and we look forward to seeing you on 

the beach for the friendly rivalry to continue.

Then for another shake up; while still following the learning 

curriculum, we decided to mix things up a bit and it went 

something like this-, we divided the nippers up into teams with 

family grouping, four groups of children with different ages 

with the SRC’s as team leaders.  In between the usual races 

(depending on surf conditions) the teams would then go to 

certain activity stations i.e. first aid, resuscitation, beach safety 

and surf awareness, rescues and patrol activities as well as an 

obstacle course relevant to surf lifesaving, and learning about 

what it takes to be a junior life saver followed by a barbecue and 

refreshments for nippers and their parents.  The feedback we 

got was positive from the kids and especially the parents who 

kept on making the big journey to The Palms.  Thanks for your 

commitment and support to The Palms – our numbers have 

remained steady throughout the season, and we saw some new 

nippers joining us as the season continued.  Many thanks to 

our older members and parents who ran the activity stations 

and water safety.  We also held a still water session at Kurnell 

in conjunction with Era where kids completed the competition 

proficiency as well as being involved in board technique and 

beach flag workshops.  Thanks to Era and Sydney Branch who 

organised some board and beach flag coaches on the day 

and ran some drills for the kids who gained some invaluable 

experience.

This season the district carnival was held at Era in trying 

conditions.  Some water events were held but unfortunately 

the board races had to be cancelled, but that didn’t stop the 

red-hot competition in other areas of the beach with some great 

local support coming from the sidelines wearing the brown 

and green. Congratulations to Era who won the point score on 

the day with The Palms not too far away in second place. Next 

season the carnival will be held at BP and we look forward to 

hosting the biggest day in our district with some exciting and 

different races that will give both Era and Garie a run for their 

money.  Can’t wait!

At the branch carnival, we had two of our gun nippers 

competing at Maroubra.  Emelia Danne and Isaac Chafei 

competed in the under 10 and under 14 sprints and flags with 

great success.  Millie won bronze in the sprint and “Squishy” 

also won a bronze medal in the flags.  Well done to you both!  

So, with the bronze in their pockets it was time to take on the 

best NSW had to offer at the state champs held at Swansea-

Belmont.  Unfortunately, no placings to be had, Millie finished 

top 15 in the sprint and “Squishy” also top 15 in the flags. You 

should be very proud of your achievements.

We had four nippers gain their SRC and graduate to the senior 

level of the club and taking on the associated responsibilities 

with ease. Congratulations to Laetitia Cooper, Huon 

Whittingham, Isaac Chafei and Riley Vaughan who have been 

rostered on patrols and completing active service at the Palms. 

Farewell from the teams that you captained this season. Well 

done to all and over the next few years we will see many more 

nippers progress into the senior ranks.

A big thankyou again to our sponsors. The branch sponsor, 

Sydney Airports. Waterway constructions, who have been on 

board for many years and with their continued support, our 

nippers look fantastic on the beach in all their water and sun 

safe clothing. We also purchased some new nipper boards 

which were long overdue and with the money left over went on 

the BBQ. Thank you again to Mal Hiley at Waterways and we 

hope your sponsorship continues well into the future.

Thanks also must go to Melissa Murray, (aka Sarge) for all 

the behind the scenes work. The administration, organising, 

liaising, and encouraging the nippers, parents and especially 

me. To the parents that help set up and pack down the beach 

and cook the BBQ, a big thankyou as without your support, 

nippers at the Palms could not be possible. Thanks also to 

the water safety run by Paul “super” Cooper and his band of 

helpers. Many thanks to the BP committee and active members. 

Without your support and encouragement, nippers could not 

possibly be run.

 Finally, to all our nippers. The future life savers at Burning 

Palms, thanks for making last season a huge success and we 

look forward to seeing you on the beach again soon. 

Wayne Vaughan
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CLOVELLY SLSC

Being my first season as President, it is have been a steep 

learning curve and a very rewarding and satisfying experience.  

Many thanks are due to all Board members and Office bears of 

the club for their support, diligence and hard work during the 

season, as well as many of our Long Service and Life members 

who provided support and wise counsel.  I would especially like 

to thank all our active patrolling members for their vigilance and 

commitment – without our volunteers we would not be able to 

provide the essential life saving services to the community which 

is our core business.  And thanks also to all those members who 

put in the extra hours assisting with water safety, education, 

training, social events, club maintenance and all those little 

things that magically happen around the club.   

It was a huge year in terms of lifesaving for our club.  Our patrol 

teams were faced with several major incidents and their skills 

and commitment were tested.  Our club was awarded with 

Branch Rescue of the Month on two occasions, culminating in 

winning Rescue of the Year at the Branch Awards of Excellence. 

Congratulations to all involved, and to all patrolling members, 

lead by Director of Life Saving, Gordon Manuel and Assistants, 

Ros Manuel and Jo Copper.  It is also testament to our great 

Education team, lead by Molly Cocks and supported by Chris 

Thompson, who deliver and maintain our member’s lifesaving 

skills.  Molly and her team knocked it out of the park this year, 

achieving over 400 education awards!

Working together as ‘one club’, the senior and junior teams 

seamlessly integrated for the betterment of the whole club.  With 

Bryce Wilde at the helm, our Clovelly Nippers have had some 

phenomenal successes this season in education, training and 

competition.  Our club had a successful year in competition in 

Juniors, Open, and Masters, with the number of competitors 

increasing across the board.

I would like to acknowledge our Board members who are taking 

a break after this season, including Director of Finance, Craig 

Wheatley; Director of Competition, Ken Ryan; and Director of 

Administration, Rebecca Cocks.  Craig was inducted as a Life 

Member of Nippers this season in acknowledgement of his 

long years of dedicated service to Nippers.  Rebecca Cocks was 

awarded the pinnacle club award of Club Person of the Year, in 

acknowledgement of her tireless efforts across all aspects of the 

club as well as being Trainer and now an Assessor.  

Thank you to our sponsors whose financial support and 

generosity keeps the club afloat and allows us to provide 

essential services to the community.  Special thanks to Randwick 

City Council and our local MPs, Matt Thistlethwaite and Bruce 

Notley-Smith.

I would like congratulate the Branch Executive and their team for 

their support and efforts this season to understand and respond 

to the needs of the clubs.

Karon Lekeu  
President

CLOVELLY NIPPERS

Before the season commenced, a three year Business Plan was 

developed. At the heart of that business plan was delivering on 

the new vision: 

To create an outstanding Nippers experience that turns today’s 

kids into tomorrow’s surf lifesavers.

This season we had 427 Nippers, the highest number we have 

ever registered. 

In 2016/17 we achieved:

Education

•	 A record 399 nippers completed their educational 
requirements. 

•	 58 Nippers gained  their Basic Emergency Care and 56 their 
Resuscitation Certificate

•	 100% of our U14s successfully completed their SRC and 
100% of U13 and U6s also completed their education. 

Training

•	 Weekly board and surf race training sessions at both Bondi 
and Clovelly averaging 26.

•	 The Bondi training sessions are run collaboratively with 
Bondi SBSC. We also collaborated with South Maroubra for 
pre-season training. 

Beach and water management

•	 Senior club has started patrols earlier to enable us to stagger 
start times on Sundays to better manage our record numbers 
on the beach and in the water

•	 Agreed to introduce in a staggered manner SRC 
qualifications for Age Managers

•	 Senior club trained nipper parents in a turbo Water Safety 

SRC course

Surf Sports

•	 Forged a positive team culture of competitors

•	 At branch carnival we made 20 finals, the best in recent 
memory

•	 A record number of state competitors (26) 

•	 3 nipper parents become Officials 

•	 Bought new boards and tents thanks to our generous 
sponsors Ganellan and McGrath Real Estate

•	 Equipped development squads and competition squads with 

new gear

Engagement

•	 Introduced new awards to recognise the nippers who 
demonstrate the greatest commitment to lifesaving values 

•	 Re-introduced nipper club captains

•	 Introduced an electronic fully paperless registration system

•	 Held a great social night and a twilight nippers

•	 Improved our communications through the Team App

•	 Tidied up our member protection to be fully compliant

•	 Developed a Nippers Handbook and a Calendar and 
published on the Team app

•	 Welcomed sponsors and corporate friends to the beach to 
run fun activities

•	 Participated in the surf lifesaving nippers exhibition at 

Randwick Racecourse 

A massive thanks to our major sponsors Ganellan and Mark 

McPherson of McGrath Real Estate. Also thanks to all our other 

sponsors, including Premier Paints and our new sponsor the 

Eastern Suburbs RLFC. We have also just secured another major 

sponsorship with Channel 9 News for the 2017/18 season. Also, 

we couldn’t provide nippers each Sunday without the ongoing 

tremendous support of Randwick City Council. 

Special mention goes to our new Life Member Inductee – Craig 

Wheatley. 

I’d also like to thank Sydney Branch and other Directors of Junior 

Development across the Branch for their collaboration and 

sharing of ideas with a new Director. Finally, I’d like to thank all 

members of the Clovelly Nippers committee and the senior club 

Board for their ongoing enthusiasm and support. 

Bryce Wilde 

Director Junior Activities 
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COOGEE SLSC
Season 2016/2017 was a roller coaster ride for the Two Blues, aka 

Coogee Surf Life Saving Club. We started the lifesaving year with a 

crisis and ended on an extraordinary high, having one of our highest 

recent achievements. There is no doubt that we will long remember 

the club’s 110th season!

We expected some ‘down time’ over the course of the winter off 

season, but any such plans were the quickly brushed aside with 

the impact of the severe storms which hit the east coast of Sydney 

in early June 2016. The Coogee club house suffered significant 

damage and an enormous effort was required to clear away the 

debris and make good the structural damage. We would like to 

acknowledge all of the support we received from Surf Life Saving 

Sydney and all clubs across the branch in relation to the matter. The 

offers of support were generous and very much welcomed. We must 

also acknowledge the incredible efforts made by the Randwick City 

Council in helping us get back on our feet and in rebuilding the club. 

A special shout out too to all of the emergency services who gave 

their support and assistance over this period.

Despite the significant impact of the storms, we were able to 

start our life saving patrols on time and had a very busy patrolling 

season indeed. Summer saw record numbers at the beach and the 

Christmas period was extremely challenging. Patrol numbers also 

grew over the season, and we were blessed with strong leadership 

from our Lifesaving Committee and patrol captains and vice 

captains and our IRB teams.  We were also proud to continue to 

provide patrolling assistance for another season to Garie Surf Club. 

It was also heartening to see many of our members assist in District 

and Branch roles – and also SurfCom. We would like to thank the 

Randwick Municipal life guards for all their support over the course 

of the season and also acknowledge the incredible work done by 

the off shore services in the ORB and jet-ski and support operations 

area. We are proud to maintain our 110 year record of “no lives lost” 

between the flags at Coogee.

Our education area excelled across the whole of the season, putting 

through a huge number of awards, both in the bronze and special 

awards area. We also continued to train a noticeable number of 

squads for the demanding gold medallion award. We also delivered 

a number of innovative community projects, especially the Coogee 

Dippers programme which provided surf awareness training 

to young autistic children and gave on going assistance to the 

Randwick Diggers Club and its annual community day.

The club once again ran two major ocean swims this season, the 

Coogee island Challenge; the first in November 2016 and the 

second in April 2017. These events have become a key fixture on the 

Sydney ocean swims calendar and were very well attended on both 

occasions. Perfect conditions on both days saw record numbers 

sign up on the morning and on both occasions we were able to have 

the main swim go round the back of Wedding Cake Island.

Our annual carnival is held on the first Saturday of every 

February and is one of the longest – if not the longest, running 

surf carnivals in Australia. This season’s carnival was extremely 

memorable  as it saw the return of surf boast to Coogee after a 

short period away. There was good attendance at the Carnival, 

a wonderful march past with the Scots College Bag Pipes and 

Drums and much camaraderie in the air. A great day – and thanks 

to all of the officials who helped out.

Our showing in the competition areas of the club was strong and we 

performed well at Sydney carnivals and at the State competition. 

The national titles showed a strong performance by our ever 

growing masters area and we achieved  gold medals in the flags 

and the girls R&R. Any hopes of further medals however were 

thwarted with the arrival of the tail end of Cyclone Debbie and there 

was disappointment when the water areas were called off. Fingers 

crossed for Perth!

We remain incredibly proud of our nippers area: the Coogee 

Minnows continues to go from strength to strength and the 

sheer professionalism of our Minnows Executive never ceases to 

amaze us. Coogee Minnows is one of the largest nipper squads in 

Australia and makes us very proud – and confident in the future of 

the Club. Please take a moment to read the Minnows report in this 

Branch report.

Finally, of particular pride to the club was the three Anzac Day 

ceremonies in which the club was involved. It was wonderful to 

see strong numbers from all areas of the Club provide support 

at the Coogee Diggers event and many club members made the 

early morning trip down to the beach for the local Dawn Service. 

Of particular note, however, was the service run by the club at the 

National Fallen Life Saver memorial. Thank you to all of the local 

clubs who also attended. This event will only continue to grow in 

numbers and significance.

And after such a year of lows and highs, to end with the award of 

Surf Life Saving Sydney Club of the Year – just made it all worthwhile 

for the whole of our members. Vigilance and service.

Mark Doepel 
President

COOGEE MINNOWS
Another terrific season was had by all of the Coogee Minnows again. 

We had some tough weather conditions, more success at carnivals, 

lots of laughs, some tears as well as a new group join us from Autism 

Swim Australia.

There are not many sporting groups that have 1000 members and 

300 parent volunteers that put in the hours, efforts and program that 

nippers does for the small cost involved. To see U6’s boys and girls turn 

from apprehensive and nervous beach goers into U14 SRC lifesavers is 

a huge 9-season journey but is truly worth every bit. None of this could 

happen though without all of the volunteers involved.

I want to thank our Platinum sponsor Craig Sewell and Mint 360 for 

their ongoing sponsorship. Also to Secret Gardens and Mint 360 

Finance for their very special support and we hope that you will 

continue to stick with us for seasons to come. 

I want to thank the Senior Club Executive and Committee for their 

tremendous support of Minnows. I also want to thank the girls on 

the office at the senior club for all of your work behind the scenes.

Thank you to all of the members of the Minnows Management 

Committee and Executive. Being a part of this group is a 12 month 

commitment not only weekly but for the whole season. To our Age 

Managers, Apparel Team, Officials, competition coordinators, Age 

Assistants and Water Safety I say thank you as you are really the 

people who have the greatest influence in training these young 

people to become lifesavers. To all of our coaches and trainers I also 

want to say thank you as you have turned our young people into 

these great lifesavers. I also want to make special mention of the 

Patrol Captains, Randwick City Lifeguards and the Randwick City 

Council for their ongoing support of Coogee Minnows. 

Our boy and girl captains this year: Bronte Howarth and Asher 

Wilson are a great credit to themselves, their families and Coogee 

Minnows. With Asher winning Junior Lifesaver of the Year for Sydney 

Branch was a reflection of this whole SRC group. 

In early May last year the season preparations got underway. We 

rapidly moved through to registrations and proficiency days. Soon 

enough we were running smoothly with each age group developing 

their surf education, lifesaving skills, communication techniques 

as well as internal competitions. We also quickly gained lots of new 

parent volunteers who were qualified either with the Age Manager 

Award or stepped up to the Mum and Dad’s Army to do their 

Bronze Medallion and become an important part of our essential 

Water Safety team. Our SRC group grew in confidence and leading 

up to the end of 2016 we had almost 60 new qualified patrolling 

members. We also had a number of our stronger competitors 

attend some other carnivals we had not attended before and the 

indications were that we were looking fairly strong but still had 

some work to do. The January Surf Camp was another roaring 

success and was well supported by Minnows and parents. John 

Mudge Day and then lifesaving skills dominated the start of 2017. 

Not only was the State result one of the highlights coming 7th place 

but also the humbling work of our volunteers with the pilot Coogee 

Dippers Program for kids with Autism. A huge thank you to Erika 

Gleeson and her teams for allowing us to be a part of this and we 

will be looking to expand this next season. A huge thank you to all of 

the volunteers also involved from all ages and experiences. Those 

smiles on the kids and parents faces made it all worth it!

We are losing some committee member unfortunately and I want to 

make special mention of some of these people. Nick Osler as U14’s 

Age Heidi Roche has been our secretary for over 4 seasons and Mark 

Andrews as our competition coordinator. Mark Andrews has driven 

the ongoing success of Coogee Minnows and the impressive results 

over the past couple of seasons have very much reflected his hard 

work. All of these people will be very missed and we wish you all the 

best for the future!

For next season there are a number of challenges facing us:

•	 We need each age group to have more officials and water 

safety for carnivals 

•	 Continuing to develop our competitors, especially in the water 

events

•	 Looking at succession plans for future committee members 

•	 Tightening of our Competition Policy 

•	 Off-season training programs for sand and water

•	 Further developing the Coogee Dippers Program

Whilst some of these challenges will need some work I am confident 

that the dedication, tenacity and ingenuity of so many at Coogee 

will prevail as it always does.

Steve O’Donnell 
Minnows Captain 
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CRONULLA SLSC
It has been interesting season for Cronulla Surf Life Saving 
Club across our lifesaving, nipper, surf sports and community 
activities.

Our Club lifesaving activities were of a high standard this past 
season.  We had approximately two hundred and seventy active 
patrol members  who saw a fifty percent increase in rescues and 
preventions and doubling of first aids.  

Club Vice Captain, Darryl Easton organised our patrols with good 
numbers regularly in attendance.  Cronulla were recognised 
formally when at the SLSS Awards of Excellence where we were 
awarded the Patrol Efficiency Award for our area.

The beach remained in good condition for most of the season 
making it a very pleasant and safe place to be.  However, toward 
the end of the season, sand erosion and rock exposure presented 
several challenges for patrols and our daily activities.

We had a good season in lifesaving education, with very good 
numbers in basic awards meaning new and trained lifesavers on 
our beach.  We also had high IRB award numbers, achieving the 
most IRB awards in the Branch.  Our last IRB squad of the season 
included the other area Clubs with both candidates and trainers 
and this was a great co-operative success.  

Our Junior Activity Group, the Cronulla Crays ran a very good 
program this season.  We saw a continued growth in Crays 
numbers meaning a full beach of activities each week. The very 
successful Learn to Swim and Assessment Program, sponsored 
by Tradies, was run again for our younger groups.  The Black 
Caps nipper group for young members with special needs 
continues to operate very successfully thanks to the good work 
of Cameron and Lauren Pyett plus Sherie and Emma Lisser.

The Club Coaching and Competition section continues the 
re-establishment and development process’s of the last couple 
of seasons.  Our results at Aussies were good in a cyclone 
interrupted carnival and it was unfortunate that our Cadet to 
Open water competitors including boaties were largely unable 
to compete.  We came away with eight gold medals from the 
three separate carnivals which combine to make Aussies and 
in the truncated open division carnival we came tenth over 
all.  Congratulations to all of our competitors who trained 
hard all season and in particular to our Aussies Gold Medal 
winners, Paul Larssen, Jacinta Davidson-Bunch, Ngaire Hadfield, 
Chloe Mannix-Power, Isabellah Walker, Phoebe Lacoste, Kate 
Hawkings, Bridget Cole, Chris Breen and Nathan Breen.

Some of our athletes were recognised at high levels this past 
season.  Isabellah Walker was named as the Branch U15 Athlete 
of the Year at the SLSS Awards of Excellence.  Carla Papac and 
Ngaire Hadfield were selected in the Australian Youth Team 
to compete in the Sanyo-Busson Cup in Japan at the end of 
last season and Ngaire capped her year off by being selected 
in the Australian squad now in training for Rescue 2018.  
Congratulations.

Thank you and congratulations to the Section Heads, Coaches 
and team management group who committed heavily in 
time and effort to make sure everything worked well and the 
competitors were well supported.

A large number of Cronulla Members also serve as officials at 
carnivals to all  levels within the association.  Thankyou to all of you.  

Our Club relies heavily on our Office staff for the administrative 
and other support that they provide.  Our Administrative 
Coordinator, Jenny Pinker and her fellow workers,  Robyn, 
Emma and Kathy all regularly stepped well beyond what was 
expected or required and they ensured that we continued to 
operate very well.  I thank them for their dedication, hard work 
and achievements and the continued excellent way that they 
conduct our daily operations.

Cronulla’s planned building refurbishment and development 
process has been long and arduous at times.  However, major 
progress was made with approval of a Development Application 
in November 2016 meaning that the Club good effectively 
seek public funding. The announcement of a Federal grant in 
April 2017 meant that the funding gap had been bridged and 
the project was now truly within financial reach.  Recently, a 
Special General Meeting held after season end on June 4th 
2017 approved the plans and funding plan.  Our clubhouse will 
soon be back in a state fitting such an iconic building in our 
community.

Cronulla Life Member, Vice-Patron and Past President, John 
Bentley chaired our District Council again this season.  John 
continues to lead a good team of people from all four local clubs 
who look after joint local surf club interests.

On behalf of our Club I formally thank our local representatives for 
their ongoing support.  The Sutherland Shire Mayor, Carmello Pesce 
and Councilors have been highly supportive in all of our activities.  
We are also thankful to be represented by two fabulously active 
members of Parliament with the Hon. Scott Morrison at Federal level 
and Hon. Mark Speakman SC at State level.

Rob Short 
President

CRONULLA CRAYS
Cronulla Crays have had a fantastic and particularly active 
season. Registration numbers increased to six hundred and 
fourteen [614], ten percent [10%] higher than last season.

Thanks to our age managers who are all very dedicated and 
better organized this season.

Some of our young cadet age managers are greatly admired by 
our young nippers. These cadet age managers enjoy giving back 
to our nippers, knowing whatever experience they can hand 
over to their group is helping.

The black cap group are nippers with disabilities   run by Cam 
and Lauren Pyett , supported by Sherie and Emma Lisser. They 
do a marvellous job with this group and I know the parents of 
this group appreciate their efforts. The black caps continue to 
be an important inclusion to our nipper programme and look 
forward to seeing then back next season.

The parents of the U/6 & U/7 nippers who attended our unique 
learn-to-swim programme would agree it was successful. This 
programme would not have been possible without the support of 
“tradies Gymea”- proud sponsors for a second consecutive year.

The “jag” provided a very structured, controlled and safe 
environment, developing and adapting throughout the season 
to accommodate a variety of abilities , improving skills , 
especially in the ocean , beach,  march past and multi discipline 
events.

The competitive section of Cronulla crays results were better 
than expected. “Why”? Because we invested in “jag” coaching 
and competitive section this season.

Proudly, many of our nippers competed in our fifteen [15] 
carnivals across all levels.

We achieved top six [6] placings at all major competition events 
across most age groups at NSW age and Australian youth 
championships.

The results from our investment speaks for itself- we placed 8th 
at NSW age championships and double the number of water 
points from the previous season , we placed 12th on 67 points.

Comparison

2015/16

Eleven [11] – NSW ocean finals 

Six [6] top 7 placings

Five [5] Australian youth finals – beach only 

2016/17

Twenty-Eight [28] NSW ocean finals –[ 1 individual made eight 
finals]

Fifteen [15] top 7 placings

Four [4] Australian youth finals – ocean

Two [2] x beach 1x team and 1x individual 

Thirty five U/14s completed the SRC and radio courses this 
season. One group rostered on their first patrol did a rescue 
which saved a persons’ life. Absolutely, moving experience for all 
involved, well done girls.

Our U14s hard work fund – raising for not only their end of 
season trip but donated a signed fibreglass mal. Fine effort from 

a very dedicated and diligent group. We will miss this group as 
they move into the senior club for empowerment as they are now 
part of the future of Cronulla SLSC.

This year Cronulla crays nippers celebrated Fifty [50] years. In 
the morning, a group organised by Bob Saga taken to replicate 
the one taken some 50 years ago, with fun by a free sausage 
sizzle. The afternoon occasion was more formal with the cutting 
of a cake, speeches recalling past 50 years. To help us celebrate 
and make the day even more memorable was the attendance 
of past and present Jag committee member, nippers and CSLSC 
special members.

We held several social events including twilight Hawaiian theme, 
nippers disco and parents enjoying each others company. 
The volunteers thank you night was a huge success and well 
attended this season.

One of the many highlights this season, was the NSW age dinner 
organised by Danielle Devereux. Held at Swansea Belmont RSL. 
Approximately 200 nippers, parents, water safety officials and 
committee members attended. Everyone had an amazing time 
even at this low-key venue with one day of competition left the 
team was on a high from some already pleasing results.

Paul King, Bob Saga, Joanne Parker, Richard Hedley and Alanna 
Street have all worked tirelessly over the years, you should all be 
extremely proud to know you were part of the committee that 
started to “steer” the ship back in the right directions.

Clearly none of this would have been possible without the 
support of all our sponsors.

Crays are looking forwards to contributing financially to new 
club house, works due to commence in April 2018.

Thank you to everyone and for the support given to me last 
season by all those involved at all levels.

Michele Cole

Chairperson Cronulla JAG
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ELOUERA SLSC
Our core activity is that of lifesaving and the protection of the 

community who choose to use this magnificent beach and it is with 

pleasure that again we can report “No Lives Lost”.

On the administrative front a number of concurrent tasks were 

undertaken throughout the season in order to assist the club 

maximise the revenue opportunities available to it from commercial 

operators. These include: seeking expressions of interest for the 

operator of the café to be constructed as part of building works 

currently underway; obtaining council approval for the works; 

obtaining member approval and a guarantee from the Sutherland 

Shire Council (council) to borrow the funds necessary for the works; 

negotiating the loan; designing the scope and appointing a builder; 

and negotiating with existing restaurant to extend their lease to 

2022.. 

Earlier in the season we had finished construction works that 

increased storage space available for craft; these works were funded 

by the club and through grants secured with the assistance of our 

local federal and state members. The Club extends its thanks to 

our Federal Member Mr Scott Morrison, Treasurer, and his State 

colleague Mr Mark Speakman, Attorney-General for their continued 

support of the Club and in particular their assistance with funding 

for our construction projects.  The Sutherland Shire Council 

continues its generous support to the four Bate Bay clubs and the 

close relationship between the clubs and the lifeguards deserves 

special mention.

Thanks to our major sponsor, The Sutherland District Trade Union 

Club for its valued support. This sponsorship has been going for 

over three decades and is greatly appreciated by all members. The 

club also has many other sponsors, without their support it would 

be difficult to provide education and training of members who 

ultimately provide protection to the community.

In October the IRB section conducted ceremony a to mark the 

launch of the Glenn Cairncross, in honour of Glenn’s significant 

contribution to the club across many areas.

In late October the club unfortunately suffered damage at the hands 

of a member of the public.  The events of the day were disturbing for 

those involved and Patrol Captain Keith Hughes, with the support of 

Duty Officers Matt Gentle and Kane Hughes, are to be congratulated 

on the way they assisted Keith’s young patrol members after the 

incident. 

In November the boaties welcomed Elouera’s popular boat sponsor 

Tom Breen who christened his 9th family boat – the Charlotte Breen 

IX. The Breen Family began their sponsorship in 1967 with the 

Charlotte Breen I.

The Training and Education team continued with the great work of 

prior seasons. Pleasingly the number of awards gained this season 

improved on last year. Our education program is also looking 

beyond lifesaving in order to continue to provide development 

opportunities for our youth, with the participation of Lauren Brown 

in the 2017 National Leadership College being one example. 

Elouera were successful in the following awards at the Surf Life 

Saving Sydney Awards of Excellence: Team of the Year – U14 Beach 

Relay; Assessor of the Year – Stephen Urquhart; Facilitator of the 

Year – Peter Carney; Community Education Program – Tradies Surf 

Awareness Clinic; Official of the Year (Tony Hughes Award) – Peter 

Carney; and Support Operations Member of the Year – Matt Gentle.  

Matt Gentle is also a member of the SLS Services Team of the Year for 

his role as a duty officer

Elouera members contributed 305 hours or 33% of the total 914 

hours performed by the branch Support Skis, and 247 hours or 31% 

of the total 798 hours performed by the branch Surfcom operators. 

Jackson Towns and Andrew McKellar shared the role of branch RWC 

co ordinator for the season and trained new drivers during the 

winter. 

This year Ronald Ernest Pears OAM long service to the Lifesaving 

movement was recognised with the awarding of his 50 Years’ 

certificate and pin at our AGM.

Aside from club activities, Elouera engaged with the broader 

community through participation in the following events: Tradies 

Elouera Surf Awareness Clinic; Cook Community Classic; Chou City 

relationship; International Beach Festival – Shire Ocean Swim; Take 

3 for the Sea Project; Sutherland Shire Relay For Life; Bi-annual Bate 

Bay Surf Club Ball; Carols by Cruiser; and the Bate Bay Blood Drive.

Our competitors continued to achieve good results at all levels of 

competition.  It was pleasing to see many of our younger members 

doing so well at the national championship; notably the Under 15 

Women Beach relay and Under 17 Men’s Board and Taplin teams.  

But equally pleasing has been the broadening of club participation 

via Pool Rescue, Masters, Worlds and next season we look to 

reinvigorate the March Past and R&R participation. 

Finally, thanks the Cronulla Sutherland District Council of Surf Life 

Saving capably led by John Bentley and to George Shales and his 

team at Surf Life Saving Sydney for their never ending support.

Peter Carney 
President

ELOUERA NIPPERS
The Elouera nipper program  has evolved over many years to be 

one of the best nipper programs in the country. Taking on the role 

as Nipper Chairman this year was a very daunting prospect as my 

predecessors have done a fantastic job in building a nipper program 

with strong club support, a sound financial position, a training 

structure catering for all nippers and a great balance of education 

and competition. 

Our season kicked off with our usual rego days, which were made 

easy with the support of my team. Rego numbers were slightly 

down this season, but the slight loss in numbers didn’t translate to 

any loss in fun, performance or achievement throughout the season.

The Sussex pre-season board camp was another great success with 

great conditions, great people and a great turnout of volunteer 

coaches and assessors. This team was headed up by Michael Byrne 

and supported by David Kowald, Jack Bryce, Lachie Stacker-Galea, 

Tom Whittle, Harrison Williams, Nathan Neale, Abby Gentle and 

Bailey Gentle.

Under the guidance of Matt Elliott and Reid Hannington, the Elouera 

Surf Sports Academy, hit the season hard from the get go with the 

appointment of three head coaches, Jack Bryce (Water), Davina 

Strauss (Beach) and Jordan Anderson (Conditioning). With assistant 

coaches Dean Morris, Paul O’Sullivan, Michelle Soper, Renae 

Geronimo, John Boes, Stuart Taylor and Brent Pritchard, the ESSA 

saw a substantial increase in attendance at training and carnivals 

which culminated in 3rd place finish in the NSW Surf Lifesaving Age 

Championships; equalling our best result from 2012.

Many times throughout the season, I have paid tribute to the work 

our Age Managers and Instructors take on. You guys are on the 

frontline in delivering our nipper program, which is a commitment 

spanning almost six months of the year. Well done guys on another 

job well done. Our Age Managers were supported with cadet 

helpers; Piper Robinson, Gabbie Bradley, Jamison Hughes, Bailey 

Thompson, Ella Randazzo, Jaime Greig and Maggie Scott.

Our Club Captains this season were Max Fathulla and Brigitte 

Salib, who were supported by Vice Captains Jarvis Lane and Kiara 

Summers. Well done to all four of you for making Elouera proud 

whenever you were called upon. Special mention to Kiara, who 

was recognised with a “special commendation” when selected as 

a finalist in the Sydney Branch Junior Lifesaver of the Year awards. 

Well done to all of our graduating U14s who obtained their Surf 

Rescue Certificate. I hope to see you all remain active in the club, be 

it in competition or as cadet helpers or patrol.

Unfortunately, the Ohana Surf Classic was once again cancelled 

due to hazardous surf conditions. I can assure you it will be back 

bigger and better next year and I would like to thank Brett and Kim 

of Ohana Ocean Athletics for their continued support of all things 

Elouera. 

Thanks also to our major sponsors, Sutherland Mazda, Westfields 

Miranda, Illawarra Blinds and Awnings, Ohana Ocean Athletics 

and of course our long-time club sponsor The Tradies. Thanks 

also to Yellow Brick Road, Riley Surfboards, SP Screens, Sea Level 

Restaurant and Makani Meats. Your support ensures that our 

nippers are provided with the best equipment and training.

Our JDC worked tirelessly behind the scenes to also ensure that 

all aspects of our nipper program run effectively. I won’t thank 

everyone individually but would like to make mention of those 

members who have served their last year on the JDC. On behalf of all 

nipper families past and present, thank you to Darrin Lane, Tracey 

Lane, Brett Richardson, Rupert Agnew and Di Mackay. I also would 

like to thank the following people who joined the JDC this year for 

the first time: Mark Summers, Reid Hannington, Kylie McKinnon 

and Nat Chandler.

Glen Stortenbeker most certainly deserves a special mention, 

for once again co-ordinating the Elouera Mega Raffle, which was 

another great success in raising over $32,000 for our nippers. 

Without this fundraising effort, our rego fees would need to increase 

by almost 60% per nipper. So nipper parents, please understand 

the importance of getting your nipper out there to sell their raffle 

tickets.

Julie Walmsley was once again responsible for many difficult jobs 

throughout the season, from the first rego day in September all the 

way through to presentation day in May. Thanks once again Julie for 

all your help. 

Thanks also to our team of Water Safety and Officials. They, and 

the IRB drivers and crew, are there in numbers every Sunday, well 

organised by Di McKay. They then back up for local, branch, and 

state carnivals. Thanks to all Elouera Members who have helped in 

this capacity and congratulations on a job well done.

Finally and on behalf of the JDC, thank you to our nippers and their 

families for choosing Elouera Surf Club. It really has been a great 

season with a lot of great memories, we are already working towards 

an even better season in 2017/2018 and look forward to seeing you 

on the beach again soon. 

Michael Randazzo 
Director of Junior Development
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ERA SLSC

Season after season, Era continues to prove to be an exciting, 

healthy, growing and aspirational club with opportunities and 

inclusiveness for all members. The success of our Club and our 

member retention is a reflection of our Members’ commitment, 

passion and hard work. Following another successful and exciting 

season we have the pleasure of reporting no lives were lost.

The boat section kicked off the season in style by launching a new 

craft funded by our members and local businesses. A new boat saw 

three committed crews take to the water, representing our Club at 

local, Branch, State and National carnivals. Unfortunately due to 

inclement weather, much of the competition was cancelled for the 

safety of the competitors.

Our Junior Development completed another successful season 

on and off the beach. We hosted the Annual RNP District Junior 

Carnival. There was fierce competition between all three clubs 

however Scott Pracy and his Junior Crew retained the RNP 

District Junior Trophy for another year. Joe Mison brought home 

a gold medal in the Under 13’s Wave Riding, whilst Jacob Watson 

grabbed the silver medal in the Under 8’s Sprint, both at the 

Branch Carnival. Special thank you to Doug Hawkins, Branch 

Director of Junior Development for organising a coaching day for 

Era & Burning Palms at Kurnell with the experienced Warwick 

Everingham and Peter Kirkwood. Training initiatives like these are 

invaluable to our Junior Development. To celebrate the conclusion 

of another successful season our Nippers and Parents were treated 

to a fun day out at Jamberoo Recreation Park.

Education was a focus with our Assessors & Trainers from the 

three Royal National Park Clubs refreshing, training and assessing 

existing & new members. We have found that a growing trend of 

active members who had previously left the club to start families 

are now returning which has further boosted our patrol numbers. 

We have further strengthened our life saving by adding six 

new Silver Medallions, five Bronze Medallions, two Surf Rescue 

Certificates and eighteen Advanced Resuscitation Techniques. In 

the junior section we added eleven Resuscitation and three Junior 

Activities Age Managers.

Congratulations to all our Perpetual Awards Winners, all are 

most deserved recipients. No matter the age or experience, 

these members worked hard all season to reinforce the high level 

of values, commitment and determination that Era has been 

accustomed to. 

Thank you to our National, State, Branch and Club Sponsors & 

Partners, NSW Department of Family & Community Services, 

DHL, Westpac, Stramit, ClubsNSW, Engine, Sydney Airport, 

Streets, Peabody, Club Engadine, RMYC Port Hacking, Peter & Eva 

Missingham, ELITE Physio and Commando Tough for their ongoing 

annual support and donations. Your generosity goes a long way 

to the development and sustainability of our Junior and Senior 

members.

Late last year we fare welled our dear Life Member John ‘Googs’ 

Evans. Googs was an active member of the Era Community, he held 

various positions on our committee over the years and represented 

Era in the boat section at many carnivals. He was one of our true 

characters who brought fun, laughter & professionalism to all 

activities he engaged in. Googs is missed by all who grew up to 

know and love him at Era and the broader life saving community.  

I would like to acknowledge and thank our Management 

Committee and Members for the commitment and ongoing 

pursuit of making our club greater each day, season after season. 

This commitment, passion and contribution is well beyond what’s 

reasonably required.

In this 79th year, congratulations to everybody who have made Era 

what it is today.

Elissa Hancock

President

ERA NIPPERS

It was another great season for the Era Nippers and their parents. 

Our season started early with a great roll up of kids during the October 

holidays where we saw the kids undertake their proficiencies and 

competition evaluations. Following on from that, this year Sydney 

Branch Junior Development Committee was able to provide our 

kids two experienced coaches to undertake a training session at our 

new base in Kurnell. Thanks to Doug Hawkins, Director of Junior 

Development, Both Burning Palms and Era Nippers were coached 

in the beach flags and the board by Warwick Everingham and Peter 

Kirkwood. 

The December and January months were very busy for our nippers 

and their parents. The weather enabled us to get lots of healthy 

competition and training in and this really showed during the District 

Carnival held at on our own beach at Era. The day saw some great 

friendly competition among the three Royal National Park Clubs. It 

gave me and all the parents’ great pleasure to once again take out the 

title of District Champions and retain the trophy. A great effort to all 

the parents who helped out on the day as  Age Managers, Assistants, 

recorders and Officials and I thank you all for your support. 

The Sydney Branch Junior Titles was held this year at Maroubra and 

again we saw a great roll up of Era competitors. Again well done to all 

involved and some highlights of the day was to see our own Joe Mison 

take out the gold in the U15 Surfboard on the Saturday and Jacob 

Watson bring home a silver in the U8 Sprint. 

A special thank you must go out to Ian Brand and his assistants (Lily, 

Rose, Daisy, Layla, Cath Brand, Mison’s and Cam and Kate) who 

organised another resuscitation training day for the older nippers and 

their parents. This was very much appreciated by all involved and gave 

valuable lifesaving skills for our kids to help them further develop into 

future surf life savers. 

To our sponsors who always help support our growing Nippers, 

thank you on behalf of the committee and members for your kind 

sponsorship. With the support from Peabody Coal, Club Engadine, 

Peter and Eva Missingham, Elite Physio (Kate and Cam), your 

generosity this season saw the kids fully decked out in new Summer 

hoodies (supplied by Ohana), in addition to a whole new set of foam 

boards and other great gear for the kids to utilise. Thanks must also go 

to Bonds who supplied all new rashies to the kids this season. 

Thanks as always to the management committee for their continuing 

support to myself and of our nippers. Thanks to Liss for again helping 

out with the design of the nipper clothes. This year our kids were 

decked out in their summer hoodies, which were a fashion statement 

at all the beaches. 

This season we welcomed Sarah Josland to the committee as the Junior 

Activities Assistant. Her efforts were greatly appreciated and made the 

season more successful and stress free. 

To my right hand man Geoff Snellgrove, who helps me run the kids 

around on the nipper meets, thank you once again for another great 

season. To all our patrol members and parents who have no hesitation 

in assisting with the nipper meets, your help is greatly appreciated. 

And of course to Jodi and our girls, Livy and Annie, for helping out with 

the nipper stuff throughout the season. 

Looking forward to another great season of Era Nippers in the 

forthcoming season. 

Scott Pracy

Junior Vice President
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GARIE SLSC

I am pleased to report to you that “no lives were lost” at Garie 

beach in the 16/17 season. This is a justifiably proud record that 

the club has held since its foundation in 1938.

This outstanding record has been maintained by a small but 

dedicated group of patrolling members who have been assisted 

in no small way by some of our fellow clubs, who have raised 

their hands to assist and become guest patrols at our beach.

Thus, on behalf of Garie SLSC, my sincerest gratitude must 

be extended to the following SLS Sydney Branch clubs, North 

Bondi, Bondi, Coogee, Maroubra, South Maroubra, Elouera and 

Cronulla. We also saw a SLS Sydney Branch executive that were 

happy to get back to the basics, and see active duty on our beach 

as a guest patrol.

It is very gratifying to be supported by these wonderful people, 

who have extended the hand of friendship in the truest sense 

of the movement. Which is to help others when they need 

assistance.   Thankyou

This season saw us fortunate to be chosen as a host venue for 

ALBERT (Aust. Lifesaving Boat Emergency Rescue Training) This 

initiative consisted of 2 days of scenario response drills. On 11th 

and 12th December Garie SLSC hosted representatives from 

Cudgen, Cabarita, Brunswick, Evans Head, and Yamba SLSC’s 

who came to join the program along- side of participating SLS 

Sydney Branch clubs.

I would hope that this initiative returns to Garie again next 

season, and our clubs participation in the training increases, as 

it was a great weekend on our scenic beach, where many new 

friendships were formed.

I look forward to the incoming season, with a keen management 

team, who have a great enthusiasm for the guidance of our club 

into the future.

Michael Bretherton 
President 

GARIE NIPPERS

Well what a season! It was a bit of a rough and rocky start, but with 

hard work and perseverance, myself, Sandra and Tony managed to 

pull off a pretty good season.

We had 84 nippers registered for the season, and we ran two swim 

proficiencies at Engadine Pool.

We were fortunate enough to make a wonderful alliance with our 

now sister club North Cronulla. Thank you to Donna Hargreaves 

who was instrumental in helping us through this season with no 

experience from any of us with the running of nippers, her guidance 

and assistance was invaluable.  We established a relationship with 

North Cronulla in the hopes of retaining our nippers for the future to 

then go on to patrolling for us. They get all the benefits of partnering 

with a bigger cub, but still representing Garie SLSC. 

Our partnership with North Cronulla enabled:

•	 Attendance at a North Cronulla nipper day

•	 Participation in nipper photos

•	 Completion of nipper competition proficiencies

•	 Training for any nippers that wanted to improve their skills

We set up a Saturday training session for all nippers who were 

interested on the Saturday before nippers at Hordens Beach at 

Bundeena. This was a very successful and popular program. Tony 

and Paul were teaching board skills on the nipper boards, and John 

was teaching amazing techniques for the flags and sprinting races. 

We hope to be able to offer this again next season, as it really gives 

our kids a chance to get out on the boards.

We ran our Twilight Nippers again this year, which was a big hit with 

all the kids and families. Santa visited, and we had fun activities for 

the nippers. Sandra did an amazing job with catering and all the 

families really appreciated the effort and it was the introduction of 

Sandra’s now famous Brownie slice.

We attended the 3 Way carnival at Era and it was a very successful 

day from all accounts. A big thanks to Sandra for being our official 

volunteer for the day. She reported that given how many of our kids 

attended we performed very well. We plan to try and recruit more 

nippers for the carnival next year.

Our season consisted of 11 nipper days at Garie. All age groups 

completed all their learning modules by the 31st December cut 

off, enabling each and every child to be recognised for their efforts, 

attendance and participation at Nippers. They each qualified for and 

received their respective Junior Surf Life Saving Awards.

We held an information night at Engadine Bowling Club where 

nipper parents could come along and ask about any positions they 

were thinking of volunteering for.

Our season culminated in our Presentation Day. Each Age Manager 

received a certificate of Appreciation. Certificates of appreciation 

were also given to Tony Graham - Head of Beach Activities, John 

lackey - Head of Water Safety and Sandra Leon - Secretary. Following 

on from this, each child was acknowledged and presented with their 

SLS Award. 

Then the Age Champions for 1st, 2nd and 3rd, were presented with 

their trophies and medallions, and had their photos taken.

This was followed by the 100% Attendance and 5 Years Nippers 

Service acknowledgements.

The big finale was presentation of the girl and boy Nipper of the 

Year. Our winners were Annabelle Lackey and Lucas Cootes.

To keep our nippers engaged through the off season we have 

planned some social events. The first of these was a Nipper 

Sleepover at the clubhouse. We had an amazing time. I think this 

event is one that we all would agree needs to be done again. The 

kids and families all had a brilliant time, so much fun and laughter. 

Belinda Eshman 
Junior Activities Chairperson
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MAROUBRA SLSC

This season saw Maroubra Surf Lifesavers complete 110 seasons 

of Vigilance & Service to our community. 

In our 110th year our members volunteered close to 10,000 

hours as lifesavers on Maroubra Beach. during which they 

performed 134 rescues, 2337 preventative actions, treated 3 

people for suspected spinal injuries and conducted 825 first aid 

treatments. 

I would like to thank our Club Captain, Gilbert Olzomer, for 

his contribution to our life saving teams. Gilbert and his team 

have committed a great deal of time and effort in planning, 

supporting, improving and expanding the capability of our 

respected lifesaving service. 

The efforts of our call out team deserves special recognition 

this year in particular for their work on the 28th of December 

searching for a teenage boy who went  missing at the southern 

end of the beach. Our team searched tirelessly for the entire 

day in testing surf conditions, without complaint and in a very 

professional manner, providing  3 IRBs, an ATV  and close to 30 

members. 

Education was led by Paul O’Donohue and his team helped 

our members achieve 50 Surf Rescue Certificates, 45 Bronze 

Medallions, & numerous other awards.  They trained a total of 

231 Awards placing us fifth in the overall Branch standings.

Our competition team is continuing to grow  largely due to the 

efforts of our Surf Sports  Director Mark Glekis, and our Head 

Coach Lisa McGuigan. The future of Surf Sports is looking bright 

with the growth in our Under 15 competitors, many of whom 

were finalist at State and Aussies. Cliff Gerathy’s remarkable 

enthusiasm has been responsible for the resurgence of our Boat 

section. His under 19 boat crew, was one of success stories this 

season, winning the Sydney Branch Carnival, and making the 

finals of the State Carnival where they were unlucky not to place. 

Maroubra again hosted the Sydney Branch Surf Lifesaving Titles. 

Despite heatwave condition, which caused many sporting events 

to be cancelled, we had another hugely successful weekend. 

Our partner and major sponsor, Maroubra Seals Sports and 

Community Club, generously continue their support of 

Maroubra Surf Life Saving Club. 

There are also a significant number of other sponsors and 

contributors that help us run the club and I would like to 

acknowledge their support, in particularly Core Mortgage 

Brokers, and L J Hooker Maroubra who have committed 

significant financial support to our club for a 3 year term. 

Channel 9 came on board last season and have not only 

continued their support but increased it this season. Sydney City 

Volkswagon have again generously contributed as well as M & 

M Fisher Plumbing, Outdoor Retreats, Souths Juniors, Maroubra 

Bay Hotel, The Randwick Club, Matraville RSL, Maroubra 

Locksmiths, Franklin Smash repairs, Coogee Bay Hotel, and 

many smaller sponsors and members who continue to assist year 

after year. 

This season saw Paul Scullion made life member. This is 

the highest honour that can be bestowed on a member of 

Maroubra SLSC.

On a sad note, this season has seen the passing of a number 

of 50 year members including my father John Simpson, Keith 

Rowswell,  John Costello, John Mahoney, Bryan Maloney, and 

John McCormack. 

Finally, and not least, my sincere gratitude to our Board of 

Management, Gil Olzomer, Mitch Donohue, Craig Farrugia, 

Alison Vuletic, Matt Harper, Marc Glekis, David Love, and 

Brett Christenson  for their remarkable  commitment and 

contributions that have made this season the success it was. 

THANK YOU!! 

David Simpson 
President

MAROUBRA NIPPERS

I would like to thank our Club and Branch Junior Development 

Committees, Age Managers, and all those fellow members and parents 

who helped with everything that it takes to run Nippers. Without you all, 

we wouldn’t have Nippers at all. 

We had 404 Nippers enrolled at Maroubra this season and I would 

like to thank the Maroubra SLSC Board of Management for 

their ongoing support for Junior Development. This support 

has paid off again this season with a record number of 39 

Rookies graduating to become qualified patrolling members 

at Maroubra. An excellent result in no small part attributable to 

their expert Age Managers and Trainers

Many thanks must also go to our Chief Instructor, Paul O’Donohue 

and his team of expert, enthusiastic and patient trainers. Our strong 

tradition of quality surf lifesaving education was maintained this 

season with another half a dozen nipper parents being “bronzed up” to 

supplement our watersafety and patrol ranks for the future.

We had 27 mostly under 12’s children gain their BEC (basic emergency 

care) award and another record number of 53 mostly under 11’s 

attained their CPR (cardio pulmonary resuscitation) award under 

the superb tutelage our Junior Development Education Coordinator, 

Megan Still. This is an outstanding result all round for which special 

thanks must go to Megan, along with her accompanying trainers and 

assessors.

We also continued on our delivery of the by now familiar basic 

DRSABCD and CPR instruction to Nippers as young as under 6’s. We 

are rightly proud to offer this sort of training and the associated proper 

SLSA accredited awards to Nippers. We have clearly demonstrated 

that an early start to lifesaving training familiarises children with 

lifesaving techniques at an early age, and makes it so much easier 

for them to grasp the finer points when they come to attain the more 

comprehensive awards later.

Maroubra U11’s and U13’s also enthusiastically filled our allocation 

of attendees at their respective Sydney Branch Junior Development 

Camps, where they had an absolute ball. These development camps are 

invaluable for the educational, motivational and leadership experiences 

that they offer Junior Lifesavers in training, and we are very lucky to have 

them. On behalf of all those Nippers who had such a great time, our 

heartfelt thanks go to camp director, Doug Hawkins and the respective 

minders and IRB crew for conducting the camps.

Maroubra Nippers and Surf Sports Officials were, as usual, present 

at every Surf Carnival in our Branch; as well as a few carnivals in the 

neighbouring Northern Beaches and Illawarra Branches, and at the 

State and Australian Championships.

Congratulations to Maroubra’s Tara Georgas and Kyle Matkovic, for 

making it to the final judging for the Sydney Branch Junior Lifesaver 

of the year award. Thank you to all the fellow members and parents 

and who lent a hand that weekend; especially our barbeque 

coordinator, Irene Ross and her hardworking assistants. Their 

tireless commitment for the whole season has built on the previous 

success of our Nippers Barbeque.

Our State Championship team continued to excel in both numbers and 

performance, culminating in a highly proficient championship group of 

68 Maroubra Nippers, bringing home an individual gold, a team silver, 

and two team bronze medals. Years of training paid off for a couple of 

our Junior R&R (rescue and resuscitation) teams in the under 11 Two 

Person event, breaking a decades long drought for Maroubra in R&R 

championship placings, finishing in a three-way tie for 1st in howling 

wind and driving rain. The medals had to be decided by a countback, 

with the teams taking the silver and bronze; a great result that we 

certainly intend to build on next season.

There were several other commendable performances in State 

finals, too many to mention here, along with several medallists and 

sterling performances at the Sydney Branch Championships. This 

included another milestone of having boys compete for Maroubra 

at championship level for the first time in decades. Congratulations 

to them all, and special thanks to our expert team of watersafety, 

managers, coaches and officials. A job well done helping to build a 

stronger spirit of competition at Maroubra.

We look forward to seeing all our compatriots on the beaches 

next season.

David Love. 
Director of Junior Development
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NORTH BONDI SLSC

Our Life Savers can once again hold their heads high with NO 
LIVES LOST this season.  

Like all clubs, it is with the hard work and dedication of all 
members, that we succeed. After winning the SLSS Club of the 
Year last season, we were fortunate to go on and win SLSNSW 
Club of the Year and whilst we missed out on the National 
award. 

Our core role is of course Lifesaving. Thierry Forest, our Head of 
Lifesaving and Club Vice Captains, Eloise Starr and Doron Milner 
along with the Patrol Captains, Vice Captains and IRB Drivers 
and Crew have once again worked to ensure our end of Bondi 
Beach was safe. We are in very good shape when it comes to life 
saving.  Brittany Banks Winning U21 Branch Life Saver of the 
Year award was a highlight of the season and with a further 13 
nominations across all aspects of club life, including Volunteer 
and Patrol of the Year award, we are in a strong position with 
engaged and enthusiastic members. As in past seasons we 
also conducted some outreach patrols and assisted other clubs 
with some gear donations. Rescues this season decreased on 
last season to 132 while Preventative Actions increased to over 
4600, as testament to the fact our patrollers are saving lives by 
ensuring swimmers don’t get into trouble in the first place. We 
also performed 386 various First Aid incidents and reunited 40 
‘lost parents’ with their children.

Our community events were again successful. Both the North 
Bondi Rival Rough Water Swim and the North Bondi Classic 
Ocean Swim were held in near perfect conditions and with the 
Bondi BareFoot run moved to September from May we hope to 
grow this community event. 

Paul Hotton has built tremendously on his first year as Head of 
Education. Paul was awarded the Club’s Member of the Year 
last season (2014/15) for the outstanding job he did behind 
the scenes but taking on the Head of Education role was a big 
step which he has excelled in. He followed this up by winning 
the Clubs Official of the Year. With some strategic changes in 
direction this season and a focus on further and higher awards, 
we achieved a total of 979 awards including Surf Ed awards. 170 
being further awards, with the introduction of 81 new Bronze 
Medallions and 40 SCR Awards. 

The Youth Section is headed by Jim Walker. Jim is known for 
always leading from the front and passing on three decades of 
lessons demonstrated to our young members is only the start 
of his contribution. With assistance from others, the youth are 
leading the way in many areas - Life Saving, Education and also 
Competition, their results all season were outstanding.

The Surf Sports is headed up by Andrew Christopher and is a 
credit to him, Head Coach, Scott Thomson, all other coaches 
and supporters who are there not only to coach, but also mentor 
all of our competitors. The Masters had an outstanding season, 
finishing 1st at the NSW Championships. With the wash out at 
Aussies it was easy to come away disappointed season but with 

two gold medals and some other fantastic results we walk away 
with the satisfaction our team are moving in the right direction.

Nippers continues to grow and improve, with nearly 1000 
nippers this season. With large numbers competing throughout 
the season this area is a key to the success of the youth in the 
club.  

With planned growth in competition and exciting developments 
in Lifesaving and Education we are looking forward to next 
season. 

Mark Cotter 
President

NORTH BONDI NIPPERS

It was a privilege to take over the role of Nipper Manager from 
Melissa Hamilton this season.

We were at our quota capacity with over 900 registered Nippers. 
The Age Managers did an amazing job, particularly in the younger 
age groups where they managed activities for and educated 
groups of up to 100 Nippers. 

From a competition perspective, the 2016/17 season saw our 
Nippers reap the rewards of prior years of time and dedication 
invested by our coaches and Age Managers. We had success on 
sand, in the water and March Past at all major carnivals including 
a 3rd consecutive win in Waverley Shield.  The pinnacle of the 
competition season is State Age Championships in March, where 
we finished 7th, up 2 places from last year, taking home 14 top 3 
positions and countless top 6 positions.

But for me, most important is not the number of medals we win 
but the sense of kinship and community that we share. I strongly 
believe this sense of community is what will take our Nippers to 
become Senior Lifesavers who patrol our iconic beach in future 
years.

The end of this season also saw the retirement of Jim Walker as 
Nipper President. Jim has held the position for 8 years and has 
been the community face of North Bondi Nippers during that 
time. Jim has been a daily presence with the nippers, whether it is 
driving the buggy across the beach with a dozen nippers in tow, 
spending endless hours coaching the competition nippers, having 
fun with the Under 6s in a tug o war, or having a quiet whisper in 
a nervous child’s ear before a race. We thank Jim for his incredible 
contribution in making North Bondi Nippers the success it is today. 

We are excited for the next chapter and wish Matt Hamilton luck in 
his new role as Nipper President.

I look forward being a part of the 2017/18 season.

Natasha Fry 
North Bondi Nippers
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NORTH CRONULLA SLSC
I wish to thank all the Club Members of North Cronulla for the 
contribution they have made to this season. To all those who 
have been so superb on patrol, helped keep the public and our 
own safe and given me the privilege at my first AGM as President 
to say “NO LIVES LOST” is a true honour. I am indebted to them 
all.

I would also like to thank Surf Life Saving Sydney BOM for your 
assistance and support this season. I found the information 
nights informative and of great value to me for the running of a 
Surf Club and the issues that arise.

I would like to thank the SLSS office staff of Victoria & Linda for 
their assistance during some difficult times within our club. 

I would also like to thank my fellow Presidents, from the other 
Bate Bay Surf Clubs, Rob Short (Cronulla SLSC), Peter Carney 
(Elouera SLSC) and Mark Sargent (Wanda SLSC) for your 
support, advice and guidance over the last season, as the new 
kid on the block it was greatly appreciated. 

Our Patrol Captains and their team members, you have done our 
club proud through some difficult conditions and busy periods 
on the beach. Some of the highlights were

•	 Being on the beach for the first day of patrol of the new 
season. It was a hive of activity…IRB training, SRC and 
Bronze assessments plus our patrol working together to 
maintain as safe environment for the community.

•	 How Patrol 1 handled a difficult situation with a Drug 
Influenced person.

•	 How Patrol 12 reacted after a sand bank gave way and 
during the mass rescue that followed

Our Education and Training team lead by Mark Anders have done 
a wonderful job this season, with excellent support from the 
various Branch officers, they put many members through a large 
range of courses. This is an important pillar within our Surf Club 
and one that we must continually work at to maintain the quality 
of patrols we currently have and pride ourselves on.

•	 An increase of 30% in the amount of awards achieved by our 
members.

•	 56 new Bronze Medallion holders

•	 17 new Advance Resuscitation Techniques (ARTC) holders

•	 16 new IRB crew and 3 new IRB drivers

•	 3 new assessors and 1 new trainer

•	 Winning most Education Awards for Bate Bay

There were many things that occurred this year that made me 
very proud to be part of North Cronulla, especially when our 
home grown achieved some outstanding achievements, some 
listed below

•	 Our young ladies (Lucy Green, Felicity Hassett and Elissa 
Hughes) winning an Australian GOLD in the IRB

•	 Ethan Garland representing Australia at the World Youth 
Games in Netherlands.

•	 Kane Hughes being honoured with both NSW and 
Australian “Life Saver of the Year”…An excellent recognition 
for many years of hard work and commitment.

•	 The success of the Boat Section. 4 crews selected in State 
Teams, 1 Crew selected in the Australian Team. Clean sweeps at 
many carnivals, 2 Teams in the Australian Boat Relay final

•	 Matt Day and William Budd in NSW team

•	 The many members selected in the successful Sydney 
Branch Team, Captained by Jake Moses and coached by 
Tracey Schriek.

•	 Watching the Beach Flags at Aussies when Alex Rampoldi 
won both Under 17 and Open’s… A special moment

•	 Being there when our Under 17 Boy’s won the Board Relay 
at the Australian titles (Ben Highfield, Leo Nosatti and Jake 
Young)

•	 6th Place at the Australian Titles…Points across every 
section

•	 4th Place State Titles

•	 Members winning SLSS Awards – Ethan Garland (U19 Best 
Athlete), Alex Rampoldi (U17 Best Athlete) and our U23 
Purdies Boat Crew (Team of the Year)

•	 4 members achieving the honour of selection in the 
Australian Training Squad for the upcoming World Titles 
– Ethan Garland, Ben Highfield, Kirra Hood and Alex 
Rampoldi – our club is very proud of them

The beach at North Cronulla is always busy, with many events 
taking place. Some of the events relate to competition, launches, 
memorial &/or celebrations. This year was no different, we had

•	 The scattering of the ashes of our past members

•	 2 boats launched on the same day, an achievement for any 
Surf Club that they would be proud of. But made even better 
when they were named in honour of two stalwarts (Warren 
Rennie & Steve Warren)

•	 North Cronulla Christmas Carnival, was again a very 
successful day. 

•	 Australia Day Nipper Iron person, 200 plus competitors 
in solid conditions, visitors from as far afield as South 
Australia.

•	 NUTRI GRAIN – 3 days of racing

•	 IRB launch – Named after a stalwart of our club Robert 
“Bobby” Lovell, donated by the HOLT Group. 
 

•	 North Cronulla Surf Life Saving Club not only educate and 
train our members to patrol the beach for the benefit of the 
community’s safety, we are also strong supporters of the 
community as a whole. A few of the following are areas we 
have been involved this season.

•	 The annual Bate Bay Blood Drive, not only did the surf 
clubs save lives through the blood donations, we also 
donated some much needed funds to the Children’s Ward at 
Sutherland Hospital

•	 Relay for Life, well attended and supported by our Nippers 
and families.

•	 Supported the Cook Community Classic.

•	 Various Schools, Sporting Clubs & Charities granted use of 
our Club Facilities

•	 Donations of Surfing equipment to Papua New Guinea, so 
that children and youth get an opportunity to enjoy the 
water.

Our Project Phoenix (Planned Club development) has reached 
DA stage. A great milestone for our club, we hope to turn dirt in 
about 12 months time. Once completed it will give our members 
much improved facilities to do our core business of Saving Lives 
and will set the club up with a solid financial future. The support 
we have received from the Sutherland Shire Council, Mayor, 
General Manager and staff has been instrumental in getting 
the project to this stage. We have also had financial support for 
various levels of Government. 

Competition at North Cronulla has always been one of the big 
drivers and I am so proud of each section within our club. Even 
with the disrupted Australian Titles, our sections had great 
results throughout the season and at the various carnivals they 
attended. The main highlight for me was our placing 6th at the 
Australian Titles….Points across all sections of our club…A great 
team effort.

Nippers is where the journey for me started within our surf 
club, I see it as an instrumental component of our club. We have 
had great leadership within our Nipper section lead by Donna 
Hargreaves, Brook Fleming and David Waugh.

This season they instigated some new ideas into the running of 
Nippers which I saw as very successful. There was a change to 
the format of running Nippers on Sunday which created a great 
atmosphere. Skills and education took centre stage with Age 
Managers supported with people experienced in various areas. 

Was also great to see past Nippers, now Cadets, coming back to 
provide support with squads. The younger members of the club 
look up to these young leaders.

The Water Safety at North Cronulla was again strong, with a few 
extra parents now having the IRB Crew & Drivers awards.

The Nipper section achieved some excellent results and had 
some very successful days this season

•	 334 Surf Education Awards

•	 32 Surf Rescue Certificates (New patrolling members)

•	 13 Resuscitation Certificates

•	 Under 14 QLD Tour attended by 30 junior members 

•	 Nutri Grain weekend – Nippers able to use the course at the 
conclusion of the racing and mix with the athletes.

•	 Day at Kurnell for U8 – U14, were all were able to get in the 
water and practice their skills

•	 Australia Day Carnival – 200 competitors

•	 Great results at the State Titles – Highlighted by 4 GOLD 
medals

-	 Under 14 – 5 Person R&R

-	 Luke Jenkins U9 Beach Flags

-	 Lucy Flanagan – U13 Beach Flags

-	 U10 Male Beach Relay Team

Retaining of our Nippers into the Youth (Cadets) section has 
been the result of Monika Di Maio and her inspirational ideas. 
They certainly enjoy the days at Wet N Wild. From this section is 
where our future leaders will come, they are certainly under the 
right guidance and influence with Monika.

The Club Executive and BOM at North Cronulla was stable this 
year, with many already intending to return in their roles next 
season. I wish to thank them for their continued support and 
hard work during this busy season.

Geoff Budd 
President
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SOUTH MAROUBRA SLSC
I once again start my report by extending my appreciation to the Office 
Bearers of South Maroubra SLSC who have provided leadership and 
governance throughout what was another very busy year.

Those that manage Surf Lifesaving Clubs know that the season 
is a full 12 months with no real off season so whilst patrols have 
concluded, IRB competition is underway along with planning for 
Presentation nights, AGM’s followed by debriefing of the past year 
and planning for next season.

Reviewing Lifesaving/Education over the 2016/17 at South Maroubra 
I am able to report our members were directly involved in rescuing 128 
swimmers, 6182 preventative actions completed, 860 first aid cases 
were attended to by Club Members so a very busy year. 

Regrettably whilst I am pleased to report No Lives Lost during patrol 
hours sadly the same cannot be said ‘after hours’ when a 14-year-
old boy and his cousin from Western Sydney entered the notorious 
south end rip @ Maroubra beach around 8pm late December where 
he was immediately pulled out to sea and soon after drowned, his 
young cousin was rescued by a passer-by. It is appropriate I mention 
the efforts of South Maroubra members on the night throwing their 
hands up to help with the search and also the following days with 
the search for the victim and later the development of an after hours 
rescue device being managed by our DOL Damien Woods. 

It is also appropriate I separately mention the effort of Hamish 
Manks who whilst on holidays was called upon to resuscitate a boy 
who had drowned at a beach. Thanks to his extensive efforts the 
victim was successfully brought back to life and whilst the long-term 
prognosis is unknown, the victim was given a fighting chance of 
survival by Hamish!

Within the Ed Services space our club continues to improve on 
the quality, quantity and variety of courses being offered with the 
increasing number of valued trainers. In total 151 awards were 
completed within the senior club and an additional 403 Surf Ed 
awards. Congratulations to all of the trainers and special mention 
to Nicole Cooney who recently received recognition of Sydney 
Branch Trainer of the Year at Branch Awards of Excellence.  We wish 
Nicole all the best as she now goes forward to NSW State Awards of 
Excellence in August 2017.

Well done to our lifesaving and Nipper members!

Competition wise throughout the 2016/17 season our members 
did the club proud in and out of the water with IRB competition 
underway at the time of writing. I am really proud to report 
a number of our members entered into and completed the 
Coolangatta Gold which is a first in recent years. Plans are underway 
for next season and a range of strategies being put in place for 
competition training and development with an emphasis on 
transition from Nippers to the Senior Club.

Nippers which will be reported on separately following this report, 
but they had another fantastic year and again has key people 
playing important roles. Well done to Marcelo Garay on his efforts in 
coordinating this dynamic group and well done to Age Managers, 
Assistant Age Managers, Coaches, Water Safety and the Nipper  
Committee who have done really well all year. I was again very 
pleased to see our Nippers once again feature in the Top 10 at State 
Titles so testament to the skills of the leadership group and most 
importantly the future lifesavers.

Club wise, we have an extremely busy season with the return of 
the South Maroubra Ocean Swim in  February  2017 which was 

an outstanding success and certainly something we want to 
continue to build. We conducted many other community events, 
continued our efforts to improve South Maroubra Clubhouse in 
particular protecting it from the very damaging east coast low 
weather events and for that I once again thank our local State 
Member Michael Daley who has stumped up the funds to carry 
out these extensive works.

In conclusion, I thank all of our most valued members far too many 
to mention in the brief space I have been provided, thank you to 
President George Shales, Branch staff for their support during the 
past season as well as Randwick District Clubs.  I also extend our 
clubs thanks to State MP Michael Daley who continues to provide 
great assistance to our club and Federal MP Matt Thistlethwaite 
and all of our sponsors in particular The Souths Juniors Clubs and 
Maroubra Seals Sport and Community Club. 

I look forward to seeing you next season. 

Paul Fownes 
President

SOUTH MAROUBRA NIPPERS

Our young lifesavers at training were part of another successful 

season at South Maroubra SLSC.  

In the 2016/2017 season we focused on member engagement, 

member participation and enhancing our customers’ experience.

Some of our main goals were to deliver the program in an all-

inclusive manner in a friendly, fun and family focus environment.  

We also wanted to increase Education Services, as we believe the 

development of our members is essential to deliver future lifesavers 

to the community.  We achieved what we planned to deliver.

The professionalism, commitment and knowledge of our Age 

Managers and their support team (our Beach Crew) were the key for 

the delivery of a successful program.

EDUCATION SERVICES

Education and development of our young members and family is 

a key to the success of our program.  During the past season, we 

delivered a number of training/development courses.

A number of our future young leaders from the U11s and U13s 

represented our club at the Sydney Branch Nipper Development 

camps.  They learnt valuable leadership skills whilst furthering their 

lifesaving skills, all delivered in a well organised program.

Summary:

•	 403 achieved their age appropriate Surf-Education awards

•	 54 Junior Members  achieved their Resuscitation Certificate 

(AID)

•	 23 U13s/U14’s achieved their SRCs and are actively patrolling 

our beach

•	 30 Parents achieved their Age Managers award

•	 A large number of parents achieved their BMs, all doing active 

patrols and water safety

•	 Several parents achieved their Level 1 Official award

•	 Several parents also achieved their IRB certificates (Crewman/

Driver)

COMPETITION SECTION

The engagement of our junior members increased immensely 

this season; this was supported by a thorough training program 

managed by a team of dedicated coaches.

The touring team consisted of 100 members, they proudly 

represented our club at several local junior carnivals, as well as some 

other State Junior Carnivals, culminating the competition side of 

the program with our attendance to Branch at Maroubra beach and 

the State Championships at Swansea-Belmont where we placed 

amongst the top 10 clubs in NSW for a consecutive 4th year.

FILMING

Our club was selected to represent SLSA in a TV series which will be 

televised in ABC 3; the series will showcase the movement nationally 

and to some extent worldwide.  During the season our nippers were 

interviewed and filmed participating in different scenarios.  The end 

product is amazing, I am very proud of our junior members and what was 

produced.  I am certain that it will be a great vehicle to further increase 

awareness of the movement and its importance to out community.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

To our young lifesavers at training, their parents and carers, thank you! 

Without you, the program wouldn’t exist, your enthusiasm, 

engagement and support ought to be commended.

To our club volunteers that have supported us during this season, 

my Nipper Committee, Coaching Team, Water Safety, Officials and 

my fellow Club Directors, thanks for your dedication and support.

Thanks to our nipper partners Sydney City Volkswagen and RAMS 

Sydney East Sydney. 

Thanks to the club’s major partners Maroubra Seals Club, The 

Juniors, Randwick City Council, Botany City Council & the NSW 

Government.  To the local businesses that supported us – namely 

Look Design, CSJ Seafood’s, Mick Fisher and the many businesses 

that supported us during the past season.

I’d like to acknowledge those within Sydney Branch for their 

ongoing support to our club, being supporting our Junior Carnival, 

at carnivals, jet ski/IRB support or via administration in general.  

Thanks to the Branch Junior Development Committee and Surf 

Sports Committee for their commitment and support to the 

Branches EAP, Dev and HP squad activities.

It is an honour to be part of such a great club as South Maroubra 

SLSC and be able to contribute to the success of surf lifesaving and 

the nipper program.

Marcelo Garay

Director of Youth Development
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TAMARAMA SLSC

As always I am proud to say we have continued our tradition 
of ‘No Lives Lost’.  I would like to thank all the members of the 
Club that have made this season a successful one.  This can 
only be attributed to the hard work and dedication of all our 
members.  This comes at a time where NSW and Australia in 
general suffered far too many needless drownings over the 
Summer.  I can’t remember such a dire year.  I want to thank 
all those who made their patrols on time come rain or shine, 
and we have had a lot of both this year, to keep our beach 
safe.  I want to thank all the Patrol Captains and the members 
of the IRB team that make the extra effort and give up many 
more weekends than most of us and moreover I want to thank 
the members of the Management Committee that make the 
extra commitment each year to help run the Club.  We have a 
long and envied tradition that we can continue only with the 
effort everyone puts in.

We had a strong year on the training front, ably led by Ellie 
and the training team, with new and existing members 
gaining awards across SRC, Bronze, ARTC, Silver Medallion 
Beach Management, First Air, IRB and Junior Surf Education 
classifications. We look forward to welcoming our existing 
club members back next season and welcoming new 
members.  It is great to see new faces around the Club getting 
involved.

Our statistics for the season show that we had a busy year 
once again, with our members working closely with the team 
from Waverley Lifeguards to keep our beach safe.

On the community front several of our members were very 
active, taking the Club beyond the vital weekend life saving 
activities.  I was very pleased to see a pilot for the Holly Days 
programme run towards the end of the season.  Holly Days 
was named after Holly Robinson, a young Club member, sadly 
no longer with us.  The  programme is a great initiative that 
welcomes kids from outside our community and provides 
opportunities that they would not otherwise be afforded – a 
chance to enjoy and learn about the surf.  A huge thanks 
to Jo Miller and Mieka White for working on this important 
initiative.  Tamarama continued the tradition of having our 
own Rob Brander (aka Dr Rip) back for a Science of the Surf 
morning, delivering his fascinating surf safety education 
program to members and the public alike.  Post end of 
season, Tamarama hosted, with the assistance of NSW State 
Surf Life Saving and other agencies, a Migrant Beach Safety 
Day to provide an opportunity to explain essential surf and 
rock fishing safety to new Australians.  These are all great 
initiatives and I comment our members for getting involved 
and stepping up.

Our major project – fundraising for a major renovation of our 
clubhouse - continues to make headway.  This is a critical 
project that will set the club up for the next 100 years and 
while a lot of work has gone in thus far, there is still much to 
be done and I am interested to speak to anyone who would 
like to know more or who can help in any way.

I’d like to extend a thanks to George Shales and the whole 

team at Sydney Branch for their help, with a special call out to 
Keith Grima for his calm and sage support and advice, during 
the 2016-17 season. 

With the successes of the season, unfortunately, there was 
also sadness.   In early June, we learnt that one of our past 
members, Kirsty Boden, tragically lost her life while rendering 
assistance to others during the London Bridge terrorist 
attack.  Our thoughts are with Kirsty’s family, friends and our 
club members at what must be a terrible time for them.

Bill Shires 
President

TAMARAMA NIPPERS
The 2016-17 season was another action packed season, focusing 
on continued development of our youngest future lifesavers 
and having fun in the process.  The season was marginally 
better conditions wise compared to last season - out of a total 
of 19 Sundays of activities, Tamarama beach was open on five 
occasions, compared to one Sunday in 2015-16.

The program kicked off in September with registration and 
proficiencies held at the University of NSW.  By the time 
registrations were concluded, similar to prior seasons, we had 
close to 80 Nippers registered for the season.

The SLSA Surf Education program continues as the foundation 
of our program, around which all other activities orbit.  Sixty of 
our Nippers achieved their Surf Education certificates in 2016-17 
compared to 50 in 2015-16.  

In addition to the Surf Education awards, 4 of our U14 Nippers 
went on to achieve their Surf Rescue Certificate this season – 
congratulations to Oscar McGivern, William Lenard, William 
Forrest and Felix Morrison.  I’d like to thank Paul McGivern and 
Danielle Forrest for assisting with training and riding shotgun 
throughout the program which stretched from October to 
December.

I’d like to offer special recognition and a vote of thanks to 
Danielle Forrest as she completes her final year as Age Manager 
at Tamarama.  Danielle has been an Age Manager for many years, 
with her two children now having completed their SRC and in the 
case of Molly, achieved her Bronze Medallion.  Thanks Danielle – 
please keep in touch.

The team from Little Heroes, Kirrah and Roman, mentored by 
Barney Quinlan joined us again this season to work on basic surf 
awareness and skills at the water’s edge with our U7 and U6 Age 
Groups.

In 2016-17 we trained a further three Age Managers – Gillian, 
Tim Gow and Tim Murray.  I’d like to thank the Age Managers and 
assistants for their relentless efforts during the season, turning 
up, every weekend, rain, hail or shine to work with the Nippers.  
The Age Manager Group this year was:

•	 Danielle Forest U14 

•	 Jon Veals & Guy Waddell U12/13

•	 Gary Hunt & Ken Powell U11

•	 Jo Miller U10

•	 Neil McFarlane U9 

•	 Kim & Tony Kench U8 

•	 Jon Hancock & Shay Deguara U7

•	 Gillian Sharratt, Tim Murray & Tim Gow U6

Again the senior club supported skills development and water 
safety throughout.  Thanks to our club captain Danny Adams for 
his support, Sunday morning Patrol Captains (Matt, Michael and 
James) / patrolling members and importantly the SRC group 
who were on hand each week.

On the competition front, Tamarama Nippers was active, with 
the annual Australia Day Challenge being held at Tamarama this 
year – a huge thanks to Bryce and the crew from Clovelly for 
making the trip north to compete at Tamarama.  Their efforts 
were rewarded by the beach being open.  Tamarama secured 
the coveted Tamarama-Clovelly shield this year, which was 
presented to the winning club by our special guests on the 
day, Sally Betts, Mayor of Waverley and Noel D’Souza, Mayor 

of Randwick.  Jon “Shotgun” Veals once again attended the 
Waverley Shield at Bondi as our team manager – thanks Jon and 
congratulations to all competitors for representing Tamarama.  

Tamarama Nippers sent teams to the U11 and U13 Sydney 
Branch Junior Development Camp and were well represented 
by our Nippers.  Derek Bagatourian and Jon Veals led our 
representatives who included Honor V, Jack W, Lachlan W, Oliver 
H in the U13s and Will C, Lucy L, Jonathan L and Luci H in the 
U11s.  The camp focuses on teamwork, leadership and skills 
development within and beyond the Surf Life Saving framework.  

Friday afternoon board training was again held this year in the 
first half of the season.  We travelled to Coogee so we could 
guarantee being able to get in the water and get some miles 
under our collective belts.  Thanks to Derek for once again 
digging deep and assisting with this activity.

 Major award winners for 2016-17 were:

•	 Eleanor Labi - Nipper of the Year

•	 Honor Veals  & Justin Volpatti - Best and Fairest

Well done to Eleanor, Honor and Justin.

Thanks to all parents who donated their time, effort and 
resources throughout the season to make the program work as 
well as it did and to ensure that all our social functions were well 
run and provisioned.

I hope in 2017-18 to retain the enthusiasm and participation of 
our Age Managers, parents and Nippers while at the same time 
growing parent involvement to strengthen the Tamarama Nipper 
group and continue to develop the skills and confidence of our 
youngest members and future Life Savers.

On a final note, I’d like to extend a huge thanks to Doug Hawkins 
and the team from Sydney Branch Junior Development who keep 
us all informed, motivated and inspired to work with our Nippers 
in a safe, inclusive, and informed way.

Guy Waddell

Junior Activities Representative
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WANDA SLSC
At Wanda, keeping our beach and its surrounds protected and 
safe for the public, our visitors and our club members is our main 
priority. It was a year that swimmer numbers increased north of 
our patrolled area. The numbers will only increase as the new 
housing developments grow. We as a club are concerned for the 
safety of these beach goers and we have expressed our concerns 
to the council and at District Surf Life Saving level. Whilst this is 
a concern, we at Wanda must concentrate on “our patch” and 
continue to patrol and protect this.

Once again our patrols were diligent and effective, I believe our 
standard of patrols again rose partly due to the hard work, by 
our Club Captain Ken Smith & Lifesaving Director John De Cean. I 
also deliberately spent time wherever possible with every patrol 
during this season, just sitting and watching and the vibe in the 
tent or on our new patrol trailer was great. We were regularly 
inspected throughout the year and we encountered no major 
problems.

Thank you to all patrol members for the job you do. I fully realise 
what an amazing job you all do.  Everyone is time poor in a very 
busy world. The work force is now not 5-6 days but truly seven 
days a week so it’s hard to volunteer so much time to protect 
our beach, thank you for your commitment to the public, our 
community, our beach and our surf club is outstanding

A special thank you to the Patrol captains and Vice Captains, a 
job not to be taken lightly and you all do it so well. I have been 
really impressed by several of our younger members taking up 
this responsibility, also the captains who are actively teaching 
the younger ones. Being on patrol is not about sitting in the tent, 
it’s about getting out there and being proactive on the beach. 
Make it interesting and exciting to be on patrol, remember if you 
go for a surf you are still on patrol, enjoy patrol, have fun with 
your mates!!

Congratulations to our Board of Directors, each and every one 
of you have put in so much time and hard work. It is often a 
thankless task, but through your efforts you are really shaping 
the future of our club. We all realise that we not only need to 
oversee  the day to day operations of the club and its members 
and all its associated businesses , leases and sponsorships but 
we have to think ahead to secure the future of our club.

I will simply say thank you so much for all your efforts, it’s a 
Board that is all working together for the betterment of the club. 
We sometimes disagree, but it is always positive!!

I would like to thank Sutherland Shire Council, in particular Brett 
Richardson, Carl Vanzino and Bede Elphick and all the lifeguards 
for their support and their professionalism. Working together 
certainly makes our job easier.

It was a spectacular season in the Competition section largely 
through the tireless efforts of our Surf Sports Director and Head 
Coach, Greg Pierce. 

Over the past few years we have seen our competition section 
nearly double. Negative people say this is not good. I disagree 
this is a great thing, each new competitor is a new patrol 
member. Our retention rate from Nippers to the seniors has also 
greatly improved. 

Wanda was the only club in NSW to be placed in the top 5 
place getters in Nippers, Seniors and Masters at the State 

Championships, a fact we are proud of.

This year we instigated our first “One Club” carnival. The idea 
was to have all the club competing together from Nippers to 
Masters at the same time. This was a resounding success with 
over 30 clubs, nearly 1,000 competitors entered. This was 
the biggest carnival in Sydney Branch in years. Unfortunately 
the surf didn’t help but  it was a real success, in very difficult 
conditions.

Another big occasion was our 70th Reunion. Lots of time and 
effort went into it and it was a great success. It was fantastic to 
see so many people young and old turn up. Some of the stories 
of the old times were excellent. Some went a bit over time telling 
stories, but they were great memories. Thank you so much to the 
organising committee.

Thanks also to the members of the many sub committees which 
includes the Ladies Committee, Strategic Committee, Life 
Members, 70th Reunion, Founders Room, Carnival, S2S, Finance, 
Sponsorship etc and all people who helped out this year. It was 
great to see all positions filled on the management committee.

I also wish to thank our Patron Solly Stephens, he is always there 
to offer help, advice, support and friendship to not only me but 
to all members. The fact that he continues to go to the gym and 
swim every morning and lead by example amazes me. There is a 
lesson for all of us there.     

The PAYCE Sutherland to Surf Is on again in July 2017. This is 
our major fundraiser. Thank you to our many sponsors and the 
organising committee again headed by Mick Brannock. 

I wish to thank the other Bate Bay clubs, especially their 
Presidents, also the District and Branch Committees for 
supporting Wanda and myself through this very busy year.

Mark Sargeant 
President

WANDA NIPPERS

What a season it has been. 

Our achievements have been absolutely fantastic across many 
areas, including competition, lifesaving, fundraising and 
community events. This also includes all the voluntary hours 
that our committee and volunteers put in, from our week to 
week organisation, coaching, communication, admin, water 
safety and IRB’s, age managers, uniforms, registrations, finance, 
carnivals, entries, officials, BBQs and fundraising. Thank you to 
them for their investment of time and efforts; we wouldn’t have 
the solid foundation for our 420 Nippers to achieve what they do 
otherwise.

This was the third year of our three year plan. I’m pleased to say 
we achieved what we set out to do across lifesaving, our Sunday 
program and competition. Lifesaving and education has been 
a major focus, with us now engaging a sponsor in this area. We 
again achieved 100% success rate with our U14s gaining their 
SRC. (The Assessor commenting on their level of knowledge). 
Lifesaving education is a permanent element in our weekly 
program across all age groups from our U6s to our U14s. Our 
U11s and U13s now also attend the development camps well 
prepared in this area. We are already discussing opportunities to 
further enhance this focus next season. 

Our Surf Confidence program continues to be a crucial part of 
the Wanda experience. Our Sunday program has undergone a 
renovation with a move away from the standard swim, board, 
sprints and flags. This season we have seen Age group programs 
and plans distributed weekly, as well as the inclusion of team 
days, mixed gender racing, lifesaving days, handicap races as 
well as visits to Kurnell. These are all activities that we will be 
continuing as we ensue we engage all Nippers each week.

Building on our sporting foundations has certainly seen 
countless achievements this season. 

We have competed across many disciplines including pool 
rescue, surfboard riding, R&R, 1 and 2 km runs as well as beach, 
flags, swim and board. We were well represented in selective 
events including Henri’s inclusion in the Junior Development 
Camp, six of our Nippers selected in the winning Sydney 
Interbranch team, as well as a full contingent of U11s and 13s 
attending the Branch Camps at Deer Park.

Across the Carnival season we have certainly excelled be it 
at the Cook Classic, 4 Ways, Branch, State Or Aussies Youth 
Championships just to name a few. In true surf club tradition 
these were contested in the extremes of a heat wave at Branch 
and a cyclone at Aussies. A definite highlight was our results 
at State. We were all very mindful that our strong competitive 
girls would not be there having graduated into the U15s this 
year. These 3 days of competition were a rollercoaster of 
emotions, wins and PBs, that ended in a succession of golds in 
the final hours, including the All Age Board Relay. This seen us 
not only achieve 2nd place, for the third year in a row, but we 
accumulated 201 points. Our plan set us a target of 200 points 
three years ago!

There were also achievements off the beach: for successfully 
implementing paperless registration, everyone got behind 
raising funds in our Shave a Coach for Frank, we won the 
inaugural ‘Relay for Life’ Nipper Challenge and took out all 
three Junior Athlete of the Year categories at the Sydney Branch 
Awards.

We now turn our focus to the next season. The nippers of today 
are the future of surf lifesaving tomorrow.

Tracey Green
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FINANCE

It gives me pleasure to present to you the audited financial report 

for the 2016/17 seasons. This season we again showed a profit of  

$167,083, which is down from last season, but still a good result 

for the Branch.

This season we saw some changes in the charges to clubs to 

make it simpler and not having to many different charges, 

the expenditure has again been controlled during the season 

with funds being very limited after losing part of the Streets 

Sponsorship and I would like to thank all the Directors for their 

due diligence regarding this. 

During the season we had again reviewed our chart of accounts 

and have again reduced the number of accounts to be a much 

simpler operation for every one, we also we able to produce 

reports for each section to allow for the officers to manage their 

budgets and able to understand how they were tracking with 

their budgets. 

This season we welcomed Sydney Airport Corporation on board 

with the sponsorship of the Patrol enclosures, which will be seen 

on our Beaches next season. Sydney Airport has been a sponsor 

of our Junior Activities for many years and we look forward to a 

long partnership.

I would like to also record our thanks to Streets Ice Cream for the 

sponsorship over many years as well as DHL, NSW Government, 

Surf life Saving limited, Surf life Saving New South Wales limited 

and the many local governments for your continued support.

This season the board decided to out source the bookkeeping 

of our accounts and I would like to record my thanks to Sharon 

Porter for the work she has done to bring our accounts up to date 

and working with us to make the changes required.

Special thanks to Victoria Raymond and Linda Perrin for all your 

assistance to me over the years and also to my fellow Directors. 

I have decided to stand down this season after 30years on the 

Board of Management of the Branch and would like to thank all 

those people that I have had the opportunity to work with over 

the Years. 

John De Cean  
Director of Finance 

Surf Life Saving Sydney Incorporated 
A.B.N 74 781 063 539 

Executive Committee Report 
For the Year Ended 31 May 2017 

The Executive Committee present their report on Surf Life Saving Sydney Incorporated for the financial year ended 31 
May 2017. 

Review of Operations 

The net operating surplus for the financial year ended 31 May 2017 $167,083 compared with a net operating surplus of 
$243,286 during the 2016 financial year. 

Principal activities 

The principal activity of Surf Life Saving Sydney Incorporated during the financial year was the provision of 
administration services to the member clubs. 

Changes in State of Affairs 

No significant changes in the nature of the Association's activity occurred during the financial year. 

Events after the reporting date 

No matters or circumstances have arisen since the end of the financial year which significantly affected or may 
significantly affect the operations of the Association, the results of those operations or the state of affairs of the 
Association in future financial years. 

Executive Committee 

The following Executives have been in office for the entire financial year unless otherwise stated: 

Name of Executive 

George Shales 

Peter Agnew 

John DeCean 

Keith Grima 

Simon Torsellini 

Trent Thomas 

Doug Hawkins 

Wayne Druery 

Title & Special Responsibilities 

President 

Deputy President 

Director of Finance 

Director of Administration 

Director of Lifesaving and Education 

Director of Members Services 

Director of Junior Development 

Director of Surf Sport 

Signed in accordance with a resolution of the Executive Committee 

On behalf of the Executives, 

Mr George S�al_:! : ,,? \) 

... ��·············· 

r re-Y � ,t...._ Dated this .............................. day of ·········�·····T····· 2017
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Surf Life Saving Sydney Incorporated 
A.B.N 74 781 063 539 

Auditors Independence Declaration 
For the Year Ended 31 May 2017 

To the members of Surf Life Saving Sydney Incorporated:

As the lead auditor for the audit of Surf Life Saving Sydney Incorporated for the year ended 31 May 2017, I declare that, to
the best of my knowledge and belief, during the year ended 31 May 2017, there have been: 

(i) no contraventions of the auditor independence requirements as set out in the Corporations Act 2001 in relation to
the audit; and 

(ii) no contraventions of any applicable code of professional conduct in relation to the audit.

Name of Firm: Bell Partners 
Chartered Accountants

Re stered Company Auditor

Dated this ,�� � a{-. :Sv\/ �n

Surf Life Saving Sydney Incorporated 
A.B.N 74 781 063 539 

Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income 
For the Year Ended 31 May 2017 

2017 
Note $ 

Revenue 

Surf Life Saving NSW & Government Grants 2 268,564 

Donations & Sponsorship - Solicited 6,253 

Capitation Fees 106,026 

Competition & Event Fees 156,402 

Interest Received 8,261 

Net Surplus from Rental Operations 4 110,745 

Gain on Sale of Fixed Asset 
Miscellaneous Income 3,421 

Total Income 659,672 

Expenditure from Ordinary Activities 

Competition and Event Running Costs (176,361) 

Employee Benefit Expenses 3 (104,448) 

Depreciation and Amortisation (33,007) 

Other Operating Expenses 3 (178,773) 

Total Expenses (492,589) 

Gross Profit 
167,083 

Income Tax Expense 

Net Profit 167,083 

Other Comprehensive Income 

Total Comprehensive Income for the Year 167,083 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. 

2016 
$ 

262,376 

7,187 
106,697 
153,802 

8,883 
100,015 

7,481 
1,800 

648,241 

(134,017) 

(99,358) 

(21,990) 

(149,590) 

(404,955) 

243,286 

243,286 

243,286 
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Surf Life Saving Sydney Incorporated 
A.B.N 74 781 063 539 

Statement of Financial Position 
For the Year Ended 31 May 2017 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Receivables 
Financial Assets 
Prepayments 
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 
NON-CURRENT ASSETS 
Property, Plant and Equipment 
Intangible Assets 
TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 

TOTAL ASSETS 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Trade and Other Payables 
Financial Liabilities 
Employee Benefits 
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Financial Liabilities 

TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 

TOT AL LIABILITIES 

NET ASSETS 

MEMBERS' FUNDS 
Reserves 
Retained Earnings 

TOTAL MEMBERS' FUNDS 

Note 

5 
6 

7 
8 

9 
10 

10 

13 
12 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. 

2017 2016 

$ $ 

969,875 831,197 
23,164 34,514 
33,379 32,580 
12,970 9,642 

1,039,388 907,934 

2,062,983 2,068,067 
42,199 44,883 

2,105,182 2,112,950 

3,144,570 3,020,884 

123,179 146,924 

2,402 
17,100 10,182 

142,681 157,106 

431,401 460,374 

431,401 460,374 

574,082 617,480 

2,570,488 2,403,405 

315,637 315,637 
2,254,851 2,087,768 

2,570,488 2,403,405 

2,570,488 2,403,405 

Surf Life Saving Sydney Incorporated 
A.B.N 74 781 063 539 

Statement of Changes in Equity 
For the Year Ended 31 May 2017 

2017 

Balance at 1 June 2016 
Profit attributable for the financial year 

Balance at 31 May 2017 

2016 

Balance at 1 June 2015 
Profit attributable for the financial year 

Balance at 31 May 2016 

Retained 
Earnings 

$ 
2,087,768 

167,083 

2,254,851 

Retained 
Earnings 

$ 
1,844,482 

243,286 

2,087,768 

Revaluation 
Reserve 

$ 
315,637 

315,637 

Revaluation 
Reserve 

$ 
315,637 

315,637 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. 

Total 
$ 

2,403,405 
167,083 

2,570,488 

Total 
$ 

2,160,119 
243,286 

2,403,405 
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Surf Life Saving Sydney Incorporated 
A.B.N 74 781 063 539 

Statement of Cash Flows 
For The Year Ended 31 May 2017 

2017 2016 
Note $ $ 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 
Receipts from Members, Grants & Sponsorship 780,126 716,010 
Payments to Suppliers and Employees (562,004) (369,993) 
Interest Paid (Rental) (25,233) (27,989) 

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 11 192,889 318,028 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: 
Proceeds from sale of plant and equipment 23,609 
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (25,239) (87,606) 

Net cash used by investing activities (25,239) (63,997) 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Repayment of Borrowings (28,972) (160,980) 

Net cash used by Financing Activities (28,972) (160,980) 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents held 138,678 93,051 
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 831,197 738,146 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of financial year 5 969,875 831,197 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. 

Surf Life Saving Sydney Incorporated 
A.B.N 74 781 063 539 

Notes to the Financial Statements 
For the Year Ended 31 May 2017 

1 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

(a) Basis of Preparation

This financial report is a special purpose financial report prepared in order to satisfy the financial reporting
requirements of the Associations Incorporation Act (NSW) 2009 and Associations Incorporation Regulation
(NSW) 2010 and the Charitable Fundraising Act 1991. The committee has determined that the not-for-profit
entity is not a reporting entity as there is unlikely to exist users who are unable to command the preparation of
reports tailored so as to satisfy specifically all of their information needs.

The financial report has been prepared on an accruals basis and is based on historic costs and does not take
into account changing money values or, except where specifically stated, current valuations of non-current
assets. Cost is based on their fair values of the consideration given in exchange for assets.

The special purpose financial report has been prepared in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards
(including Australian Accounting Interpretations), and other authoritative pronouncements of the Australian
Accounting Standards Board.

The following significant accounting policies, which are consistent with the previous period unless otherwise
stated, have been adopted in the preparation of this special purpose financial report:

AASB 101 Presentation of Financial Statements 
AASB 108 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors 
AASB 107 Statement of Cash Flows 
AASB 118 Revenue 
AASB 11 O Events Occurring after the Reporting Period 
AASB 1031 Materiality 
AASB 1048 Interpretations of Standards 

(b) Property Plant & Equipment

Property Plant and Equipment are carried at historical cost less, where applicable, any accumulated depreciation. 
Individual items costing less than $300 are expensed immediately through the income statement rather than 
capitalised on the balance sheet 

The depreciable amount of all property, plant and equipment is depreciated over the useful lives of the assets to the 
entities commencing from the time the asset is held and ready for use 

Assets excluding leasehold buildings are depreciated over their lives utilising the following rates: 

- Buildings 

- Plant & Equipment 

2.5% -10% 

7.5%-40% 

Building Improvements are amortised over the estimated useful lives. 

(c) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, deposits held at call with banks, other short term highly liquid
investments with original maturities of three months or less. 
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Surf Life Saving Sydney Incorporated 
A.B.N 74 781 063 539 

Notes to the Financial Statements 
For the Year Ended 31 May 2017 

(d) Income Tax

The Association is exempt from income tax under Division 50 of the Income Tax Assessment Act 1997.

(e) Revenue and Other Income

Revenue is recognised when the amount of the revenue can be measured reliably, it is probable that economic
benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the entity and specific criteria relating to the type of revenue
as noted below, has been satisfied.

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable and is presented net of 
returns, discounts and rebates. 

Donations are recognised at the fair value of the donations received or receivable. Donations in the form 
of services are measure by referring to either the fair value of the services received of the fair value of the 
asset or the asset enhancement resulting from the services. 

Sale of Goods: Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when control of the goods has passed to the 
buyer, the amount of revenue can be measured reliably and it is probable that it will be received by the 
association. 

Rendering of services: When the outcome of the transaction involving the rendering of services can be 
estimated reliably, revenue associated with the transaction is recognised by reference to the percentage of 
the services performed. 

Interest Revenue: Interest revenue is recognised as revenue when received. 

Member Subscriptions: Member subscriptions are recognised as revenue when received. 

All Revenue is stated net of the amount of Goods and Services Tax (GST). 

(f) Goods and Services Tax (GST)

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of GST, except where the amount of GST
incurred is not recoverable from the Australian Tax Office. In these circumstances, the GST is recognised as
part of the cost of acquisition of the asset or as part of an item of the expense. Receivables and payables in the
statement of financial position are shown inclusive of GST.

(g) Employee benefits

A liability is recognised for benefits accruing to employees in respect of wages and salaries, annual leave, long
service leave and termination benefits when it is probable that settlement will be required and they are capable
of being measured reliably.

Surf Life Saving Sydney Incorporated 
A.B.N 74 781 063 539 

Notes to the Financial Statements 
For the Year Ended 31 May 2017 

2 Revenue from Ordinary Activities 
2017 2016 

$ $ 

Operating Activities 
- Surf Life Saving NSW & Govt Grants 268,564 262,376 
- Donations & Sponsorship- Solicited 6,253 7,187 
- Capitation Fees 106,026 106,697 
- Competition & Event Fees 156,402 153,802 

Total Revenue from Operating Activities 537,245 530,062 

Non-Operating 
- lnteresU Dividends Received 8,261 12,123 
- Rent Received 172,440 168,808 
- Gain on Sale of fixed assets 7,481 
- Miscellaneous Income 1,600 1,800 

Total Revenue from Non-Operating Activites 182,301 190,212 

3 Expenses from Ordinary Activities 

Other Expenses 
Auditor's Remuneration 7,000 5,000 
Presentation and Trophy Expenses 45,783 23,253 

Telephone and Internet 24,307 20,163 

Printing and Stationary 21,892 19,526 

Seminars and Meetings 18,217 17,726 

Rescue Services 17,814 12,061 

Repairs and Maintenance 6,273 16, 115 

Uniforms and Apparel 5,072 7,776 

Other Individually Immaterial Expenses 32,415 28,063 

Total Other Expenses 178,773 149,590 

Employee Benefits 
Salaries 83,133 78,326 

Superannuation Contributions 7,821 7,441 

Provision for Annual Leave 6,919 10,182 

Staff Training 5,675 2,292 

Workers Compensation 695 503 
Staff Amenities 205 614 

Total Employee Benefit Expenses 104,448 99,358 

Finance Costs 
Interest Paid (Rental) 25,233 27,989 

Total Finance Costs 25,233 27,989 
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Surf Life Saving Sydney Incorporated 
A.B.N 74 781 063 539 

Notes to the Financial Statements 
For the Year Ended 31 May 2017 

4 Rental Operations 

Rental Operations includes income derived from Rental properties and net 
amount is inclusive of rental expenditure deductions. 

Income 
- Rent Received
- Interest
- Strata Levies
- Rates
- Agents Fees
- Depreciation
- Repairs & Maintenance

Net Surplus from Rental Operations 

5 Cash and cash equivalents 

Cash at bank - Board of Junior Development 
Cash on hand-office 
Cash investment accounts 
Cash At Bank - General Accounts 

Total cash and cash equivalents 

6 Trade and other receivables 

CURRENT 
Trade receivables 
Undeposited Funds 
Accrued income 

Total current trade and other receivables 

2017 2016 
$ $ 

172,440 
(25,233) 
(19,995) 

(8,181) 
(6,946) 

(715) 

(625) 
110,745 

114,868 
500 

316,441 
538,066 
969,875 

20,245 
(982) 
3,901 

23,164 

165,808 
(27,989) 
(15,558) 
(12,203) 

(6,686) 
(715) 

(2,642) 

100,015 

136,544 
1,000 

310,125 
383,528 
831,197 

33,762 
(921) 
1,673 

34,514 

The carrying value of trade receivables is considered a reasonable approximation of fair value due to the short-term 
nature of the balances. 

The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is the fair value of each class of receivable in the financial 
statements. 

Surf Life Saving Sydney Incorporated 
A.B.N 74 781 063 539 

Notes to the Financial Statements 
For the Year Ended 31 May 2017 

7 Property, Plant and Equipment 

PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 

Land and Buildings 
Total Land and Buildings 

Plant and Equipment 
Accumulated Depreciation 

Total Plant and Equipment 

Office Furniture & Equipment 
Accumulated Depreciation 

Total Office Furniture & Equipment 

Leasehold Improvements 
Accumulated Depreciation 

Total Leasehold Improvements 

Building Improvements 
Accumulated Depreciation 

Total Improvements 

Competition & Lifesaving Equipment 
Accumulated Depreciation 

Total Competition & Lifesaving Equipment 

Rental Plant & Equipment 
Accumulated Depreciation 

Total Rental Plant & Equipment 
Total Property, Plant and Equipment 

8 Intangible Assets 

Website 
Accumulated amortisation 
Rock Fishing Application 

Total Intangibles 

2017 2016 
$ $ 

2,000,000 2,000,000 
2,000,000 2,000,000 

41,041 41,041 
(34,213) (30,971) 

6,828 10,070 

59,265 58,784 
(55,433) (52,543) 

3,832 6,241 

15,414 15,414 
(10,141) (9,097) 

5,273 6,317 

6,591 6,591 
(758) (593)

5,833 5,998 

121,283 95,811 
(82,206) (59,225) 

39,077 36,586 

9,418 9,418 
(7,278) (6,563) 

2,140 2,855 
2,062,983 2,068,067 

13,420 13,420 
(7,471) (4,787) 
36,250 36,250 

42,199 44,883 
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Surf Life Saving Sydney Incorporated 
A.B.N 74 781 063 539 

Notes to the Financial Statements 
For the Year Ended 31 May 2017 

9 Trade and other payables 

CURRENT 

Trade creditors 
Rental bond 
GST payable 
Accruals 
Other payables 

Total current trade and other payables 

2017 2016 
$ $ 

30,009 62,079 
39,907 39,907 
28,174 5,097 
15,569 38,055 
9,520 1,786 

123,179 146,924 

All amounts are short term and the carrying values are considered to be a reasonable approximation of fair value. 

10 Financial liabilities 

CURRENT 

ANZ Credit Card 

Total Current Financial Liabilities 

NON-CURRENT 

Building Society Loan - secured (ANZ) 

Total Non-Current Financial Liabilities 

Total financial liabilities 

2,402 

2,402 

431,401 460,374 

431,401 460,374 

433,803 460,374 

Surf Life Saving Sydney Incorporated 
A.8.N 74 781 063 539

Notes to the Financial Statements 
For the Year Ended 31 May 2017 

11 Reconciliation of Cash Flows from Operating Activities 

a) Reconciliation of Cash

Cash at the end of the financial year as shown in statements of cash flows is

reconciled to the related items in the balance sheet as follows:

Cash on hand 

Cash at bank 

b) Reconciliation of Cash Flows from Operations

Surplus/(Deficit) from ordinary Activities 

Non-cash flows in profit from Ordinary Activities 

Add Back: 

Depreciation 

Profit on Sales of Assets 

Changes in Assets & Liabilities 

(lncrease)/Decrease in Receivables 

(lncrease)/Decrease in Prepayments 

(lncrease)/Decrease in Financial Assets 

lncrease/(Decrease) in Payables 

Net Cash Flows from Operating Activities. 

12 Member's Funds 

Members' Funds at the beginning of the financial year 
Net Surplus from ordinary activities during the year 

Members' Funds at end of the financial year 

13 Reserves 
Asset Revaluation Reserve 

Total reserves 

Asset realisation reserve 

The asset realisation reserve records realised gains on sale of non-current assets. 

2017 
$ 

500 

969,375 

969,875 

167,083 

33,007 

11,351 

(3,328) 

(799) 

(14,425) 

192,889 

2,087,768 
167,083 

2,254,851 

315,637 

315,637 

2016 
$ 

1,000 

830,197 

831,197 

243,286 

22,705 

(7,481) 

11,257 

(3,884) 

52,145 

318,028 

1,844,482 
243,286 

2,087,768 

315,637 

315,637 
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Surf Life Saving Sydney Incorporated 
A.B.N 74 781 063 539 

Declaration by Members of the Executive Committee 
For the Year Ended 31 May 2017 

The Executive Committee of the Surf Life Saving Sydney Incorporated has determined that the Association is not a reporting 
entity and that this special purpose financial report should be prepared in accordance with the accounting policies described 
in Note 1 to the financial statements. 

In the opinion of the Executive Committee: 

(a) the financial report gives a true and fair view of all income and expenditure of the Surf Life Saving Sydney
Incorporated with respect to fundraising appeals;

(b) the income statement gives a true and fair view of the state of affairs with respect to fundraising appeals;

(c) the provisions of the Charitable Fundraising Act 1991 and the regulations under that Act and the conditions
attached to the authority have been complied with;

(d) the internal controls exercised by Surf Life Saving Sydney Incorporated are appropriate and effective in accounting
for all income received and applied by the organisation from any of its fundraising appeals;

(e) the financial report as set out present fairly, with respect to fundraising appeals, the financial position of Surf Life
Saving Sydney Incorporated as at 31 May 2017 and its performance for the year ended on that date in accordance
with Australian Accounting Standards and other professional reporting requirements as described in Note 1; and

(f) at the date of this statement, there are reasonable grounds to believe that the Surf Life Saving Sydney
Incorporated will be able to pay its debts when they fall due.

This statement is made in accordance with a resolution of the Executive Committee and is signed for and on behalf of the 
Committee by: 

...................................... .. J/2 ...................................................................................... . o···-�-'.
Mr John De Cean 

Dated th;, ... .... 'r:1':.1f .... day of .. . dY.h/···· 2017

Surf Life Saving Sydney Incorporated 
A.B.N 74 781 063 539 

Declaration by Members of the Executive Committee 
For the Year Ended 31 May 2017 

The Executive Committee of the Surf Life Saving Sydney Incorporated has determined that the Association is not a reporting 
entity and that this special purpose financial report should be prepared in accordance with the accounting policies described 
in Note 1 to the financial statements. 

In the opinion of the Executive Committee: 

(a) the financial report gives a true and fair view of all income and expenditure of the Surf Life Saving Sydney
Incorporated with respect to fundraising appeals;

(b) the income statement gives a true and fair view of the state of affairs with respect to fundraising appeals;

(c) the provisions of the Charitable Fundraising Act 1991 and the regulations under that Act and the conditions
attached to the authority have been complied with;

(d) the internal controls exercised by Surf Life Saving Sydney Incorporated are appropriate and effective in accounting
for all income received and applied by the organisation from any of its fundraising appeals;

(e) the financial report as set out present fairly, with respect to fundraising appeals, the financial position of Surf Life
Saving Sydney Incorporated as at 31 May 2017 and its performance for the year ended on that date in accordance
with Australian Accounting Standards and other professional reporting requirements as described in Note 1; and

(f) at the date of this statement, there are reasonable grounds to believe that the Surf Life Saving Sydney
Incorporated will be able to pay its debts when they fall due.

This statement is made in accordance with a resolution of the Executive Committee and is signed for and on behalf of the 
Committee by: 

...................................... .. J/2 ...................................................................................... . o···-�-'.
Mr John De Cean 

Dated th;, ... .... 'r:1':.1f .... day of .. . dY.h/···· 2017

Surf Life Saving Sydney Incorporated 
A.B.N 74 781 063 539 

Independent Audit Report 
For the Year Ended 31 May 2017 

Report on the Financial Report 

BELL P/\RTNERS 
/\CCOUNTANTS /\OVISORS AUDITORS 

Cnr Lime & Cuthbert Streets 
King Street Wharf Sydney NSW 2000 
Boxes 9-11, 26a Lime Street 
King Street Wharf Sydney NSW 2000 
Telephone 61 2 9249 7600 
Facsimile 61 2 9249 7699 
wwv,.bellpartners.com 
Bell Partners Accountants 
Advisors Auditors Pty Ltd 
ABN 99 123 069 590 

We were engaged to audit the special purpose financial report of Sydney Surf Life Saving Incorporated, which comprises the 
statement of financial position as at 31 May 2017, the statement of comprehensive income and statement of changes in 
equity for the year then ended, notes comprising a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory 
information. 

Executive Committee's Responsibility for the Financial Report 

The members of the Executive Committee are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial report 
and have determined that the basis of preparation described in Note 1 is appropriate to meet the requirements of the 
Charitable Fundraising Act 1991, Associations Incorporation Act 2009 No. 7 and the Associations Incorporation Regulation 
201 O and the needs of the members, The members of the Executive Committee's responsibility also includes such internal 
controls as members of the Executive Committee determine are necessary to enable the preparation and fair presentation of 
a financial report that is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud of error. 

Auditor's responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial report based on our audit. We have conducted our audit in 
accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Those standards require that we comply with relevant ethical requirements 
relating to audit engagements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial report is 
free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial report. 
The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement 
of the financial report, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control 
relevant to the Association's preparation of the financial report in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit 
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates 
made by the Members of the Executive Committee, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial report. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion. 

Independence 

In conducting our audit, we have complied with the independence requirements of the Australian professional accounting 
bodies. 
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Surf Life Saving Sydney Incorporated 
A.B.N 74 781 063 539 

Independent Audit Report 
For the Year Ended 31 May 2017 

Basis for Qualified Opinion 

Receipts from cash donations and other cash fundraising activities are a significant source of revenue for the Sydney Surf 
Life Saving Incorporated. The Sydney Surf Life Saving Incorporated has determined that it is impracticable to establish 
control over the collection of donations and other fundraising activity revenue prior to entry in its financial records. 
Accordingly, as the evidence available to us about revenue from these sources was limited, our audit procedures for 
donations and other fundraising activity revenue had to be restricted to the amounts recorded in the financial records. We 
therefore are unable to express an opinion on whether cash donations and other cash fundraising activity revenue obtained 
by the Sydney Surf life Saving Incorporated are complete. 

Qualified opinion 

In our opinion, except for the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph: 

(a) the financial report of Sydney Surf Life Saving Incorporated is in accordance with the and the Charitable 
Fundraising Act 1991, the Associations Incorporation Act (NSW) 2009 and Associations Incorporation Regulation 
(NSW) 2010, including: 

(i) giving a true and fair view of the entities' financial position as at 31 May 2017 and of its performance for the year
then ended; and

(ii) complying with Australian Accounting Standards as described in Note 1,

(b) the financial report gives a true and fair value of the financial results of fundraising appeals conducted during the
financial year; and

(e) at the date of this report, there are reasonable grounds to believe that Sydney Surf Life Saving Incorporated will be
able to pay its debts as and when they fall due.

Emphasis of matter 

We draw attention to Note 1 to the financial report which describes which describes the basis of accounting. The financial 
report is prepared to meet the requirements of the Charitable Fundraising Act 1991, Associations Incorporation Act (NSW) 
2009 and Associations Incorporation Regulation (NSW) 2010. As a result, the special purpose financial report may not be 
suitable for another purpose. 

Name of Firm: Bell Partners 
Chartered Accountants 

Address: 

_ ony F. Bell 
egistered Company Auditor 

40 Lime St Sydney NSW 2000 

Dated this ,--n... .::S::, l I 2017 
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ADMINISTRATION 

This has been a remarkable season for the fifteen Surf Life 

Saving Clubs and our amazing Support Services teams. There 

have been many highlights during the year and they have 

been comprehensibly reported by our Clubs and Directors in 

this report. 

The Board of Management have continued to deliver on the 

reforms of previous seasons, driven by our Strategic Plan, 

through the expertise and dedication of the Directors and with 

the assistance of the clubs, the standing committees and key 

individuals, throughout the season.

During the season, several workshops were conducted in 

accordance with the Strategic Plan:

•	 Audit and Finance

•	 Member Protection Information Officer training 

•	 Management of grievances and judicial actions

•	 Club Officer induction

•	 IT systems training 

Sydney is the Innovation Branch – 

The donation of Public Accessible Defibrillators (PAD) by The 

Sydney Airport Corporation resulted in the deployment of 18 

PADs, one on every Surf Life Saving Club in Sydney as well as 

units deployed on the Little Bay Facility, the Randwick Off-Shore 

Rescue Boat shed and the Cronulla Sutherland RWC shed. I 

believe that we are the only branch is Australia to have a PAD on 

every club. Thank you, The Sydney Airport Corporation, and the 

clubs for supporting the initiative. 

Our RockFishSafe App was launched in February. The App 

launch coincided with the introduction of compulsory life 

jacket legislation in the Randwick LGA. Thanks to the Director 

of Lifesaving, Simon Torsellini, for his work in getting this App 

across the line.

The drone initiative has been making steady progress in its 

development and Sydney Branch members are taking a lead 

role. Thanks to our Deputy President, Peter Agnew, for his efforts 

in ensuring that our Branch is well represented in the project.

Innovation in Surf Sports is also the subject of focus led by 

Wayne Druery and we will see several innovations trialled in the 

coming season.

The Gear Inspection App and the Member Recognition App 

were developed by Simon Torsellini this season and were both 

very successful. These Apps will be further developed during 

the season, reducing paperwork, providing useful data and 

delivering efficiency. 

The office staff are a key component in our ability to deliver 

on our Strategic Plan. I would like to express my thanks and 

gratitude to Linda and Victoria for their work, which was often 

‘above and beyond’. Victoria left us late in the season after five 

years of service. I would like to thank Victoria for her dedication 

to serving our clubs (nothing was ever too much trouble). I 

would like to welcome our new member of staff, Toni Murphy. 

After 30 years as a member of the Board John De Cean has 

retired, this is a monumental effort and his retirement is well 

earned. Along with Peter Agnew, John was elevated to Life 

Membership of SLSNSW this year.

Peter Pearce was also recognised for his outstanding 

contribution to Surf Life Saving with an OAM.

The Director of Member Services, Trent Thomas, has been 

elected a Director of Member Services at SLSNSW. Accordingly, 

Trent will be standing aside as a Director with Surf Life Saving 

Sydney. Trent is a great loss to the Board and I would like to thank 

him for the value he has added to the Board and the high quality 

of his work.

The Board of Management works as a team, the combined skills 

and experience enable us to achieve good results. Leadership, 

is a key component to success and to this end, I would like thank 

President George Shales for his leadership and drive.

In the coming season the Board of Management will continue to 

review the Strategic Plan and deliver against it.  

Keith Grima OAM 
Director of Administration
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1,801
RESCUES

32,141
PREVENTATIVE ACTIONS

4,856
FIRST AID

16,544
TOTAL MEMBERSHIP


